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HouseHorp's CUSTOMER g B

ousehold’s 50 million customers
veflect a broad and diverse cross section of working people. What they
have in common ave the needs of everyday life. And Household is there
to help them—be it consolidating debt, financing the purchase of a car
or veplacing a broken appliance. By responding to the needs of its
customers, Household has become one of the largest and most successful

consumer lenders in the United States.”

Average Age—40-50

Average Income—$45,000-$60,000 - e - S
Awverage Home Value'—$120,000-$175,000 e | L . o
Average Auto Value’—$12,000-$15,000 A A “":\\:;f:ﬁﬁlf = Y

'U.S. real estate secuved loan customers
‘Anto finmzce customers
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To OUR INVESTORS

wo thousand and one was a challenging year. The
U.S. economy slipped into recession for the first time in ten years. Consumer confidence eroded as unemploy-
ment and personal bankruptcies increased. The human tragedy of September 11 took its toll. Despite these chal-
lenges, our employees delivered another record year. Earnings per share grew 15 percent to $4.08; net income
rose to a record $1.9 billion. Credit losses, as anticipated, increased throughout the year. The increases, however,
were manageable and were more than offset by exceptional revenue growth. We strengthened our balance sheet,
increasing reserves and capital to record levels.

All of our businesses contributed to a great year. HFC and Beneficial set records in profitability and in loan
volume originated in the branch system. Loans secured by real estate grew to an all-time high. Our mortgage
services unit achieved excellent, high quality growth and record profits. Our credit card business posted solid
receivable growth and became Household’s second most profitable business for the year. Retail services achieved
strong receivable growth, while establishing relationships with new merchants and renewing agreements with
important current merchants. Our United Kingdom operation had a solid year and opened 34 new Beneficial
Finance branches. Qur auto finance unit continued to introduce its popular Internet-based financing tool in its
dealer network, contributing to record receivable and revenue growth. Finally, our Canadian and refund lending
businesses each posted over 20 percent earnings growth for the year, while our insurance unit achieved increased

sales and improved product acceptance.

WiLLIAM F. ALDINGER
CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER




OuUR TRACK RECORD

Household has established a track record of consistently delivering excellent performance. Over the past seven
years, Household achieved compound annual earnings growth of 21 percent. For the same period, earnings per
share increased 22 percent. What this means is that over this seven-year period, while making major acquisitions

such as Transamerica Financial Services, Beneficial, ACC Consumer Finance, Renaissance Holdings and others, we
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held to our discipline of consistent and profitable growth. Each acquisition was accretive to earnings within 12
months. I am also proud of the fact that we maintained superior returns over this period. In fact, Household’s
return on managed assets in 2001 was almost double that of 1995, and our return on equity was up approximately
800 basis points. This trend demonstrates the resiliency of our business model in both strong and weak

economies. While many competitors have failed or exited the industry, our model has stood the test of time.

— Household International —— S&P Financial Index
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A Flexible Business Model

In late 1999 we set a target of 13 to 15 percent earnings per share growth for 2000 through 2002. We estab-
lished our target as a range because economic conditions can change. But we were confident in the strength of
our franchise and in the flexibility of our business model, which we felt could generate solid, consistent earn-
ings growth in almost any economic scenario. This has proven itself in each of the last two years, as Household
has performed exceptionally well in both the strong growth economy of 2000 and the weak economy of 2001.
In both years, we met our earnings goals, but achieved them in very different ways.

In 2000, Household achieved phenomenal managed receivable growth of 22 percent. Demand for our loan
products was exceptionally strong and, as competitors left the industry, we made several timely portfolio acqui-
sitions. Receivable growth outpaced revenue growth as our net interest margin narrowed, the result of six inter-
est rate hikes by the Federal Reserve over a 12-month period. But credit quality improved throughout the year,
reflecting the strength of the economy. We made significant investments in technology, marketing and per-
sonnel to position the company for the future. We repurchased fewer shares than planned because growth was
stronger than we had anticipated. All in all, in a very strong economy, earnings per share grew 16 percent.

In 2001, after ten years of virtually nonstop growth, the U.S. economy fell into recession. Yet Household
grew managed receivables 15 percent, less than the prior year but still ahead of our goal. The Federal Reserve
cut interest rates 11 times, and Household’s net interest margin widened beyond our expectations. Credit
losses, however, increased each quarter as our customers felt the effects of the weak economy. We significantly
grew managed loss reserves, adding over $600 million in 2001. Again, we made sizeable investments in infra-
structure, marketing and personnel, but did so while maintaining our 34 percent managed efficiency ratio for
a second straight year. Finally, we repurchased over $900 million in common stock, significantly more than the

$209 million we repurchased in 2000. Bottom line, earnings per share grew 15 percent, the high end of our

target range, in a recessionary economy.




£ ousehold has performed very
well in both the strong growth economy of 2000 and the weak
economy of 2001. In both years, we achieved our earnings goals,

but in very different ways.”

Strong Weak
Up22% Up 15%
Narrowed Expanded

Charge-offs
Declined

Charge-offs

Increased

Increased

8617 Million

Ducrveased [
8528 Million -

Up 20% Up 18%

$209 Million $916 Million

16% 15%

Managed Basis




Larry Bangs

In December, Larry Bangs, vice chairman, retired after 42 years with Household. Over the course of his career,
Larry successfully managed most of Household’s major businesses. He also played a significant role in selecting
and developing many of Household's most successful managers. Larry's leadership skills and his commitment

to excellence will be missed by all of us.

Outlook—The Year Ahead
Two thousand and two will be a year of opportunity. We entered the year with a larger than expected receiv-
able base. There are fewer competitors in our industry than in previous years. Qur margins are strong. As I write
this letter, the economy is showing significant signs of recovery. Receivable growth is off to a good start in the
first two months of the year. The growth initiatives we have put in place should enable us to sustain double-
digit growth again this year.

We expect credit losses to increase as our customers feel the effects of unemployment. However, losses should
remain manageable and be more than offset by strong margins and profitable growth. Capital and reserves are
at record levels and will grow in 2002. We are committed to maintaining our current “A” credit rating. We
will also continue to diversify our sources of funding and liquidity.

Finally, the strength of our franchise, the resiliency of our business model, and the talent and dedication of
our 32,000 employees give me great confidence in our ability to responsibly serve our customers and build value
for our shareowners. Household employees, as they have always done, will rise to the occasion and deliver. I

expect to achieve another outstanding year and extend our record performance to eight consecutive years.

N
Uall _ F
r.

WiLLIAM F. ALDINGER

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

MARCH 13, 2002
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“Im 2002, Housebold is again prepared io serve 515 cusiomers
and grow i85 busimesses.
Az the same time 5% prepared for @ wealkening economy,
Household prepared for future growth,
In so deing, i¢ demonssrased she resiliency of its busimess model,
posisioning iiself to deliver amosher year

of exellens performance.”
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PREPARING FOR A WEAK ECONOMY

ousehold’s success and longevity is based on knowing
its customers and on managing its businesses 1o benefit customers, while not taking inappropriate visk. This means
managing and structuving the company in such a way that infrastructuve is centralized and efficient, and financial
discipline is maintained. It also means being abead of the cuvrve—most vecently, preparing for a weakening economy

well before economic indicators pointed to vecession.”

Grow, But Grow Prudently

Household’s strategy is to grow in a disciplined and consistent fashion. In other words, to grow at a rate that does not
unduly tax its infrastructure or affect its ability to manage its portfolio and control credit risk. Managed receivable
growth over the past seven years has compounded at about 12 percent annually, a disciplined rate of growth. In fact,
in past years Household has de-emphasized certain product lines when competition became irrational. When ration-
ality eventually returned to a market, Household was in a much better position to grow profitably because it had not

“chased” unprofitable growth.

A DiscIPLINED GROWTH RATE
Managed Receivables
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A Lower Risk Portfolio

The single most important action Household has taken to lower its risk profile over the past several years has been to
consciously shift the portfolio mix toward real estate secured loans. Typically, loans secured by real estate experience
much lower charge-offs than credit cards and unsecured loans. In 1996, only 27 percent of the managed portfolio was
comprised of real estate secured loans, compared with 33 percent in credit cards. Today, 44 percent of Household’s
managed portfolio is secured by real estate, over 75 percent of which is first lien. Only 17 percent of the managed
portfolio is now comprised of credit cards. What this means in dollars and cents is dramatic. In 2001, managed
charge-offs totaled $3.4 billion dollars. Had Household maintained its portfolio mix of 1996, managed credit losses
in 2001 would have been almost 20 percent higher. Clearly, Household’s more “secured” portfolio mix has been a big

factor in its credit performance.

SHIFT IN PORTFOLIO MIX
“Household has lowered its visk
profile over the past several years by
shifting its managed portfolio mix
toward veal estate secured loans.”
December 31, 1996 December 31, 2001
Real Estate Secured 27% - - -+t Real Estate Secured 44%
MasterCard/Visa 33% - 4o
) --MasterCard/Visa 17%
Personal Non-credit Card 1995 -} [ 1.} Personal Non-credit Card 18%
Private Label 179 -+ 3 .- Private Label 14%
; - T Auto Finance 6%
Commercial & Other 4% e ... Commercial & Other 1%
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Centralization—Ahead of the Curve

Household began to centralize its operations in the late 1980s, ahead of many in the industry. In addition to its inher-
ent efficiency benefits, centralization provides a foundation for effectively managing the company. Today, centralized
underwriting is a cornerstone of the company’s approach to managing risk. Credit policy is set and decisions are made
centrally so that there is uniform control. For example, if economic conditions change, credit standards and under-
writing criteria can be modified and implemented virtually overnight. By centralizing collections, the company can
quickly employ different collection strategies and allocate resources as sicuations warrant. Most recently, its central-
ized and uniform real estate appraisal process has contributed to the excellent asset quality of Household's loans

secured by real estate.

Manage Risk Proactively

Historically, Household has been very proactive in its management of credit risk. For example, almost two years ago,
at the early signs of a weakening economy, the company began adding collectors. Since then, Household has doubled
the collection workforce, adding 2,500 collectors since 1999—a $70 million investment that has more than paid for
itself. Collectors now devote more time to each customer and can work more effectively to resolve individual problems.
In addition, Household continues to refine its risk modeling capabilities, improving its models and introducing new
ones. In all of its businesses, underwriting criteria have been tightened in various ways, including raising cutoff scores,
increasing minimum income requirements and lowering initial credit lines offered to new customers. In consumer
lending, the marketing of unsecured products was redirected to homeowners. In credit cards, Household employed risk
modeling to identify which of its current U.S. customers were most at risk, and lowered credic lines accordingly. This
has proven to be one of the most effective actions the company has taken to minimize risk. Collectively, these measures

have had a big effect in mitigating losses in the current downturn.

14




S F ousebold bas been

abead of the curve in preparing for the weak economy. By

proactively taking measurves to mitigate risk, credit losses
have vemained manageable and well within expectations.”

RISK MANAGEMENT INITIATIVES




A Strong Balance Sheet: Reserve Levels at an All Time High

The other side of the equation in conservatively managing the company is making sure chat credit loss reserves are
adequate and reasonable. Household has increased its loss reserves for ten consecutive quarters. At $2.7 billion, owned
credit loss reserves at year-end were at an all-time high, despite the continued shift in the company’s portfolio mix
toward real estate secured products. In 2001, Household added $503 million to owned loss reserves greater than charge-
offs, or about 70 cents per share. At December 31, 2001, the company’s loss reserve levels were sufficient to cover more

than twelve months of charge-offs.

Owned Credit Owned Reserves-to-
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A Strong Balance Sheet: Building Capital Strength

In addition to generating strong earnings and building reserve levels, Household continues to build capital. Cver the past
5 years, the company has generated $9.4 billion in capital from cash flow. In 2001, the company generated about $2.7
billion in cash flow, enabling it to pay dividends to investors, fund receivable growth, repurchase stock and strengthen its
ratio of tangible equity-to-tangible managed assets, a key measure of capital strength. Household is strongly committed

to maintaining an “A” credit rating and has supported it with strong capital levels.

Total Shareholders’ Tangible Equity-to-
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PREPARING FOR GROWTH {{

t the same time it was preparing for a weakening
econonyy, Household was investing in people, technology and infrastruciure to support and fuel future growth. As
a result, operating expenses increased over $540 million, or 18 percent, in 2001, the second consecutive year of

major investment spending.”

Consumer Lending—Keeping Pace With Demand

In consumer lending, HFC and Beneficial added 545 sales professionals to the branch office network in the latter part of the
year, bringing the sales force to 8,300 nationwide. For the full year, Household grew its branch sales force by 10 percent,
adding almost 750 professionals. In 2001, average productivity per account executive increased 12 percent, driven in large
part by refinements to its lead management system and the rollout of a new web-based sales training program. Demand for
home equity products has remained strong as consumers continue to consolidate their debt. The larger sales force is enabling

Household to keep pace with consumer demand, and its new sales people have “hit the ground running.”

BranchNet Project—Next Generation Service

In October 2001, Household began the rollout of what will be the largest integrated voice and data network in the
consumer lending industry. This initiative, called “BranchNet,” will extend many of the efficiencies of centralized oper-
ations, such as inbound and outbound call data management, automated dialing and computer telephony integration,
into the HFC and Beneficial branch offices. BranchNet will provide the framework for “next generation” enhancements
to Household’s award-winning lead management system, called “Vision.” The network replaces 9,000 local phone lines
with a single, nationwide voice/data system carrying 8 times the capacity of the traditional phone system. This $18
million investment will be offset by telecom pricing efficiencies and the elimination of local telephone lines. Rollout in

all 1,400 branch offices is slated for completion in mid-2002.

o) [ (™ Beneficial®




Mortgage Services~New Relationships, New Markets

What differentiates Household in the price-driven mortgage services industry is the relationship-based approach it takes
with each of its correspondent sellers. Household views its correspondents as partners, providing value-added support
services such as fraud detection, appraisal rev‘iew and underwriting training to strengthen its over 250 correspondent
relationships. Household combines disciplined selection and valuation with consistent guidelines for underwriting and
compliance as the cornerstones of its business. Household’s approach to the business has given it expanded market pres-
ence and increased volume from top tier correspondents. In Decision One, the broker-sourced origination arm of its busi-

ness, Household expanded into 16 new metropolitan markets during the year.

19




Retail Services—Merchants Key to Growth

In 2001, Household established relationships with a number of new merchants, among them QVC, Polaris,
Microsoft, hpshopping.com and David’s Bridal. Additionally, it extended relationships with ten key merchants,
including Best Buy, Bose, Kawasaki and seven prominent furniture retailers. Household’s success in retail services
is based on developing strong “win-win” partnerships that create increased sales for the retailer.

Household continues to look for ways to strengthen and mutually enrich its ‘partner’ relationships. In February
2002, Household and General Motors signed an exclusive agreement under which Household will manage private
label credit card programs for GM Goodwrench and Saturn dealers across the United States. Under the ﬁew pro-
grams, customers can finance the purchase of automotive parts, accessories and services. The programs are the first
of their kind in the automotive industry. Household’s collaboration with GM is a natural extension of their almost

ten-year relationship, which began with the launch of The GM Card® in 1992.

’@‘@_Goodwrench

SATURN.




Credit Card Initiatives Lead to Improved Cross-Selling

With 50 million customers, many of whom Household knows very well, the potential of cross-seli remains one of the
company’s biggest opportunities. In 2001, Household’s ratio of products-per-customer rose to 1.60, an almost 20 per-
cent increase. A number of initiatives contributed to this improvement, particularly in credit cards. For example, the
Cards-in-Branches program, in which HFC and Beneficial real estate customers are simultaneously underwritten for
and offered a pre-approved credit card, has grown to $272 million in receivables. In 2001, over 141,000 cards were
issued under this program. In another cross-sell program, Best Buy customers can apply for a Household MasterCard
while applying for a Best Buy private label card. Household has issued over 600,000 MasterCards under this program,
with receivables of over $175 million. A similar program with Rhodes Furniture, one of Household’s largest furniture

merchant partners, was recently announced for rollout in 2002.

21




Auto Finance—E-commerce Spurs Growth

In 2001, Household expanded its web-based application and underwriting system, called
H AFCsuperhwy.com, into 4,600 auto dealerships. This tool, introduced in 2000 to about 250 dealerships,
allows franchised auto dealers to submit customer credit applications and receive responses, in most cases, with-
in minutes. By year-end, over 40 percent of application volume and 70 percent of loan volume were generated
through HAFCsuperhwy.com. In 2002, Household will continue its rollout to additional dealerships and
introduce a number of new features. One important feature is multi-lender participation, which will enable
dealers to provide customers with multiple financing options, including, in some cases, those outside
Household’s core martket. Enhancemeqts such as this strengthen relacionships with dealers, who rely on

Household for services, solutions and speed.

22




United Kingdom-Investing for the Future

In the United Kingdom, Household almost doubled the size of its Beneficial Finance branch network in 2001, open-
ing 34 new offices. The expansion is helping Household further penetrate the nonprime niche market it entered in
2000. Household now has 64 Beneficial branches in the United Kingdom, complementing its 155 HFC Bank branches
and further extending its reach to customers not served by the High Street banks. Ten more Beneficial branches are
slated to open in 2002. Additionally, Household continued to invest in infrastructure and technology in the U.K. A
new computer system called “Compass” was rolled out in the branch network during the year, linking branch systems

and generating huge efficiency gains. Customers benefited almost immediately through faster processing of loan appli-

cations and a more efficient underwriting and approval process.




COMPANY PROFILE

ousehold serves the bovrow-
ing needs of average, everyday people—a market it has served
for almost 125 years. Household's product diversity, multiple
distribution points and geographic veach give it the flexibility
to meet the changing needs of consumers, veaching them in any

number of ways.”
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PRODUCT SPECTRUM AND MARKET SHARES

nd

Second largest provider of subprimel
nonprime home equity foans in the U.S.
Under the HFC and Beneficial
brands, Household provides real
estate secured, personal unsecured
and personal homeowner loans and
credit Jines tailored to the borrow-
ing needs of middle-income
Americans. Beneficial also offers
sales finance contracts to customers
of merchants in its local markets.
Through correspondent relarion-
ships established by its mortgage
services unit, Household purchases
and services non-conforming real
estate secured loans and, through a
separate unit, originates real estate
secured loans, which it sells to
institutional investors.

Second lavgest third-party iisuer of
private label credit cards in the U.S.
Household offers customized financ-
ing programs for national-scale
merchants and manufacturers in
industries such as furniture, con-
sumer electronics, home/building
products and power sports.

Fourth largest provider of credit insur-
ance products in the U.S.

Household offers credic insurance,
specialty and other related insur-
ance products to its customers.

Largest provider of tax-related finan-
cial services in the U.S.

Household offers tax refund antici-
pation loans to taxpayers based on
the amount of their federal income
tax refund.

h

Eighth_largest issuer of MasterCard
and Visa credit cards in the U.S.
Household issues MasterCard and
Visa credit cards with value-added
features. Its principal programs are
the GM Card®, which allows card-
holders to earn discounts on the
purchase or lease of a new GM vehi-
cle, and the AFL-CIO’s Union Plus®
card, an affinity program providing
benefits to members of 60 labor
unions. Household also offers spe-
cialized credit cards to consumers
not served by traditional providers.

T

Leader

A leading provider of consumer
loans, retail finance and credir
cards in the U.K.

Under the HFC and Beneficial
Finance brands, Household offers
secured and unsecured consumer
loans and credit lines. Household
also provides retail finance pro-
grams for major merchants such as
the Dixons Group, the UK's lead-
ing consumer electronics retailer. In
credit cards, Household’s principal
programs include the GM Card
from Vauxhall and the marbles™
card, one of Europe’s first Internet-
enabled credit cards.

25

One of the three largest independint
providers of nonprime auto finance

in the U.S.

Household offers financing for the
purchase of new and used vehicles
for consumers not served by tradi-
tional, prime-based lending sources
and also refinances existing auto
loans,

Lop

Among the three largest consumer
lenders in Canada

Under the HFC brand, Household
offers secured and unsecured con-
sumer loans and credir lines.
Household also provides retail
finance programs for leading furni-
ture and consumer electronics mer-
chants, among them, the Brick, one
of Canada’s largest electronics
retailers.




FINANCIAL LITERACY INITIATIVES

Household’s financial literacy initiatives seek to educate consumers in responsible money management practices by giv-
ing them tools and information they need to build sound financial futures and help protect their financial security.

Household participates in a2 number of financial literacy programs, including:

National Community Reinvestment Coalition

In July 2001, Household established a partnership with the National Community Reinvestment Coalition (NCRC), an
organization dedicated to providing fair and equal access to credit, capital and banking services to traditionally under-
served populations. Household’s two primary initiatives with the NCRC are:

Financial Education Program: Household employees and coalition members have partnered to teach a financial edu-
cation series to consumers. Household has earmarked $600,000 to fund the program, which will initially reach more
than 24,000 consumers. |

Rescue Loan Program: Household offers assistance to consumers who have been victimized by unfair lending prac-
tices of unethical mortgage lenders, or who have had a change in their financial situation, which could threaten the loss

of their home. Household has committed $10 million to this effort.

Congressional Black Caucus

Household partners with the Congressional Black Caucus Foundation as sponsor of its “With Ownership, Wealth”
initiative, whose goal is to create an additional one million African-American homeowners by 2005. Household has
participated in housing fairs and has sponsored similar events at the state level with the National Black Caucus of

State Legislators.

Financial Education Grant
Household has established a three-year, $3 million Financial Education Grant to fund programs that help community
organizations provide access to consumer financial education. The program currently operates in three cities: Atlanta,

Chicago and Los Angeles.

Consumer Education

As it has done for over 70 years, Household provides educational materials to assist consumers in understanding and man-
aging credit. Household produces a series of booklets on understanding and using credit, handling credit problems and
managing spending and family finances. These are available through HFC and Beneficial branch offices and are also

offered online at www. household.com.
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HoUSEHOLD'S CONSUMER ADVISORY BOARD

Household’s Consumer Advisory Boatrd helps ensure that the company is doing everything possible to responsibly serve
- its customers ethically and fairly, a founding principle of the company dating back to 1878. Household’s Consumer

Advisory Board includes: Thomas “Mack” McClarty, former President Clinton’s chief of staff; Connie Mack, former U.S.

Senator (R-Florida); Loctie Shackelford, Democratic National Committee Vice Chair; Arc Torres, California Democratic

Party Chair; and Professor Vincene Verdun, professor at the Chio State University College of Law. Major initiatives before

the board in 2002 include exploring additional lending and customer service initiatives and establishing the ground-

work for the company’s community and legislative outreach strategies for the year.

PHILANTHROPIC OVERVIEW AND COMMUNITY INITIATIVES

Household invests in the work of nonprofit organizations that promote economic development and personal self-
sufficiency. The company partners with organizations that advance its philosophy of improving the quality of life in
the communities where its customers and employees live. In 2001, Household made social investments of more than
$7 million through various philanthropic programs. The following programs are among many that the company and

its employees support.

United Way and the “United for Hope” Campaign
As a major supporter of the United Way, Household’s employees raised a record-breaking $3.7 million in pledges.

Household also provides grants to the United Way in communities where it has a business presence.

National Junior Achievement Volunteer Program

Household partners with Junior Achievement to present financial and economic education classes to children in grades
K through 12. Junior Achievement is a nonprofit organization that aims to educate and inspire young people to value
free enterprise, understand business and economics and be workforce ready. In 2001, Household's initiative with Junior

Achievement benefited over 12,000 students.

Help For Communities
“Help for Communities” is a community outreach program that provides financial and volunteer support to qualified,

locally based nonprofit organizations in the communities surrounding Household’s 1,400 local branches.

United Negro College Fund
Household partners with the United Negro College Fund to support its Corporate Scholars Program, which will pro-

vide career and scholarship opportunities to talented minority students.

Jump $tart Coalition
Understanding that financial literacy is vital for consumers of all ages, Household underwrites the coalition’s “Smart
Money-Smart Kids” program. The grant will be used to produce 10 educational video segments to empower youth

to become financially literate.
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RECOGNITION

Household understands the link between employee satisfaction and company performance and is committed to
rewarding and retaining its valued employees. Household’s performance and commitment to its employees has not
gone unnoticed.

BusinessWeek, in its March 2001 issue, named Household to its annual list of “Top 50 Performers” of the S&P 500.
To déetermine its top corporate performers, BusinessWeek ranked all 500 companies in the S&P 500 on the basis of sales
growth, earnings growth and total return over one and three-year periods, as well as on net margin and return
on equity.

Fortune recognized Household in the 20th anniversary year issue of its “America’s Most Admired Companies,”
ranking it fourth in the financial industry’s consumer credit category. Fortune's “Most Admired” companies are rec-
ognized on the basis of cheir innovation, financial soundness, employee talent, use of corporate assets, long-term
investment potential, social responsibility and quality of management.

In June 2001, Computerworld Magazine again recognized Household as an “employer of choice” in its annual list-
ing of the “100 Best Places to Work in IT.” Computerworld’s ranking is based on factors such as: benefits, training and
development, potential for advancement, turnover rates and diversity in IT staff.

Working Mother Magazine, for the third consecutive year, named Household to its annual list of “Top 100
Companies for Working Mothers,” citing its “family friendly” work environment, work/life programs, flextime, bene-
tits and on-site day care.

Training Magazine, in its March 2002 issue, named Household to its “Training Top 100” list. Chosen from a field
of more than 800 leading companies, Household was ranked 66th and recognized for the variety of its training and pro-
fessional development programs, including mentoring and rotational programs, leadership curriculums, tuition reim-

bursement and computer/web-based training programs.

The Best Performers -
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA AND STATISTICS

*

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

All dollar amounts except per share data are stated in millions. 2001 2000 1999 1998" 1997l

Statement of Income Data—Year Ended December 31 ‘
Net interest margin and other revenues 89,741.9 $8,032.0 $6,722.5  $6,380.0 $6,036.2
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables 2,912.9 2,116.9 1,716.4 1,516.8 1,493.0
Operating expenses 3,587.9 3,042.9 2,527.3 2,672.3 2,884.8
Policyholders’ benefits 302.6 261.7 258.1 238.2 255.9
Merger and integration related costs ~ ~ - 1,000.0 -
Income taxes 1,015.0 909.8 734.3 428.6 462.2
Net income $1,923.5 $1,700.7 $1,486.4 § s24.17 $ 9403

Per Common Share Data
Basic earnings $  4.13 $ 350 $ 310 § 1.04 $ 197
Diluted earnings 4.08 3.55 3.07 1.03° 1.93
Dividends declared 83 74 .68 .6o 54
Book value 19.47 16.88 13.79 12.88 12.81
Average number of common and common

equivalent shares outstanding’ 468.1 476.2 481.8 496.4 479.1

Selected Financial Ratios

Owned Basis:
Return on average owned assets 2.34% 2.44% 2.64% 1.04%" 2.03%
Return on average common shareholders’ equity 24.1* 23.4 23.5 8.1° 17.3
Total shareholders’ equity as a percent of owned assets’® 10.77* 11.46 11.51 12.78 14.13
Nert interest margin 7.93 7.75 7.80 7.34 7.16
Efficiency ratio 38.0 39.2 39.1 50.87 49.9
Consumer net charge-off ratio 3.32 3.18 3.67 3.76 3.39
Reserves as a percentage of receivables 3.33 3.14 2.36 3.92 4.25
Reserves as a percentage of net charge-offs 110.5 109.9 1011 112.6 126.7
Reserves as a percentage of nonperforming loans 91.0 90.2 87.5 100.3 113.2
Common dividend payout ratio 20.8 20.8 22.1 58.37 28.0

Managed Basis:$
Return on average managed assets 1.89 1.93 1.99 72° 1.38
Tangible shareholders’ equity 1o tangible managed assets”  7.87 7.41 6.96 7.11 6.92
Total shareholders’ equity as a percent of managed assets’  8.73* 9.07 8.72 9.31 9.28
Net interest margin 8.50 8.10 8.23 7.86 7.72
Efficiency racio 34.0 34.2 33.6 50.2° 41.0
Consumer net charge-off ratio 3.73 3.64 4.13 4.29 3.84
Reserves as a percentage of receivables 3.78 3.65 3.72 3.99 3.99
Reserves as a percentage of net charge-offs 110.7 II11.1 08.2 94.4 109.8
Reserves as a percentage of nonperforming loans 105.0 107.0 100.1 109.5 115.5

10n June 30, 1998, Household merged wich Beneficial Corporation (“Beneficial ™), a consumer finance holding company. In connection with the merger, Household
issued approximately 168.4 million shares of its common stock and three series of preferced stock. The transaccion was accounted for as a pooling of interests and,
accordingly, the consolidated financial statements for all periods prior to the merger have been restated co include the financial results of Beneficial.

2 Excluding merger and integracion related costs of $751.0 million after-tax and che $118.5 million after-tax gain on sale of Beneficial’s Canadian operations, net
operating income was $1,156.6 million, diluted operating earnings per share was $2.30, the return on average owned assets was 2.29 percent, the rerurn on average
common shareholders’ equity was 18.2 percent, the owned basis efficiency ratio was 43.5 percent, the dividend payout ratio was 26.1 percent, the recurn on average

managed assets was 1.60 percent and the managed basis efficiency ratio was 37.6 percent.

3 Share repurchases pursuant to our share repurchase program rotaled 17.4 million shares (§916.3 million) in 2001, 5.4 million shares ($209.3 million) in 2000 and
16.8 million shares ($712.9 million ) in 1999. Shares repuschased to fund various employee benefit programs totaled 5.0 million shares ($203.0 million)

in 1999 and 10.5 million shares ($412.0 million} in 1998,

40n January 1, 2001, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “"Accounting for Derivative Financial Inscruments and Hedging Activities,”
which requires unrealized gains and loses on cash flow hedging instruments to be recorded in shareholders’ equity, net of tax. These unrealized gains and losses repre-
sent timing differences and will result in no net economic impact to cur earnings. Excluding unrealized gains and losses on cash flow hedging inscruments in 2001,
return on average common shareholders’ equity was 22.9 percent, total shareholders’ equity as a percentage of owned assets was 11.56 percent and toral shareholders’

equity as a percentage of managed assets was 9.37 petcent.

5 Total shareholders' equity includes common shareholders’ equity, preferred stock and company obligaced mandarorily redeemable preferred securicies of

subsidiaty crusts.

6 We monitor our operations and evaluate trends on both an owned basis as shown in our financial scatements and on a managed basis. Managed basis reporting adjust-
ments assume that securitized receivables have not been sold and are still on our balance sheet. See page 32 for further information on managed basis reporting.

7 Tangible shareholders’ equity consists of toral shareholders” equity, excluding unrealized gains and losses on investments and cash flow hedging instruments,
less acquired intangibles and goodwill. Tangible managed assets represents total managed assets less acquired intangibles and goodwill and derivative assets.

81n 2001, we sold approximately $1 billion of credit card receivables as a result of discontinuing our participation in the Goldfish credit card program and purchased a
$725 million private label portfolio. In 2000, we acquired real estate secured portfolios totaling $3.7 billion. In 1998, we sold $1.9 billion of non-core MasterCard
and Visa receivables and also sold Beneficial's German and Canadian operations which had net receivables of $272 million and $775 million, respectively.

————————
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SELECTED FINANCIAL IDATA AND STATISTICS HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)
All dollar amounts except per share data are stated in millions. 2001 2000 1999 1998] 19971
Owned Basis Balance Sheet Data at December 31
Total assets $ 89,416.0 $76,706.3 $60,749.4 $52,892.7 $46,817.0
Receivables:®
Domestic:
Real estate secured $ 42,473.8 8330200 $23,571.7 B17,474.1 $12,348.5
Auro finance 2,368.9 1,850.6 1,233.5 805.0 487.5
MasterCard/Visa 6,966.7 5,846.9 4,146.6 5,327.8 5,523.4
Private label 9,853.4 8,671.5 8,546.7 8,051.0 7,457.0
Personal non-credit card 11,736.7 9,950.3 7,469.8 5,573.3 5,018.7
Commercial and other 505.2 506.3 804.5 844.0 1,249.6
Total domestic $ 73,904.7 860,835.6 $45,772.8 $38,075.2 $32,084.7
Foreign:
Real estate secured $ 1,3830 ¢ 12507 § 1,0002 § 1,2186 § 1,437.7
MasterCard/Visa 1,174.5 2,206.7 2,167.8 1,852.4 1,351.3
Private label 1,810.5 1,675.8 1,573.0 1,515.0 1,899.9
Personal non-credit card 1,600.3 1,377.8 1,681.8 1,535.3 1,804.4
Commercial and other 1.7 2.3 3.8 9.4 104.0
Total foreign $ 59700 & 6,522.3 8§ 65166 86,1307 $ 6,597.3
Total owned receivables:
Real estate secured $ 43,856.8 $35,179.7 824,661.9 $18,692.7 $13,786.2
Auto finance 2,368.9 1,850.6 1,233.5 805.0 487.5
MasterCard/Visa 8,141.2 8,053.6 6,314.4 7,180.2 6,874.7
Private label 11,663.9 10,347.3 10,119.7 9,566.0 9,356.9
Personal non-credit card 13,337.0 11,328.1 9,151.6 7,108.6 6,823.1
Commercial and other 506.9 598.6 808.3 853.4 1,353.6
Toral owned receivables $ 79,8747 $67,357.9  $52,280.4 $44,205.9 $38,682.0
Deposits § 6,562.3 § 86769 $ 49800 $ 2,105.0 $ 2,344.2
Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings 12,024.3 10,787.9 10,777.8 9,917.0 10,666.1
Senior and senior subordinated debt 56,823.6 45,053.0 34,887.3 30,438.6 23,736.2
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities of subsidiary trusts 975.0 675.0 375.0 375.0 175.0
Preferred stock 455.8 164.4 164.4 164.4 264.5
Common shareholders’ equity? 8,202.8 7,951.2 6,450.9 6,221.4 6,174.0
Managed Basis Balance Sheet Data at December 31°
Total assets $110,364.0 $96,955.8 $80,188.3 872,504.6 §71,295.5
Managed receivables:®
Real estate secured $ 44,7186  $36,637.5 $26,035.5 $22,330.1 $19,824.8
Aute finance 6,395.5 4,563.3 3,039.8 1,765.3 883.4
MasterCard/Visa 17,395.2 17,583.4 15,793.1 16,610.8 19,211.7
Private label 13,813.9 11,997.3 11,260.7 10,377.5 10,381.9
Personal non-credit card 17,992.6 16,227.3 13,881.9  11,970.6 11,505.1
Commercial and other 5006.9 598.6 808.3 853.4 1,353.6
Total managed receivables $100,822.7 $87,607.4 $71,728.3 $063,907.7 $63,160.5




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Household International, Inc. (“Household”) is principally a non-operating holding company. Through its sub-
sidiaries, Household provides middle-market consumers with real estate secured loans, auto finance loans,
MasterCard* and Visa* credit cards, private label credit cards and personal non-credit card loans. We also ofter
tax refund anticipation loans (“RAL’s”) in the United States and credit and specialty insurance products in the
United States, United Kingdom and Canada. Household may also be referred to in Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Resules of Operations ("MD&A”) as “we”, “us”, or “our”. Our operations are
divided into three reportable segments: Consumer, Credit Card Services and International. Our Consumer seg-
ment consists of our consumer lending, mortgage services, retail services and auto finance businesses. Our Credit
Card Services segment consists of our domestic MasterCard and Visa credit card business. Our International seg-
ment consists of our foreign operations in the United Kingdom (“U.K.”) and Canada. At December 31, 2001,
our owned receivables totaled $79.9 billion.

We monitor our operations and evaluate trends on a managed basis which assumes that securitized receiv-
ables have not been sold and are still on our balance sheet. We manage our operations on a managed basis because
the receivables that we securitze are subjected to underwriting standards comparable to our owned portfolio, are
serviced by operating personnel without regard to ownership and result in a similar credit loss exposure for us. In
addition, we fund our operations, review our operating results and make decisions about allocating resources such
as employees and capital on a managed basis. See “Asset Securitizations” on pages 49 to 50 and Notes 3, “Asset
Securitizations,” and 21, “Segment Reporting,” to the accompanying consolidated financial statements for addi-
tional information related to our businesses and our securitizations.

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations is presented on an owned basis of
reporting. On an owned basis of reporting, net interest margin, provision for credit losses and fee income result-
ing from securitized receivables are included as components of securitization revenue.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States. We follow accounting guidance promulgated by the AICPA Accounting and Audit Guide
for Finance Companies versus bank regulatory accounting pronouncements as we are not a bank holding compa-
ny. Based on the specific customer segment we serve, we believe the policies used are appropriate and fairly pre-
sent the financial position of Household.

The significant accounting policies used in preparation of our financial statements are more fully described
in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements on pages 67 to 71. Certain critical accounting policies ate
complex and involve significant judgment by our management, including the use of estimates and assumptions
which affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. As a result, changes in these esti-
mates and assumptions could significantly affect our financial position or our results of operations. We base our
estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and
liabilities. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

We believe that of our significant accounting policies, the following involve a high degree of judgment and
complexity in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements:

Provision and Crediz Loss Reserves Provision for credic losses on owned receivables is made in an amount sufficient
to maintain credit loss reserves at a level considered adequate to cover probable losses of principal, interest and
fees, including late, overlimit and annual fees, in the existing owned portfolio. Probable losses are estimated for
consumer receivables based on contractual delinquency and historical loss experience. For commercial loans, prob-
able losses are calculated using estimates of amounts and timing of future cash flows expected to be received on
loans. In addition, loss reserves on consumer receivables are maintained to reflect our judgment of portfolio risk
factors, such as economic conditions, bankruptcy trends, product mix, geographic concentrations and other simi-
lar items. Charge-off and customer account management policies are also considered when establishing loss
reserve requirements to ensure appropriate allowances exist for products with longer charge-off periods and for
customers benefiting from account management decisions. Loss reserve estimates are reviewed periodically and
adjustments are reported in earnings when they become known. The use of different estimates or assumptions
could produce different provisions for credit losses.

* MasterCard is a registered trademark of MasterCard International, Incorporated and Visa is a regiscered trademark of VISA USA, Inc.
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HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
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Receivables Sold and Serviced With Limited Recourse and Secuvitization Revenue Upon sale, securitized receivables are
removed from the balance sheet and a gain on sale is recognized for the difference between che carrying value of
the receivables and the adjusted sales proceeds. The adjusted sales proceeds includes cash received and the present
value estimate of future cash flows to be received over the lives of the sold receivables. Future cash flows are based
on estimates of prepayments, the impact of interest rate movements on yields of receivables and securities issued,
delinquency of receivables sold, servicing fees and estimated probable losses under the recourse provisions based
on historical experience and estimates of expected future performance. These future cash flows are recorded in the
form of an interest-only strip receivable. Our interest-only strip receivables are reported at fair value using dis-
counted cash flow estimates as a separate component of receivables, net of our estimate of probable losses under
the recourse provisions. Cash flow estimates include estimates of prepayments, the impact of interest rate move-
ments on yields of receivables and securities issued, delinquency of receivables sold, servicing fees and estimated
probable losses under the recourse provisions. Unrealized gains and losses are recorded as adjustments to common
shareholders’ equity in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes. Any decline in the value of
our interest only strip receivable, which is deemed to be other than temporary, is charged against current earn-
ings. The key assumptions used to value interest-only strip receivables represent our best estimate and the use of
different estimatés or assumptions could produce different financial results.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS SUMMARY

o QCur net income increased 13 percent in 2001 to $1.9 billion, compared to $1.7 billion in 2000 and $1.5 bil-
lion in 1999. Strong revenue growth, driven by significant receivable growth across all businesses, was the key to
our improved results in both years. Partially offsetting the revenue growth were higher operating expenses as a
result of the receivable growth, increased investments in sales and collection personnel, and higher technology
spending. The provision for credit losses also increased in both years as a result of portfolio growth and uncertain
economic conditions. OQur diluted earnings per share increased 15 percent in 2001 to $4.08, compared to $3.55
in 2000 and $3.07 in 1999.

©  QOwned receivables grew 19 percent to $79.9 billion in 2001. Growth was scrongest in our consumer lending
and mortgage services businesses, especially in our real estate secured portfolio, and in our auto finance and pri-
vate label businesses. We anticipate that owned receivable growth for 2002, as a percentage, will be less than
2001 as we remain cautious as a result of the current economic environment and we move to securitize additional
receivables to manage our liquidity position.

s Qur recurn on average common shareholders’ equity ("ROE”) was 24.1 percent in 2001, compared to 23.4
percent in 2000 and 23.5 percent in 1999. Our return on average owned assets ("ROA”) was 2.34 percent in
2001, compared to 2.44 percent in 2000 and 2.64 percent in 1999. The slight decrease in our ROA in 2001
reflects the shift in our porcfolio mix to lower margin, real estate secured receivables which historically have pro-
duced lower losses than unsecured products.

°  Our owned net interest margin was 7.93 percent in 2001, compared to 7.75 percent in 2000 and 7.80 pert-
cent in 1999. In 2001, the increase was primarily due to lower funding costs as a result of easing in United States
monetary policy during che year. Fed fund rates were reduced 11 times for a total of 475 basis points during
2001. In 2000, che decrease reflects our continuing shift to lower margin real estate secured receivables and higher
interest costs due to higher interest rates. In 2002, we expect net interest margin as a percent of receivables to be
higher on average than in 2001 as we benefit from the full-year impact of the 2001 rate reductions. We expect
some minor contraction late in the year as we believe the Federal Reserve will raise rates.

o Our owned consumer charge-off ratio was 3.32 percenc in 2001, compared to 3.18 percent in 2000 and 3.67
percent in 1999. Our delinquency ratio was 4.53 percent at December 31, 2001, compared to 4.26 percent at
December 31, 2000. Both ratios were negatively affected in 2001 by the weakening economy. We expect the
economy to remain weak and total portfolio charge-offs to increase through the first two or three quarters of
2002. We expect the economy to recover slowly and charge-offs to decline modestly in the latter part of the year.
o During 2001, we recorded owned loss provision greater than charge-offs of $502.9 million, increasing our
owned loss reserves to an all-time high of $2.7 billion. Loss provision reflected our continued teceivable growth,
recent increases in personal bankruptcy filings and conrinued uncertainty over the impact of the weakening
economy on charge-off and delinquency trends.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

°  Our owned basis efficiency ratio was 38.0 percent in 2001, 39.2 percent in 2000 and 39.1 percent in 1999.
The efficiency ratio is the ratio of operating expenses to the sum of our net interest margin and other revenues less
policyholders’ benefits. The ratios for both years reflect investments in personnel, technology and marketing.

In 2001, these additional costs were offset by growth in net revenues. In 2000, the ratio included higher
e-commerce Costs.

SEGMENT RESULTS—MANAGED BASIS

The following summarizes operating results for our reportable operating segments for 2001 compared to 2000
and 1999. See Note 21, “Segment Reporting,” to the accompanying consolidated financial statements for addi-
tional segment information.

o QOur Consumer segment reported net income of $1.3 billion in 2001, compared to $1.3 billion in 2000 and
$1.0 billion in 1999. Net interest margin, fee income and other revenues increased $1.0 billion to $6.6 billion in
2001 as a result of strong receivable growth. The higher revenues were primarily offset by higher credit loss pro-
vision and spending. Cur credit loss provision rose $.6 billion to $2.6 billion as a result of increased levels of
receivables and the weakening economy. During 2001, we recorded managed loss provision greater than charge-
offs of $.4 billion to increase loss reserves. Higher salary expenses, including higher sales incentive compensation,
were the result of increased receivable levels, additional collectors, and investments in the growth of our businesses.
Managed receivables grew to $75.6 billion at year-end 2001, up 20 percent from $63.1 billion in 2000 and
$49.4 billion in 1999. The managed receivable growth was driven by solid growth in all products with the
strongest growth in our real estate secured receivables. In 2000, in addition to strong organic growth, we took
advanctage of consolidation in the home equity industry by acquiring two real estate secured portfolios totaling
$3.7 billion. Return on average managed assets (‘ROMA”) was 1.88 petcent in 2001, compared to 2.16 percent
in 2000 and 2.11 percent in 1999. The decline in the ratios reflect higher loan loss provision and the continued
shift in our portfolio to lower margin real estate secured receivables.

o QOur Credit Card Services segment also reported improved results as net income increased to $367.6 million
in 2001, compared to $214.7 million in 2000 and $152.8 million in 1999. These increases were due primarily to
increased net interest margin and higher fee income which increased $.5 billion to $2.7 billion from higher levels
of receivables. Net interest margin as a percent of average receivables increased sharply in 2001 as a result of lower
funding costs and pricing floors on certain variable rate credit card products which capped rate reductions. This
growth was partially offset by higher credit loss provision which increased $.1 billion to $1.2 billion and
increased operating expenses, particularly salary expenses associated with the higher receivable levels. Marketing
expenses were also higher in 2001 as a resulc of increased marketing initiatives for almost all of our credit card
products. Managed receivables grew to $17.2 billion at year-end 2001, compared to $16.0 billion in 2000 and
$13.9 billion in 1999. Growth in the AFL-CIO’s Union Plus® (“UP”) portfolio, our affinity card relationship
with the AFL-CIO labor federation, and our nonprime portfolio, which includes both the subprime Renaissance
and the near prime Household Bank branded base portfolios, drove the increase in loans. The increase in non-
prime receivables reflects the continued benefits of the February 2000 purchase of Renaissance Holdings, Inc.
(“Renaissance”) for approximately $300 million in common stock and cash. We did, however, deliberately slow
the pace of growth in our Renaissance portfolio in early 2001 in anticipation of the weakening economy. Average
GM Card?® receivables increased in both 2001 and 2000 as we continued to benefit from the March 2000 launch
of the new GM Card®. We added over 600,000 new GM Card® accounts in both years. We continue to work
with GM on initiatives to promote increased card usage and enhance the potential for future growth. Credit card
growth in both years was partially offset by attrition in our legacy undifferentiated Household Bank branded
portfolio on which we have limited marketing efforts. ROMA improved to 2.11 percent, compared to 1.33 per-
cent in 2000 and 1.01 percent in 1999.

o Qur International segment reported net income of $204.1 million in 2001, compared to $230.1 million in
2000 and $218.7 million in 1999. Net income in 2001 includes negative foreign exchange impacts of $8.8 mil-
lion. The decrease in 2001 net income reflects lower net interest margin as a percentage of receivables in the U.K.
and higher salaries and occupancy costs associated wich our branch expansion efforts. The decline in the net
interest margin ratio was due to lower yields on private label receivables and a change in the portfolio mix. These
decreases were partially offset by higher insurance revenues and higher other income resulting from a payment by
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Centrica to discontinue our participation in the joint Goldfish credit card program as described below. In 2000,
higher revenues as a result of receivable growth were only partially offset by higher salary expense. Managed
receivables totaled $7.2 billion at year-end 2001, compared to $7.8 billion in 2000 and $7.6 billion in 1999. In
2001, the strongest growth was in our real estate secured and private label portfolios. This growth was offset by
reductions in our MasterCard and Visa portfolio resulting from the discontinuation of the Goldfish program and
the related sale of approximately $1.0 billion in receivables. In 2000, the strongest growth was in our MasterCard
and Visa portfolio in the United Kingdom. Marbles™, our Internet-based credit card that was launched in
QOctober 1999, was the primary contributor to the growth. ROMA was 2.36 percent in 2001, compared to 2.71
percent in 2000 and 2.57 percent in 1999.

In August 2001, we reached agreement with Centrica, our partner in marketing the Goldfish credit card, to
discontinue our participation in the joint credit card program. As part of this agreement, in December 2001, we
sold approximately $1.0 billion in credit card receivables to Centrica and received a payment of $72 million from
the former joint venture partner which was partially offset by $40 million in costs, including the write-off of our
investment in the joint venture as well as other capitalized costs directly related to our exit from the program. We
will continue to service the receivables on an interim basis, for a fee, until Centrica’s systems and placforms are in
place. After the conversion, which we expect in the second half of 2002, we will receive a remaining payment of
$50 million. The settlement agreement and ongoing effeccs will not have a material impact on future earnings.

BALANCE SHEET REVIEW

Owned assets totaled §89.4 billion ac December 31, 2001 and $76.7 billion at year-end 2000. Owned receiv-
ables may vary from period to period depending on the timing and size of securitization transactions. We had ini-
tial securitizations of $5.5 billion of receivables in 2001 and $7.0 billion in 2000. We refer to securitized receiv-
ables that are serviced for investors and are not on out balance sheet as our oft-balance sheet portfolio.

Receivables growth has been a key contributor to our 2001 resulcs. The strongest growth was in our real
estate secured portfolio. Growth in our owned portfolio is shown in the following table:

Increase (Decrease) in 2001/2000 Increase (Decrease) in 2000/1999

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. December 31, 2001 & % 3 %
Owned receivables:

Real estate secured $43,856.8 $ 8,677.1 25% $10,517.8 43%
Auto finance : 2,368.9 518.3 28 617.1 50
MasterCard/Visa 8,141.2 87.6 I 1,739.2 28
Private label 11,663.9 1,316.6 13 227.6 2
Personal non-credit card’ 13,337.0 2,008.9 18 2,176.5 24
Commercial and other 506.9 (91.7) (15) (209.7) (26)
Total $79,874.7 $12,516.8 19% $15,068.5 29%

!Personal non-credit card receivables included PHLs of $4.1 billion at December 31, 2001 and $3.0 billion at December 31, 2000.

o Real estate secured receivables increased $8.7 billion to $43.9 billion during 2001 as a result of growth in
our HFC and Beneficial branches and mortgage services business. During 2001, we increased our branch sales
force by almost 750 account executives and increased the focus on craining, motivating and retaining our account
executives. These efforts, combined with the centralized lead management and point of sale system in our
branches, resulted in higher productivity per account executive and were a primary driver of the receivable
growth. Reduced competition also contributed to the growth in both our branch and our mortgage service busi-
nesses. During 2001, we also tightened underwriting and increased our emphasis on first lien mortgages.

Our auto finance business reported strong, but controlled, growch during 2001, increasing receivables by $.5
billion to $2.4 billion at December 31, 2001, while raising cutoff scores and maintaining stringent underwriting
criteria. A strong market, larger and more efficient sales force, increased dealer penetration and strong Internec
originations also contributed to the growth. During 2001, we also securitized $2.6 billion of auto finance receiv-
ables as compared to $1.9 billion in 2000.
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MasterCard and Visa receivables increased slightly to $8.1 billion during 2001. Our UP portfolio reported
strong growth due to new accounts and balance transfers. Our nonprime portfolio, which includes both the sub-
prime Renaissance and the near-prime new Household Bank branded base portfolios, also grew. Growth was offset
by the sale of the approximately $1.0 billion Goldfish credit card portfolio in the U.K. and continued attrition, as
expected, in our legacy undifferentiated Household Bank branded base portfolio. During 2001, we also securitized
$.3 billion (excluding replenishments) of MasterCard and Visa receivables as compared to $2.0 billion in 2000.

Private label receivables increased 13 percent to $11.7 billion during 2001. Growth was primarily due to
organic growth by existing merchants, but was also attributable to the addition of new merchants and a $725
million portfolio acquisition in the fourth quarter. Focused marketing efforts, including formation of dedicated
marketing teams for our larger merchants, and focused use of promotions, especially for our mid-size merchants,
contributed to the organic growth. Strong sales growth by several of our larger merchants also contributed to the
increase in receivables. During 2001 and 2000, we securitized §.5 billion (excluding replenishments) of private
label receivables.

Personal non-credit card receivables increased 18 percent due to growth in our domestic consumer finance
branches. As mentioned earlier, in 2001, we increased our branch sales force by almost 750 account executives
and increased our focus on training, motivating and retaining our account executives. Our centralized lead man-
agement and point of sale system and improved customer retention also contributed to our strong branch growth.

Personal non-credit card receivables are comprised of the following:

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
Domestic personal unsecured $ 6,547.4 $ 6,180.8
UP personal unsecured 1,067.7 779.9
Personal homeowner loans 4,121.6 2,989.6
Foreign unsecured 1,600.3 1,377.8
Total $13,337.0 $11,328.1

Personal unsecured loans (cash loans with no security) are made to customers who do not qualify for a real estate
secured or personal homeowner loan (“PHL”). The average personal unsecured loan is approximately $5,000 and
80 percent of the portfolio is closed-end with terms ranging from 12 to 60 months. The UP personal unsecured
loans are part of our affinity relationship wich the AFL-CIC and are underwritten similar to other personal unse-
cured loans. The average PHL is approximately $15,000. PHLs typically have terms of 120 or 180 monchs and
are subordinate lien, home equity loans with high (100 percent or more) combined loan-to-value ratios which we
underwrite, price and classify as unsecured loans. Because recovery upon foreclosure is unlikely after satisfying
senior liens and paying the expenses of foreclosure, we do not consider the collateral as a source for repayment in
our underwriting. Historically, these loans have performed better from a credit loss perspective than traditional
unsecured loans as consumers are more likely to pay secured loans than unsecured loans in times of financial dis-
tress. During 2001, we deliberately slowed growth in the personal unsecured product and emphasized growth in
PHLs. During 2001, we also securitized $2.1 billion of personal non-credit card receivables as compared to $2.6
billion in 2000.
°  We reach our customers through many differenc distribution channels and our growth strategies vary across
product lines. The consumer lending business originates real estate and personal non-credit card products
through its retail branch network, direct mail, telemarketing, strategic alliances and Internet applications. The
mortgage services business originates and purchases real estate secured volume primarily through brokers and
correspondents. Private label credit card volume is generated through merchant promotions, application displays,
Internet applications, direct mail and telemarketing. Auto finance loan volume is generated primarily through
dealer relationships from which installment contracts are purchased. Additional auto finance volume is generated
through direct lending which includes alliance partner referrals, Internet applications and direct mail.
MasterCard and Visa loan volume is generated primarily through direct mail, telemarketing, Internet applica-
tions, application displays, promotional activicy associated with our co-branding and affinity relationships, mass
media advertisements (GM Card®) and merchant relationships sourced through our retail services business. We
also supplement internally-generated receivable growth with portfolio acquisitions.

We also are active in cross-selling more products to our existing customers. This opportunicy for receivable
growth resules from our broad product array, recognized brand names, varied distribucion channels, and large,
diverse customer base. As a result of these cross-selling initiatives, we increased our products per customer by
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almost 20 percent in 2001. Products per customer is a measurement of the number of products held by an indi-
vidual customer whose borrowing relationship with Household is considered in good standing. Products include
all loan and insurance products.

From time to time we offer customers with outstanding personal non-credit card loans who meet our current
underwriting standards the opportunity to convert their loans into real estate secured loans. This enables our
customers to have access to additional credit at lower interest rates. This also reduces our potential loss exposure
and improves our portfolio performance as previously unsecured loans become secured in nature. We converted
approximately $400 million of personal non-credit card loans into real escate secured loans in 2001 and $350
million in 2000. It is not our practice to re-write or reclassify any delinquent secured loans (real estate or auto)
into personal non-credit card loans.

The Internet is also an increasingly important distribution channel and is enabling us to expand into new
customer segments, improve delivery in indirect distribution and serve current customers in a more cost-effec-
tive manner. Receivables originated via the Internet were $3.3 billion at December 31, 2001, 2 450 percent
increase over December 31, 2000. At December 31, 2001, over 925,000 accounts were originated or serviced via
the Internet. We are currently accepting loan applications via the Internet for all of our products and have the
ability to serve our customers entirely on-line or in combination with our other distribution channels.

°  The owned consumer two-months-and-over contractual delinquency ratio was 4.53 percent at December 31,
2001, compared to 4.26 percent at December 31, 2000. The owned consumer net charge-off ratio was 3.32 per-
cent in 2001, compared to 3.18 percent in 2000 and 3.67 percent in 1999. As expected, delinquency and charge-
off ratios increased during 2001. We expect manageable increases in both delinquency and charge-off to continue
during the first two or three quarters of 2002 and then decline modestly in the latter part of the year.

o QOur owned credit loss reserves were $2.7 billion at December 31, 2001, compared to $2.1 billion at
December 31, 2000. Credit loss reserves as a percent of owned receivables were 3.33 percent at December 31,
2001, compared to 3.14 percent at year-end 2000.

o Inconnection with our share repurchase program, we repurchased 17.4 million shares of our common stock
for a total of $916.3 million during 2001. Since announcing our share repurchase program in March 1999, we
have repurchased 39.6 million shares for a total of $1.8 billion. On May 9, 2001, we announced a new two-year
$2 billion common stock repurchase program. This new program went into effect on January 1, 2002 and
replaced che $2 billion stock repurchase program which expired on December 31, 2001.

o Qur total shareholders’ equity (including company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of
subsidiary trusts and excluding unrealized gains and losses on cash flow hedging instruments in 2001) to owned
assets ratio was 11.56 percent at December 31, 2001, compared to 11.46 percent at December 31, 2000.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Unless noted otherwise, the following discusses amounts reported in our owned basis statements of income.

Net Interest Margin Qur net interest margin on an owned basis increased to $5.8 billion in 2001, up

from $4.8 billion in 2000 and $3.8 billion in 1999. Growth in average interest-earning assets resulted in higher
net interest margin dollars in both years. In 2001, the increase was also due to lower funding costs, partially off-
set by an ensuing reduction in the rates we charge to our customers. The Federal Reserve reduced interest rates 11
times for a total of 475 basis points during 2001. In 2000, better pricing was partially offset by higher interest
costs. In 2000, the Federal Reserve raised interest rates 3 times for a rotal of 100 basis points. In 2002, we expect
net interest margin as a percent of receivables to be higher on average than in 2001 as we benefit from the full-
year impact of the 2001 rate reductions. We expect some minor contraction late in the year as we believe the
Pederal Reserve will raise rates.

As a percent of average intetest-earning assets, net interest margin was 7.93 percent in 2001, 7.75 percent in
2000 and 7.80 percent in 1999. On a percentage basis, net interest margin in both years was impacted by a shift
in the portfolio to lower margin real estate secured receivables. In 2001, the impact of this shift was more than
offset by lower interest costs. In 2000, higher interest costs also concributed to the decrease in the ratio.

Chur net interest margin on a managed basis includes finance income earned on our owned receivables as well
as on our securitized receivables. This finance income is offset by interest expense on the debt recorded on our bal-
ance sheet as well as the contractual rate of return on the instruments issued to investors when the receivables
were securitized. Managed basis net interest margin increased to $7.9 billion in 2001, up from $6.5 billion in
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2000 and $5.5 billion in 1999. As a percent of average managed interest-earning assets, net interest margin was
8.50 percent in 2001, 8.10 percent in 2000 and 8.23 percent in 1999. Receivable growth contributed to the dol-
lar increases in both years. The increase in the ratio in 2001 was primarily the result of lower interest costs. The
decrease in the ratio in 2000 reflects the continued shift in the portfolio to lower margin real estate secured
receivables and higher inrerest costs due to increases in intetest rates, partially offset by improved pricing in our
MasterCard and Visa portfolio.

Net interest margin as a percent of receivables on a managed basis is greater than on an owned basis because
auto finance and MasterCard and Visa receivables, which have wider spreads, are a larger portion of the off-balance
sheet portfolio than of the owned portfolio, which primarily consists of lower margin real estate secured loans.

We are able to adjust our pricing on many of cur products, which reduces our exposure to changes in interest
rates. During 2001, we benefited from reductions in funding costs, which were greater than the corresponding
reduction in pricing. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, we estimated thac our after-tax earnings would decline
by about $77 and $81 million, respectively, following a gradual 200 basis point increase in interest rates over a
twelve month period.

See the net interest margin tables on pages 58 to 60 for additional information regarding our owned basis
and managed basis net interest margin.

Provision for Credit Losses The provision for credir losses includes current period net credit losses and an amount
which we believe is sufficient to maintain reserves for losses of principal, interest and fees, including late, over-
limit and annual fees, at a level that reflects known and inherent losses in the portfolio.

At December 31, 2001, our owned loss reserve was at an all-time high, despite a continued shift in our
portfolio mix to real estate secured loans. During 2001, we recorded owned loss provision $502.9 million
greater than charge-offs. Loss provision in 2001 reflected our continued receivable growth, recent increases in
personal bankruptcy filings, and continued uncertainty over the impact of the weakening economy on charge-
off and delinquency trends. Additionally, growth in our receivables and portfolio seasoning ultimately result in
a higher dollar loss reserve requirement. Loss provision was $195.5 million greater than charge-offs in 2000,
primarily due to receivable growth. Loss provisions are based on an estimate of inherent losses in our loan port-
folio. See “Credit Loss Reserves” for further discussion and overall methodology for determining loss provision
and loss reserves.

The provision for credit losses totaled $2.9 billion in 2001, compared to $2.1 billion in 2000 and $1.7 bil-
lion in 1999. Receivables growth in both years and a weakened economy in 2001 contributed to a higher provi-
sion. The provision for credit losses may vary from year to year, depending on a variety of factors including the
amount of securitizations in a particular period, economic conditions and historical delinquency roll-rates of our
loan products and our product vintage analyses.

As a percent of average owned receivables, the provision was 4.00 percent, compared to 3.50 percent in 2000
and 3.59 percent in 1999. In 2001, the increase in this ratio reflects higher charge-offs, including bankruptcy
charge-offs, and additions to loss reserves, both resulting from the weakening economy. In 2000, the decline in
this ratio reflects improved credit quality as secured loans, which have a lower loss experience, represented a larger
percentage of our owned portfolio. This decline came in spite of an increase in overall charge-off dollars as a resulc
of receivable growth in the prior year. Run-off of our legacy undifferentiated Household Bank branded
MasterCard and Visa portfolio, which had higher loss rates, also contributed to the decline in 2000.

See the “Analysis of Credit Loss Reserves Activity” on pages 56 and 57 for additional information regarding
our owned basis and managed basis loss reserves.

Other Revenues Total other revenues on an owned basis were $3.9 billion in 2001, $3.3 billion in 2000 and $2.9
billion in 1999 and included the following:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Securitization revenue $1,775.6 $1,476.6 $1,303.5
Insurance revenue 662.4 561.2 534.6
Investment income 167.7 174.2 168.8
Fee income 966.9 825.8 595.5
Other income 322.5 228.8 223.8
Total other revenues $3,895.1 $3,266.6 $2,016.2
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Securitization revenue is the result of the securitization of our receivables and includes initial and replenish-
ment gains on sale, net of our estimate of probable credit losses under the recourse provisions, as well as servicing
revenue and excess spread. Securitization revenue was $1.8 billion in 2001, compared to $1.5 billion in 2000 and
$1.4 billion in 1999. The increases were due to higher average securitized receivables and changes in the mix of
receivables included in these transactions. Securitization revenue will vary each year based on the level and mix of
receivables securitized in that particular year (which will impact the gross initial gains and related estimated
probable credit losses under the recourse provisions) as well as the overall level and mix of previously securitized
receivables (which will impact servicing revenue and excess spread). The estimate for probable credit losses for
securitized receivables is impacted by the level and mix of current year securitizations because securitized receiv-
ables with longer lives may require a higher over-the-life loss provision than receivables securitized with shorter
lives depending upon loss estimates and severities.

Securitization revenue included the following:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Net inirtial gains $ 165.7 $ 1701 $ 1111
Net replenishment gains 407.5 328.4 254.1
Servicing revenue and excess spread 1,202.4 978.1 1,028.3
Total $1,775.6 $1,476.6 $1,393.5

Certain securitization trusts, such as credit cards, are established at fixed levels and require frequent sales of new
receivables into the trust to replace receivable run-off.

The change in our interest-only strip receivables, net of the related loss reserve and excluding the mark-to-
market adjustment recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, was $100.6 million in 2001, $59.0
million in 2000 and $34.0 million in 1999.

See Note 1, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” and Note 5, “Asset Securitizations,” to the con-
solidated financial statements for further information on asset securitizations.

Insurance vevensye was $662.4 million in 2001, $561.2 million in 2000 and $534.6 million in 1999, The
increases reflect increased sales on a larger loan portfolio and improved customer acceptance and retention rates.
During 2001, we announced that we will discontinue the sale of single premium credit insurance on real estate
secured receivables in favor of offering a fixed monthly premium insurance product. The rollout of this insurance
product began in the fourth quarter of 2001 and was substantially completed in the first quarter of 2002. This
change is not expected to have a material impact on our resules of operations for 2002,

Investment income includes interest income on investment securities in the insurance business as well as real-
ized gains and losses from the sale of investment securities. Investment income was $167.7 million in 2001,
$174.2 million in 2000 and $168.8 million in 1999. In 2001, the decrease was primarily due to lower interest
income, primarily resulting from lower yields, partially offset by higher average investment balances. In 2000,
the increase was primarily due to higher interest income, primarily resulting from higher average invesement bal-
ances and higher yields.

Fee income includes revenues from fee-based products such as credit cards. Fee income was $966.9 million in
2001, $825.8 million in 2000 and $595.5 million in 1999. The increases were primarily due to higher credit
card fees. Fee income will also vary from year to year depending upon the amount of securitizations in a particu-
lar period.

See Note 21, “Segment Reporting,” to the accompanying consolidated financial statements for additional
information on fee income on a managed basis.

Other income, which includes revenue from our refund lending business, was $322.5 million in 2001, $228.8
million in 2000 and $223.8 million in 1999. RAL income was $198.3 million in 2001, $132.7 million in 2000
and $130.6 million in 1999. The increase in 2001 also reflects income of $32 million, net of costs directly related
to our exit from the Goldfish credit card program, in connection with the agreement with Centrica to discontin-
ue our participation in the program.

Costs and Expenses 'Total costs and expenses increased 18 percent to $3.9 billion in 2001, compared to $3.3 bil-
lion in 2000 and $2.8 billion in 1999. Expenses on an owned basis are the same as expenses on a managed basts.
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Higher expenses were the result of higher receivable levels and increased operaring, technology, marketing, and
personnel spending directly related to the receivable growth. Acquisitions during the first half of 2000 also con-
tributed to increased expenses over the prior years. Our efficiency ratio was 38.0 percent in 2001, compared to

39.2 percent in 2000 and 39.1 percent in 1999.
Total costs and expenses included the following:

In millions. .

Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Salaries and fringe benefits $1,597.2 $1,312.1 $1,048.7
Sales incentives 273.2 203.6 145.9
Occupancy and equipment expense 337.4 306.6 270.9
Other marketing expenses 519.3 470.9 370.0
Other servicing and administrative expenses 709.6 589.7 5479
Amortization of acquired intangibles and goodwill 151.2 160.0 143.9
Policyholders’ benefits 302.6 261.7 258.1
Total costs and expenses $3,890.5 $3,304.6 $2,785.4

Salaries and fringe benefits were $1.6 billion in 2001, $1.3 billion in 2000 and $1.0 billion in 1999. The
increases were primarily due to additional scaffing at all businesses, including the impact of acquisitions. In
2001, we increased sales, collection, customer service and technology staffing levels at all businesses to support
our growth. Branch expansion effores in the United Kingdom and Canada also contributed to the increase in
2001. In 2000, additional staffing to support growth and collection efforts in our consumer lending business,
which contributed to increased recoveries and collections and improved the portfolio performance of our receiv-
ables, also contributed to the increase over the prior year. Growth in our credit card business, including the
impact of acquisitions, also contributed to the increase in 2000,

Sales incentives were $273.2 million in 2001, $203.6 million in 2000 and $145.9 million in 1999. The
increases were primarily due to higher sales volumes in our branches.

Occupancy and equipment expense was $337 .4 million in 2001, $306.6 million in 2000 and $270.9 million in
1999. The increases were primarily due to growth in our support facilities. In 2001, we also added new branches
in the United Kingdom and Canada. In 2000, we opened a new call center in Tampa, Florida and acquired other
facilities in the first half of the year. These facilities have supported our receivable growth.

Other marketing expenses include payments for advertising, direct mail programs and other marketing expen-
ditures. These expenses were $519.3 million in 2001, $470.9 million in 2000 and $370.0 million in 1999. The
increases were primarily due to increased credit card marketing initiatives, largely in the U.S. MasterCard and
Visa portfolio.

Otbher servicing and administrative expenses were $709.6 million in 2001, $589.7 million in 2000 and $547.9
million in 1999. In 2001, the increase was primarily due to higher collection and consulting expenses, REOQ and
fraud losses, and costs associated with privacy mailings to comply with new legislation. In 2000, the increase was
primarily due to e-commerce initiatives and increased costs resulting from the acquisition of Renaissance and
two real estate secured loan portfolios.

Amortization of acquived intangibles and goodwill was $151.2 million in 2001, $160.0 million in 2000 and
$143.9 million in 1999, In 2001, the decrease was attributable to reductions in acquired intangibles. In 2000,
the increase was attributable to higher goodwill amortization resulting from the Renaissance acquisition. Upon
adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” on
January 1, 2002, amortization of goodwill recorded in past business combinations ceased. The adoption is
expected to increase net income by approximately $45 million, or .10 per share, annually.

Policybolders’ benefits were $302.6 million in 2001, $261.7 million in 2000 and $258.1 million in 1999. The
increases are consistent with the increase in insurance revenues resulting from increased policy sales.

Income taxes. The effective tax rate was 34.5 percent in 2001, 34.9 percent in 2000 and 33.1 percent in 1999.
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CREDIT QUALITY

Delinguency and Charge-offs Our delinquency and net charge-off ratios reflect, among other factors, changes in
the mix of loans in our portfolio, the quality of our receivables, the average age of our loans, the success of our col-
lection efforts, bankruptcey trends and general economic conditions. Real estate secured receivables, which have a
significantly lower charge-off rate than unsecured receivables, represented 55 percent of our total owned receiv-
ables at December 31, 2001 and 52 percent at December 31, 2000. The levels of personal bankruptcies also have
a direct effect on the asset quality of our overall portfolio and others in our industry.

Our credit and portfolio management procedures focus on risk-based pricing and effective collection efforts
for each loan. We have a process which we believe gives us a reasonable basis for predicting the credit quality of
new accounts. This process is based on our experience with numerous marketing, credit and risk management
tests. We also believe that our frequent and early contact with delinquent customers, as well as policies designed
to manage customer relationships, such as reaging delinquent accounts to current in specific situations, are help-
ful in maximizing customer collections.

We have been preparing for an economic slowdown since late 1999. Throughout 2000 and 2001, we empha-
sized real estate secured loans which historically have a lower loss rate as compared to our other loan products,
grew sensibly, tightened underwriting policies, reduced unused credit lines, strengthened risk model capabilities
and invested heavily in collections capability by adding over 2,500 collectors. As a result, 2001 charge-oft and
delinquency performance has been well within our expectations.

Our consumer charge-off and nonaccrual policies vary by product as follows:

Product Charge-off Policy Nonaccrual Policy
Real estate Carrying values in excess of net realizable Interest income accruals are suspended when
secured value are charged off at the time of foreclosure principal or interest payments are more than
or when settlement is reached with the bor- 3 months contractually past due and
rower. resumed when the receivable becomes less

than 3 months contractually past due.

Auto finance Carrying values in excess of net realizable Interest income accruals are suspended when
value are charged off at the earlier of the principal or interest payments are more than
following: 2 months contractually past due and

o the collateral has been repossessed and sold,  resumed when the receivable becomes less
o the collaceral has been in our possession for ~ than 2 months contractually past due.
more than 90 days, or

o the loan becomes 150 days contractually

delinquent.
MasterCard Charged off at 6 months contractually Interest accrues until charge-off.
and Visa delinquent.
Private label Charged off at 9 months contractually Interest accrues unti] charge-off.
delinquent.
Personal non-  Charged off at 9 months contractually delin-  Interest income accruals are suspended when
credit card quent and no payment received in 6 months,  principal or interest payments are more than
but in no event to exceed 12 months. 3 months contractually delinquent. For

PHLs, interest income accruals resume if the
receivable becomes less than three months
contractually past due. For all other personal
non-credit card receivables, interest income is
recorded as collected.

Charge-offs may occur sooner for certain consumer receivables involving a bankrupecy.
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Cur charge-off policies focus on maximizing the amount of cash collected from a customer while not incurring
excessive collection expenses on a customer who will likely be ultimarely uncollectible. We believe our policies
are responsive to the specific needs of the customer segment we serve. Our real estate and auto finance charge-off
policies consider customer behavior in that initiation of foreclosure or repossession activities often prompts repay-
ment of delinquent balances. Our collection procedures and charge-off periods, however, are designed to avoid
ultimate foreclosure or repossession whenever it is reasonably economically possible. Our MasterCard and Visa
charge-off policy is consistent with credit card industry practice. Charge-off periods for our personal non-credit
card and private label products were designed to be responsive to our customer needs and may be longer than
bank competitors who serve a different market. Our policies have been consistently applied and there have been
no significant changes to any of our policies during any of the periods reported. Our loss reserve estimates consider
our charge-off policies to ensure appropriate reserves exist for products wich longer charge-off lives. We believe
our charge-off policies are appropriate and result in proper loss recognition.

Our policies for consumer receivables permit reset of the contractual delinquency status of an account to cur-
rent, subject to certain limits, if a predetermined number of consecutive payments has been received and there is
evidence that the reason for the delinquency has been cured. Such reaging policies vary by product and are
designed to manage customer relationships and maximize collections.

See “Credit Quality Statistics” on pages 54 and 55 for further information regarding owned basis and man-
aged basis delinquency, charge-offs and nonperforming loans.

CONSUMER TwO-MONTH-AND-OVER CONTRACTUAL DELINQUENCY RATIOS-OWNED BASIS

2001 Quarter End 2000 Quarter End
4 3 2 1 4 3 2 I
Real estate secured 2.63% 2.71% 2.59% 2.55% 2.58% 2.71% 2.64% 2.90%
Auto finance 2.92 2.43 2.35 1.74 2.46 1.96 1.84 1.90
MasterCard/Visa 5.67 5.22 4.80 5.02 4.90 4.89 4.30  4.17
Private label 5.99 657 654 5.62 5.60 5.64 5.81  6.03
Personal non-credit card 9.04 8.75 8.79 8.79 7.99 7.77 8.23  9.10
Total Owned 4.53% 4.58% 4.48% 4.306% 4.26% 4.20% 4.25% 4.58%

See “Credit Quality Statistics — Managed Basis” on page 55 for additional information regarding our managed
basis credit quality.

Our consumer delinquency ratios at year-end remained stable compared to the third quarter and increased
modestly compared to the prior year. All increases were within our expectations. All products were negatively
affected by the weakening economy during the fourth quarter. The increase in auto finance delinquency zlso
reflects historical seasonal trends. These increases were partially offset by decreases in real estate secured delin-
quency due to improved collections. The sequential quarter comparison benefited from seasonal receivable
growth in MasterCard and Visa and private label receivables, as well as a private label portfolio acquisition in the
quarter. Additionally, our MasterCard and Visa portfolio was negatively impacted by the December removal of
the Goldfish accounts, which had very low delinquency.

Compared to a year ago, the weakening economy contributed to higher delinquency ratios in all products. In
our real estate secured portfolio, these increases were partially offset by benefits from the growing percentage of
loans on which we hold a first lien position as these loans have lower delinquency rates than other loans. Though
delinquency in our total MasterCard and Visa portfolio increased over the prior year due in part to the removal of
the Goldfish accounts, delinquency in our subprime portfolio improved. During 2001, we improved underwrit-
ing selection criteria in our subprime MasterCard and Visa portfolio by building systems which better exclude
certain high-risk cuscomers from solicitations.

42




HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC,
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSUMER NET CHARGE-OFF RATIOS—-OWNED BASIS

Full Year 2001 Quarter Annualized  f,]] Vear 2000 Quarter Annualized Fy)] Year
2001 4 3 2 1 2000 4 3 2 1 1999
Real estate secured  .52%  .64%  .51%  .48%  .43%  .42%  390%  .39%  .44%  .48% .51%
Auto finance 4.00  4.9I 3.72 3.26  3.93 3.29 3.90 2.88 2.90 3.42  3.42
MasterCard/Visa 8.17 7.90 8.28 8.33 8.17 6.55 7.36 5.99 6.32 648 7.95
Private label 5.59  6.12 5.94 5.25 5.02 5.34 5.03 5.18 5.46 5.70  s5.60
Personal non-
credit card 681 6.97 7.27 684 6.12 7.02 5.82 7.05 7.85 7.64 650
Total Owned 3.32% 3.43% 3.43% 3.26% 3.12% 3.18% 2.98% 3.01% 3.27% 3.53% 3.67%

See “Credit Quality Statistics — Managed Basis” on page 55 for additional information regarding our managed
basis credit quality.

During the fourth quarter, our net charge-off ratios continued to be impacted by the weakening economy.
Higher loss severities on repossessed vehicles due to a weak market for used cars and historical seasonal trends
also contributed to the increases in our auto finance portfolio. We expect improvement in the used car market in
2002. However, we expect the economy to remain weak and total portfolio charge-offs to increase through the
first two or three quarters of 2002. We expect the economy to recover slowly and charge-ofts to decline modestly
in the latter part of the year.

The increases in charge-off ratios for the year also reflect the weakening economy. These increases were par-
tially offset by improved collections in our teal estate secured, private label and personal non-credit card portfo-
lios as a direct result of increasing the size of our collection staff, especially in our branch network. The increase in
the auto finance ratio was due in part to higher loss severities on repossessed vehicles. The increase in the
MasterCard and Visa ratio reflects a higher percentage of subprime receivables in the portfolio. Though subprime
charge-off rates declined throughout 2001, these receivables continue to have higher loss rates than other
MasterCard and Visa receivables.

Our total 2001 net charge-off racios reflected the positive impact of the growing percentage of real estate
secured receivables, which have a lower charge-off ratio chan other products, in our portfolio. Assuming 1999
product mix, net charge-offs would have been approximately 45 basis points higher in 2001 and 30 basis points
higher 1n 2000.

In 2000, all products, except personal non-credit card loans, reported improved charge-off ratios compared to
1999. Cur MasterCard and Visa portfolio reported the strongest improvement in 2000 as a result of significant
decreases in charge-off dollars in our legacy undifferentiated Household Bank and GM portfolios and in bank-
ruptcy charge-offs. Charge-off dollars for all products were up in 2000.

In February, 1999, the four federal banking regulatory agencies revised their guidelines for classification of
credit based on delinquency status and mandarted specified timeframes for recognizing losses in consumer loan
portfolios. These regulatory policy changes, which apply only to products within our banking subsidiaries and
became effective October 1, 2000, did not result in a significant modification to any of our established reaging or
charge-off policies. Therefore, the application of the new rules did not have a material impact on our financial
statements or the way we manage our businesses.

Credit Loss Reserves We maintain credit loss reserves to cover probable losses of principal, interest and fees, includ-
ing late, overlimit and annual fees. Credit loss reserves are based on a range of estimates and intended to be ade-
quate but not excessive. We estimate losses for consumer receivables based on delinquency status and past loss
experience. In addition, we provide loss reserves on consumer receivables to reflect our assessment of portfolio risk
factors which may not be fully reflected in the statistical calculation which uses roll rates and migration analysis.
These risk factors include bankruptey trends, recent growth, product mix, economic conditions, and current levels
in charge-off and delinquency. While our credit loss reserves are available to absorb losses in the entire portfolio, we
specifically consider the credit quality and other risk factors for each of our products, which include real estate
secured, auto finance, Master Card and Visa and private label credit cards and personal non-credit cards. We recog-
nize the different inherent loss characteristics and risk management/collection practices in each of these products.
Chasge-off and customer account management policies are also considered when establishing loss reserve require-
ments to ensure the appropriate reserves exist for products with longer charge-off periods and for customers bene-
fiting from account management decisions. We also consider key ratios such as reserves to nonperforming loans
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and reserves as a percentage of charge-offs in developing our loss reserve estimate. Loss reserve estimates are
reviewed periodically and adjustments are reported in earnings when they become known. These estimates are
influenced by factors cutside of our control, such as economic conditions and consumer payment patterns. As a
result, there is uncertainty inherent in these estimates, making it reasonably possible that they could change.

At Decernber 31, 2001, our owned loss reserve was at an all-time high, despite a continued shift in our port-
folio mix to secured Joans. During 2001, we recorded owned loss provision $502.9 million greater than charge-
offs. Loss provision in 2001 reflected our continued receivable growth, recent increases in personal bankruptcy
filings, and continued uncertainty over the impact of the weakening economy on charge-off and delinquency
trends. Additionally, growth in our receivables and portfolio seasoning ultimately result in a higher loss reserve
requirement. Loss provision was $195.5 million greater than charge-offs in 2000, primarily due to receivable
growth. Loss provisions are based on an estimate of inherent losses in our loan portfolio.

The following table sets forch owned basis credit loss reserves for the periods indicated:

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Owned credic loss reserves $2,663.1 $2,111.9 $1,757.0 81,734.2 $1,642.1
Reserves as a percent of receivables 3.33% 3.14% 3.36% 3.02% 4.25%
Reserves as a percent of net charge-offs 110.5 169.9 10T.1 112.6 126.7
Reserves as a percent of nonperforming loans 91.0 00.2 87.5 100.3 113.2

Reserves as a percentage of receivables in 2001 reflect the impact of the weakened economy, higher levels of delin-
quency and charge-off, and the continuing uncertainty as to the ultimate impact the weakened economy will
have on delinquency and charge-off levels. We began to see evidence of a weakening economy in the first half of
the year as delinquencies began to rise and bankruptcy filings increased. This resulted in higher charge-offs
beginning in the second quarter. The combination of these risk factors, partially offset by a higher mix of real
estate secured receivables, which have lower credit losses, resulted in higher loss provisions in 2001.

Over the past five years, our loan portfolio has experienced a dramatic shift in product mix to real estate
secured receivables. The trend in reserves as a percentage of receivables from 1997 through 2000 reflects the
impact of a growing percentage of secured loans which have lower loss rates than unsecured loans and, beginning
in 1999 and continuing into 2000, improving credit quality trends. This trend also benefited in 1999 and 2000
from the continued run-off of our undifferentiated Household Bank branded MasterCard and Visa portfolio. Real
estate secured receivables represented 55 percent of our receivables at December 31, 2001 compared to 36 percent
at December 31, 1997. The impact of this shift to real estate secured receivables is significant. Holding average
receivable mix constant to 1997 levels would have resulted in approximately a $980 million increase in charge-off
during 2001 based on 2001 owned charge-off ratios.

For securitized receivables, we also record a provision for estimated probable losses that we expect to incur
under the recourse provisions. The following table sets forth managed credit loss reserves for the periods indicared:

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Managed credit loss reserves $3,811.4 $3,194.2 $2,666.6 $2,548.1 $2,523.0
Reserves as a percent of managed receivables 3.78% 3.65% 3.72% 3.99% 3.99%
Reserves as a percent of managed net charge-offs 110.7 II1.1 98.2 94.4 109.8
Reserves as a percent of nonperforming loans 105.0 107.0 I00.I 109.5 115.5

See the “Analysis of Credit Loss Reserves Activity” on pages 56 and 57 for additional information regarding our
owned basis and managed basis loss reserves.

Geographic Concentrations The state of California accounts for 15 percent of our managed domestic consumer
portfolio and is the only state wicth more than 10 percent of this portfolic. Because of our centralized underwriting
collections and processing functions, we can quickly change our credit standards and intensity collection effores in
specific locations. We believe this lowers risks resulting from such geographic concentrations.

Our foreign consumer operations located in the United Kingdom and Canada accounted for 6 percent and 1
percent, respectively, of managed consumer receivables at December 31, 2001.
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In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000 1999
Nonaccrual receivables $2,079.5 $1,678.7 $1,444.6
Accruing consumer receivables 90 or more days delinquent 844.1 649.4 550.4
Renegotiated commercial loans ‘ 2.1 12.3 12.3
Total nonperforming receivables 2,925.7 2,340.4 2,007.3
Real estate owned 398.9 337.1 271.5
Total nonperforming assets $3,324.6 $2,677.5 $2,278.8

The increase in nonaccrual receivables is attributable to increases in our real estate secured, auto finance and per-
sonal non-credit card portfolios. Accruing receivables 90 or more days delinquent includes MasterCard and Visa
and private label credit card receivables, consistent with industry practice. The increase in total nonperforming
assets is consistent with and attribucable to groweh in our owned portfolio.

LiQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our subsidiaries use cash to originate loans, purchase loans or invesement securities and acquire businesses. Their
sources of cash include the collection of receivable balances; maturities or sales of investment securities; proceeds
from the issuance of debt and deposits and from the securitization of consumer receivables; and cash provided by
operations.

The following table summarizes our contractual cash obligations by period due:

In millions.
At December 31, 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Thereafter Total
Long-term debt:
Time certificates of deposit  $ 2,025.5 § 1,307.3 81,5282 § 8373 $ 208.1 § 4103 $ 6,316.7
Senior and senior
subordinated debt 10,492.5 9,980.0 5,800.9 5,970.0 6,65s2.0 17,9282 56,823.6
Total long-term debt 12,518.0 11,287.3 7,329.1 6,807.3 6,860.1  18,338.5 63,140.3
Operating leases:
Minimum rencal payments 150.9 128.6 110.7 92.8 82.6 330.0 895.6
Minimum sublease income (21.4) (21.6) (22.0) (22.3) (22.2) (77.7) (187.2)
Total operating leases 129.5 107.0 88.7 70.5 60.4 252.3 708.4
Other long-term obligations:
Company obligated
mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities of
subsidiary trusts - - - - - 975.0 975.0
Total contractual obligations  $12,647.5 $11,394.3 $7,417.8  $6,877.8 86,920.5 $19,565.8 $064,823.7

We also enter into commitments to meet the financing needs of our customers. In most cases, we have the ability
to reduce or eliminate these open lines of credit. As a result, the amounts below do not necessarily represent
future cash requirements:

In billions.

At December 31 2001
MasterCard and Visa and private label credit cards $ 99.4
Other consumer lines of credit 4.7
Open lines of credit $104.1
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At December 31, 2001, our mortgage services business had commitments with numerous correspondents to
purchase up to $1.1 billion of real estate secured receivables, subject to availability based on underwriting guide-
lines specified by our mortgage services business. These commitments have terms of up to one year and can be
renewed upon mutual agreement.

In managing capital, we develop targets for the ratio of equity to managed assets based on discussions with
rating agencies, reviews of regulatory requirements and competitor capital positions, credit loss reserve strength,
risks inherent in the portfolio and projected operating environment, and acquisition objectives. We also specifi-
cally consider the level of intangibles arising from completed acquisitions. A primary objective of our capital
management is to maintain investment grade ratings from rating agencies in order to have acceptable funding
costs as well as greater access to a variety of funding sources. Targets include capital levels against both owned
and managed assets. Our targets may change from time to time to accommodate changes in the operating envi-
ronment or any of the other considerations listed above.

Consolidated capital ratios at year end 2001 and 2000 were consistent with our targets. Those ratios, as well
as our 2002 target for tangible shareholders’ equity to tangible managed assets, are as follows:

2002

At December 31 2001 2000 Targets
Tangible shareholders’ equity to tangible managed assets 7.87% 7.41% 8.00-8.25%
Total shareholders’ equity as a percent of owned assets 11.56! 11.46

Total shareholders’ equity as a percent of managed assets 9.37" 9.07

"Excluding the impact of FAS No. 133.

Parent Company Household International, Inc. is the holding or parent company that owns the outstanding
stock of its subsidiaries. The parent company’s main source of funds is cash received from its subsidiaries in che
form of dividends and intercompany borrowings. The parent company received dividends from its subsidiaries of
$673 million in 2001 and $648 million in 2000. Dividends from subsidiaries are managed to ensure subsidiaries
are adequately capitalized. In addition, the parent company receives cash from third parties by issuing debt, pre-
ferred stock and common stock.

At Decernber 31, 2001, the parent company had $400 million in committed back-up lines of credic that it
can use on short notice. These lines are available either to the parent company or its subsidiary, Household
Finance Corporation (“HFC”). None of these back-up lines were drawn upon in 2001. These lines of credit expire
in 2003 and do not contain financial material adverse change clauses that could restrict availabilicy. The only
financial covenant contained in the terms of the parent company’s credit agreements is the maintenance of mini-
mum shareholders’ equity of $2.0 billion.

The parent company has a number of obligations to meet with its available cash. It must be able to service its
debt and meet the capital needs of its subsidiaries. It also must pay dividends on its preferred stock and may pay
dividends to its common stockholders. The parent company paid $406.6 million in common and preferred divi-
dends to shareholders in 2001 and $358.9 million in 2000. The parent company anticipates its common stock
dividend payout ratio in 2002 to be comparable to prior years.

At various times, the parent company will make capital contributions to its subsidiaries to comply with reg-
ulatory guidance, support receivable growth, maintain acceptable investment grade ratings at the subsidiary
level, or provide funding for long-term facilities and technology improvements. In 2001, the parent company
made capital contributions of $50 million to subsidiaries, compared to $550 million in 2000. The primary rea-
sons for the larger concribution in 2000 were to support receivable growth and maintain acceptable investment
grade ratings. We expect our subsidiaries will continue to need additional capital contributions in 2002. We
anticipate that these amounts will exceed the amounts contributed in prior years. We have been advised by the
Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS”), Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC”) and the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) that in accordance with their 2001 Guidance for Subprime Lending Programs,
they will impose additional capital requirements on insticutions which hold nonprime or subprime assets which
we expect will be greater than the historical levels we have maintained at these subsidiary institutions, We do
not believe the additional capital needs of any subsidiary will have a material adverse impact on our financial
position or our business operations.
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In August 2001, the parent company issued zero-coupon convertible debe securities. The convertible debt
securities are due 2021, have a 1 percent yield to maturity and have a principal amount at maturity of approxi-
mately $1.2 billion. We must pay contingent interest on the securities beginning in 2006 if our common stock
price reaches certain levels. The holders of the securities have the right to require us to repurchase the securities on
various dates beginning in August 2002 and ending in August 2016 or if certain “fundamental changes” as
described in the prospectus supplement occur. “Fundamental changes” include, among other things, an exchange
offer, liquidation, merger and recapitalization. The holders of the securities may convert each $1,000 of securities,
subject to adjustment, into 9.022 shares of Household common stack if our stock price reaches $99.87 for 20
trading days in a consecutive 30 trading day period. We may redeem the securities, in whole or in part, at any
time after August 1, 2006.

In September 2001, the parent company issued $300 million of 7.50 percent cumulative preferred stock. In
addition, we issued company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities (representing the minority
interest in the trusc) (“trust preferred securities”) of $400 million in 2001 and $300 million in 2000. In
December 2001, $100 million of 8.70 percent crust preferred securities were redeemed.

During 2001, we repurchased 17.4 million shares of our common stock for a total of $916.3 million. During
2000, 5.4 million shares were repurchased for a total of $209.3 million. On May 9, 2001, we announced a new
common stock repurchase program. This new program enables us to repurchase up to an additional $2 billion of
our outstanding common shares. This new program went into effect on January 1, 2002 and replaced the $2 bil-
lion stock repurchase program which expired on December 31, 2001. Pursuant to these programs, repurchases
are made from time to time in the open market depending upon market conditions, other investment opportuni-
ties for growth and capital targets.

At December 31, 2001, we had agreements to purchase, on a forward basis, approximately 6.5 million
shares of our common stock at a weighted-average forward price of $59.14 per share. The agreements have terms
of up to one year. These agreements may be settled either physically ot on a net basis in shares of our common
stock, at our option.

Subsidiaries We have three major subsidiaries: HFC, Household Bank, f.s.b. (“the Bank”), and Household
Global Funding (“Global”). These subsidiaries use cash to originate loans, purchase loans or investment securities
or acquire businesses. Their sources of cash include the collection of receivable balances, macurities or sales of
investment securities, proceeds from the issuance of debt and deposits and from the securitization of receivables,
capital contributions from the parent company, and cash provided by operations.

HFC HFC funds its operations by collecting receivable balances; issuing commercial paper, medium-term debr,
and long-term debt primarily to wholesale investors; securitizing consumer receivables; and receiving capital
contributions from its parent.

HFC domestically markets its commercial paper primarily through an in-house sales force. HFC’s outstand-
ing commercial paper totaled $8.8 billion at December 31, 2001 and $8.7 billion at December 31, 2000. HFC
actively manages the level of commercial paper outstanding to ensure availability to core investors and proper use
of any excess capacity within internally-established targets.

HFC markets domestic medium-term notes through investment banks and its in-house sales force. A total of
$8.0 billion of domestic medium-term notes were issued in 2001, including $788 million of InterNotes™, a
retail-oriented medium-term note program. In 2000, $9.9 billion of domestic medium-term notes were issued.
During 2001, HFC also issued $7.0 billion of U.S. dollar, global long-term debt with a weighted-average origi-
nal maturity of 8.14 years. Long-term debt issuances in 2000 totaled $4.8 billion and had a weighted-average
original maturity of 6.98 years. These long-term issuances lengthened che term of HFC's funding, reduced
reliance on commercial paper and securitizations, and preserved liquidity.

We issued securities backed by dedicated home equity loan receivables of $1.6 billion in 2001 and $.5 bil-
lion in 1999. For accounting purposes, these transactions wete structured as secured financings, therefore, the
receivables and the related debt remain on our balance sheet. At December 31, 2001, closed-end real estate
secured receivables totaling $1.7 billion secured $1.5 billion of outstanding debrt related to these transactions. At
December 31, 2000, closed-end real estate secured receivables totaling $.4 billion secured $.4 billion of out-
standing debt.
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To obtain a broader investment base, HFC periodically issues debt in foreign markets. During 2001, $2.0
billion in notes were issued in these foreign markets, including Euro, Japanese yen and Australian dollar denomi-
nated issuances, compared to 2.1 billion in 2000. In order to eliminace future foreign exchange risk, currency
swaps were used to convert the notes to U.S. dollars at the time of issuance.

HFC had committed back-up lines of credit totaling $10.1 billion at December 31, 2001, of which $400
million was also available to its parent company. None of these back-up lines were drawn upon in 2001. In addi-
tion, none of these lines contained a financial material adverse change clause which could restrict availability.
HFC’s back-up lines expire on various dates through 2005. The most restrictive financial covenant contained in
the terms of HFC’s credit agreements is the maintenance of minimum shareholder’s equity of $3.6 billion.

At December 31, 2001, HFC had facilities with commercial and investment banks under which it may
securitize up to $12.6 billion of receivables. The conduit facilities are renewable on an annual basis at the banks’
option. At December 31, 2001, $10.3 billion of receivables were securitized under these programs. The amount
available under the facilities will vary based on the timing and volume of public securitization transactions. We
expect to significantly increase the amounts available under these conduit programs in 2002 to protect our ability
to operate efficiently in a cautionary capital market. Through existing bank lines, conduir facilities and new debt
issuances, we believe we would continue to have more than adequate sources of funds if one or more of these facili-
ties were unable to be renewed.

The Bank The Bank funds its operacions through collection of receivable balances, contributions of capital and
various wholesale funding soutces including federal funds borrowings and bank notes. The Bank has also used
retail certificates of deposit, domestic and Euro medium-term notes and underwricten senior debt. Additionally,
the Bank has historically funded the RAL program under its agreement with HEC,

During 2001, the Bank began selling bank notes through an in-house sales force. Bank notes outstanding ac
year-end were 8831 million. The Bank also issued $115 million in retail certificates of deposit in 2001 and §3.2
billion in 2000. The Bank’s outstanding deposits totaled $6.8 billion ac December 31, 2001 and $7.4 billion at
December 31, 2000.

‘The Bank is subject to the capital adequacy guidelines adopted by the QTS and is well capitalized. Although
we have utilized the Bank in the past as a means of providing deposit funding to support our operations, due to
recent regulatory requirements for additional capital to support nonprime and subprime lending activities, it is
doubtful that such sources will be actively utilized in the near term. We have been advised by the OTS, OCC and
the FDIC that in accordance with their 2001 Guidance for Subprime Lending Programs, they will impose addi-
tional capital requirements on insticutions which hold nonprime or subprime assets which we expect will be
greater than the historical levels we have maintained ac these subsidiary institutions. We have agreed with the
OTS to maintain the regulatory capital of the Bank at these levels. We expect to reduce the size of the Bank to
better manage the capital requirements for the Bank. We do not expect that any of these actions will have a
material adverse effect on our operations, our ability to timely fund our operations, or will materially increase the
costs associated with our funding.

Global Global includes our foreign subsidiaries in the United Kingdom and Canada. Global’s assets were $7.3
billion at year-end 2001 and $7.8 billion at year-end 2000. Consolidated shareholders’ equity includes the effect
of translating our foreign subsidiaries’ assets, liabilities and operating resules from their local currency inco U.S.
dollars. We periodically enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge portions of our investment in foreign sub-
sidiaries.

Each foreign subsidiary conducts ics operations using its local currency. While each foreign subsidiary usually
borrows funds in its local currency, both our United Kingdom and Canadian subsidiaries have borrowed funds
directly in the United States capital markets. This allowed the subsidiaries to achieve a lower cost of funds than
that available at that time in cheir local markets. These borrowings were converted from U.S. dollars to their local
currencies using currency swaps at the time of issuance. Net realized gains and losses in foreign currency swap
transactions were not material to our results of operations or financial position in any of the years presented.

Our United Kingdom operation is funded with wholesale deposits, short and intermediate-term bank lines
of credit, long-term debt and securitizations of receivables. Deposits were $490.7 million at December 31,
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2001 and $1.7 billion at December 31, 2000. Short-term borrowings at year-end 2001 were $717.4 million
compared to $722.3 million a year ago. Long-term debt at year-end 2001 was $2.8 billion compared to $2.4
billion a year earlier.

At December 31, 2001, $2.1 billion of the United Kingdom's total debt was guaranteed by the parent com-
pany and $1.9 billion was guaranteed by HFC. HFC receives a fee for providing the guarantee. Committed back-
up lines of credit for the United Kingdom were approximately $3.1 billion at December 31, 2001 of which $.8
billion was used. These lines have varying maturities through 2007.

At December 31, 2001, the UK had facilities with commercial banks under which it may securitize up to
$.3 billion of receivables. The conduit facilities are renewable on an annual basis at the banks’ option. At
December 31, 2001, $.3 billion of receivables were securitized under chese programs. The amount available
under the facilities will vary based on the timing and volume of public securitization transactions. Through exist-
ing bank lines and new debrt issuances, we believe we would continue to have more than adequate sources of funds
if one or more of these facilities were unable to be renewed.

Our Canadian operation is funded with commercial paper, intermediate debt and long-term debe.
Intermediate and long-term debt rotaled $851.1 million at year-end 2001 compared to $749.2 million a year
ago. Committed back-up lines of credit for Canada were approximately $436 million at December 31, 2001.
None of these back-up lines were used in 2001. At December 31, 2001, approximately $35 million of the
Canadian subsidiary’s total debt was guaranteed by the parent company and $1.2 billion was guaranteed by
HFC. Both the parent company and HFC receive a fee for providing the guarantees.

Investment Ratings  As a financial services organization, we must have access to funds at competitive rates,

terms and conditions to be successful. At December 31, 2001, the long-term debt of the parent company, HFC,
Beneficial and our Canadian and U.K. subsidiaries and the preferred stock of the parent company have been
assigned investment grade ratings by all nationally recognized statistical rating organizations that rate such
instruments. These organizations have also rated the commercial paper of HFC in their highest rating category.
Although one nationally recognized statistical rating organization recently downgraded the long-term debt of
HFC to the corresponding levels of the other agencies, we believe this downgrade will not have any meaningful
impact on our ability to fund our operations. With our back-up lines of credic and securitization programs, we
believe we have sufficient funding capacity to refinance maturing debts and fund our growth.

Capital Expenditures We made capital expenditures of $175 million in 2001 and $174 million in 2000.

ASSET SECURITIZATIONS

From time to time, we securitize consumer receivables. In a securitization, a designated pool of receivables is
removed from the balance sheet and transferred to an unaffiliated trust that is a qualifying special purpose entity
(“QSPE”) under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 125 and/or 140, as applicable. The QSPE
funds its receivable purchase through che issuance of securities to investors, entitling them to receive specified
cash flows during the life of the securities. The securities are collateralized by the underlying receivables trans-
ferred to the QSPE. Under the terms of the securitizations, we receive annual servicing fees on the outstanding
balance of the securitized receivables and the rights to future residual cash flows arising after the investors receive
their contractual return. These rights to further residual cash flows are recorded on our balance sheet as interest-
only strip receivables, net of our recourse obligation to investors for failure of debtors to pay. Cur recourse is limited
to our rights to future cash flows and any subordinated interests that we may retain.

Securitizations and secured financings of consumer receivables have been, and will continue to be, a source of
liquidity for us. We believe the market for securities issued by an investment grade issuer and backed by receiv-
ables is a reliable and cost-effective source of funds. Securitizations represented 22 percent of the funding associated
with our managed portfolio at December 31, 2001, compared to 24 percent at December 31, 2000 and 28 per-
cent at December 31, 1999.
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The following table summarizes the composition of receivables securitized (excluding replenishments of
certificateholder interests) during the year:

In billions. 2001 2000 1999
MasterCard/Visa $ .3 $2.0 $1.8
Auto finance 2.6 1.9 1.4
Private label .5 .5 5
Personal non-credit card 2.1 2.6 1.5
Total $5.5 $7.0 $5.2

Certain securitization trusts, such as credit cards, are esrablished at fixed levels and due to the revolving nature of
the underlying receivables require the sale of new receivables into the trust to replace receivable runoff. These
replenishments totaled $24.7 billion in 2001, $21.0 billion in 2000 and $20.3 billion in 1999.

The following table summarizes the expected amortization of our securitizations by type:

In millions.

At December 31, 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Thereafter Tocal
Real estate secured $ 205.1 $ 3048 § 2179 $ 440 - - $ 8618
Auro finance 1,256.4 1,211.4 712.4 846.4 - - 4,026.6
MasterCard/Visa 4,449.9 1,314.2 1,392.9 2,007.1 $ 899 - 9,254.0
Private label 536.5 1,001.8 811.7 - - - 2,150.0
Personal non-credit card 2,238.0 1,219.9 707.0 247.4 136.6 $106.7 4,655.6
Total $8,575.9  $§s,052.1 $3,841.9  $3,144.9 $2206.5 $106.7 $20,048.0

At December 31, 2001, the expected weighted-average remaining life of chese transactions was 1.7 years.

We issued securities backed by dedicated home equity loan receivables of 1.6 billion in 2001 and 8.5 bil-
lion in 1999. For accounting purposes, these transactions were structured as secured financings, therefore, the
receivables and the related debt remain on our balance sheet. Real estate secured receivables included closed-end
real estate secured receivables totaling $1.7 billion at December 31, 2001 and $.4 billion at December 31, 2000
which secured the outstanding debt related to these transactions.

The securities issued with our securitizations may payoff sooner than originally scheduled if certain events
occur. For MasterCard and Visa, private label, real estate secured and personal non-credit card securitizations,
early payoff of the securities begins if the annualized portfolio yield drops below a base rate or if certain other
events occur. For certain auto securitizations, early payoff of securities may occur if established delinquency or
loss levels are exceeded. We do not presently believe that any early payoff will take place. If early payoff occurred,
our funding requirements would increase. These additional requirements could be met through new securitiza-
tions, issuance of various types of debt or borrowings under existing back-up lines of credit. We believe we would
continue to have more than adequate soutces of funds if an early payoff event occurred.

At December 31, 2001, HFC and the U.K. had facilities with commercial and investment banks under
which they may securitize up to $12.9 billion of receivables. The facilities are renewable on an annual basis at the
banks’ option. At December 31, 2001, $10.6 billion of receivables were securitized under these programs. The
amount available under the facilities will vary based on the timing and volume of public securitization transac-
tions. Through existing bank lines and new debt issuances, we believe we would continue to have more than ade-
quate sources of funds if one or more of these facilities were unable to be renewed.
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RiSKk MANAGEMENT

We have a comprehensive program to address potential financial risks, such as liquidity, interest rate, currency
and credit risk. The Finance Committee of the Board of Directors sets acceptable limits for each of these risks
annually and reviews the limits semi-annually. We maintain an overall risk management strategy that uses a
variety of interest rate and currency derivative financial instruments to mitigate our exposure to fluctuacions
caused by changes in interest rates and currency exchange rates. We manage our exposute to interest rate risk pri-
marily cthrough the use of interest rate swaps, but also use forwards, futures, options, and other risk management
instruments. We manage our exposure to currency risk primarily through the use of currency swaps. We do not
speculate on interest rate or foreign currency market exposure and we do not use exotic or leveraged derivative
financial instruments.

Because we are predominantly capital markets funded, our ability to ensure continuous access to these mar-
kets and maintain a diversified funding base is important in meeting our funding needs. We have never experi-
enced funding difficulties. Over the past two years, we have worked with a number of investment banks to iden-
tify and implement the strategic initiatives required to enhance future market access. Cur ability to issue debt at
competitive prices is influenced by rating agencies’ views of our credit quality, liquidity, capital and earnings. As
a result, we maintain close working relationships with each rating agency to secure the highest possible rating on
our debt and asset backed securities. Additionally, access to capital markets is dependent upon a well-informed
investor base, We maintain a comprehensive, direct marketing program to ensure our investors receive consistent
and timely information regarding our financial performance. The ability to fund our operations, however, can be
influenced by factors outside of our control such as the events of September 11, 2001 and the Russian financial
crisis that occurred in the fall of 1998. In both of these situations, we adjusted our debt issuance plans as the debt
markets changed and readily achieved our funding goals. Cur contingency funding plans contemplate short and
long-term markert interruptions resulting from both general market events and Household specific events. Any
shortfalls created by these interruptions could be mitigated through access to alternative sources of secured fund-
ing, asset sales and/or reductions in receivable growth rates. We currently are not aware of any trends or events
that will result in or that are reasonably likely to resulc in a material change in our liquidity.

Interest rate risk is defined as the impact of changes in market interest rates on our earnings. We use simula-
tion models to measure the impact of changes in interest rates on net interest margin. The key assumptions used
in these models include expected loan payoff rates, loan volumes and pricing, cash flows from derivative financial
instruments and changes in market conditions. These assumptions are based on our best estimates of actual con-
ditions. The models cannot precisely predict the actual impact of changes in interest rates on our earnings because
these assumptions are highly uncertain. We validate the accuracy of our models by comparing actual resules to
those previously predicted by the model. At December 31, 2001, our interest rate risk levels were substantially
below those allowed by our existing policy.

We estimate chat our after-tax earnings would decline by about $77 million at December 31, 2001 and $81
million at December 31, 2000 following a gradual 200 basis point increase in interest rates over a twelve month
period and would increase by about $72 million at December 31, 2001 and $78 million at December 31, 2000
following a gradual 200 basis point decrease in interest rates. These estimates include the impact of the deriva-
tive positions we have entered into. As a result, the decline in our earnings following a gradual 200 basis point
increase would be higher had those derivative positions not been entered into. These estimates also assume we
would not take any corrective action to lessen the impact and, cherefore, exceed what most likely would occur if
rates were to change.

We generally fund our assets with liabilities that have similar interest rate features. This initially reduces
interest rate risk. Over time, however, customer demand for our receivable products shifts between fixed rate
and floating rate products, based on market conditions and preferences. These shifts result in different funding
strategies and produce different interest rate risk exposures. We use derivative financial instruments, principally
swaps, to manage these exposures, as well as our liquidity position. Generally, we use derivatives that are either
effective hedges, of which 92 percent qualify for the short-cut method of accounting under FAS No. 133, or are
short-term (less than one year) economic hedges which offset the economic risk inherent in our balance sheet.
As a result, we do not believe that using these derivatives will result in a material mark-to-market income
adjustment in any period.
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The primary exposure on our interest rate swap portfolio is credic risk. Credit risk is the risk that the coun-
terparty to a transaction fails to perform according to the terms of the contract. We control the credit (or repay-
ment) risk in derivative instruments through established credit approvals, risk control limits and ongoing moni-
toring procedures. Counterparty limits have been set and are closely monitored as part of cthe overall risk manage-
ment process. These limits ensure that we do not have significant exposure to any individual counterparty. Based
on peak exposure at December 31, 2001, substantially all of our derivative counterparties were rated AA- or bec-
ter. Certain swap agreements require that payments be made to, or received from, the counterparty when the fair
value of the agreement reaches a certain level. We have never suffered a loss due to counterparty failure.

We also use interest rate futures, interest rate forwards and purchased options to reduce interest rate risk. We
use these instruments to hedge interest rate changes on our variable rate assets and liabilities. For example, short-
term borrowings expose us to interest rate risk because the interest rate we must pay to others may change faster
than the rate we receive from borrowers on the assets our borrowings are funding. Futures, forwards and options
are used to fix our interest cost on these borrowings at a desired rate and are held until the interest rate on the
variable rate asset or liability changes. We then terminate, or close out, the derivative financial instrument. These
terminations are necessary because the date the interest rate changes is usually not the same as the expiration date
of the derivative contracts.

Foreign currency exchange risk refers to the potential changes in current and future earnings or capital aris-
ing from movements in foreign exchange rates. We enter into foreign exchange rate forward contracts and cur-
rency swaps to minimize currency risk associated with changes in the value of foreign-denominated assets or lia-
bilities. Currency swaps convert principal and interest payments on debt issued from one currency to another. For
example, we may issue Euro-denominated debt and then execute a currency swap to convert the obligation to
U.S. dollars. We also have foreign subsidiaries located in the United Kingdom and Canada. Our foreign currency
exchange risk on these investments is limited to the unhedged portion of the net investment in our foreign sub-
sidiaries. We periodically enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge portions of our investments in foreign
subsidiaries. At December 31, 2001, we estimate we would experience a decrease in common shareholders’ equi-
ty, net of tax, of approximately $45.7 million compared to a decrease of approximately $56.8 million, net of tax,
at December 31, 2000 as a result of a 10 percent depreciation in our unhedged capital exposure in foreign sub-
sidiaries to the U.S. dollar position. Additionally, we believe that the potential loss in net income associated wich
a 10 percent adverse change in the British pound/U.S. dollar or Canadian dollar/U.S. dollar exchange rate would
not be material to us.

See Note 10 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, “Derivacive Financial Instruments and
Concentrations of Credit Risk,” for additional information related to incerest rate risk management and Note 14,
“Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” for information regarding the fair value of certain financial instruments.




(GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Acquired Intangibles and Goodwill-Intangible assets represent the
market value premium attributable to our credit card accounts in excess
of the aggregate outsranding managed credit card loans acquired.
Goodwill represents the purchase price over the fair value of identiftable
assets acquired less liabilities assumed from business combinations.
Affinity Credit Card—A MasterCard or Visa account jointly sponsored
by the issuer of the card and an organization whose members share a
common interest (e.g., the AFL-CIO Union Plus® (UP) Credit Card
Program).

Auto Finance Loans—Closed-end loans secured by a first lien on a
vehicle.

Co-Branded Credit Card—A MasterCard or Visa account that is joint-
ly sponsored by the issuer of the card and another corporation (e.g., the
GM Card®). The account holder cypically receives some form of added
benefit for using the card.

Common Dividend Payout Ratio—Dividends declared per common
share divided by net income per share.

Consumer Net Charge-off Ratio—Net charge-offs of consumer receiv-
ables divided by average consumer receivables outstanding.
Contractual Delinquency—A method of determining aging of past
due accounts based on the status of payments under the loan.
Efficiency Ratio—Ratio of operating expenses to net interest margin
and other revenues less policyholders’ benefits.

Fee Income—Income associated with interchange on credit cards and
late and other fees from the origination or acquisition of loans.

Foreign Exchange Contract—A contract used to minimize our expo-
sure to changes in foreign currency exchange rates.

Futures Contract—An exchange-traded contract to buy or sell a stat-
ed amount of a financial instrument or index at a specified future date
and price.

Interchange Fees—Fees received for processing a credit card transaction
through che MasterCard or Visa network.

Interest-Only Strip Receivables—Represent our contractual right to
receive interest and other cash flows from our securitization trusts after
the investors receive their contractual return.

Interest Rate Swap-—Contract between two parties to exchange inter-
est payments on a stated principal amount (notional principal) for a
specified period. Typically, one party makes fixed rate payments, while
the other party makes payments using a variable rate.

LIBOR~London Interbank Offered Rate. A widely quoted market rate
which is frequently the index used to determine the rate at which we
borrow funds.

Liquidity—A measure of how quickly we can convert assets to cash or
raise additional cash by issuing debt.

Managed Basis—Method of reporting whereby net interest margin,
other revenues and credit losses on securitized receivables are reported
as if those receivables were still held on our balance sheet.

Managed Receivables—The sum of receivables on cur balance sheet and
those that we service for investors as part of our asset securitization pro~
gram. }

MasterCard and Visa Receivables—Receivables generated through
customer usage of MasterCard and Visa credit cards.

Net Interest Margin—Interest income from receivables and noninsur-
ance investment securities reduced by interest expense.

Nonaccrual Loans—Loans on which we no longer accrue interest
because uleimate collection is unlikely.

Nonprime Accounts—Accounts held by individuals who have limired
credit histories, modest income, high debt-to-income ratios or have
experienced credit problems caused by occasional delinquencies, prior
charge-ofts or other credit related actions. These customers generally
have higher delinquency and credit loss probabilities and are charged a
higher interest rate to compensate us for the additional risk.
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Options—A contract giving the owner the right, bur not the obliga-
tion, to buy or sell a specified item at a fixed price for a specified period.
Owned Receivables—Receivables held on our balance sheet.

Personal Homeowner Loan (“PHL”)—A real estate loan that has been
underwritten and priced as an unsecured loan. These loans are reported
as personal non-credit card receivables.

Personal Non-Credit Card Receivables—Unsecured lines of credit or
closed-end loans made to individuals.

Private Label Credit Card-A line of credit made available to cus-
tomers of retail merchants evidenced by a credit card bearing the mer-
chant’s name.

Products Per Customer—A measurement of the number of products
held by an individual customer whose borrowing relationship with
Household is considered in good standing. Products include all loan
and insurance products.

Real Estate Secured Loan—Closed-end loans and revolving lines of
credit secured by first or second liens on residential real estate.
Receivables Serviced with Limited Recourse—Receivables we have
securitized and for which we have some level of potential loss if defaults
occur.

Refund Anticipation Loan (“RAL”) Program—A cooperative pro-
gram with H&R Block Tax Services, Inc. and certain of its franchises,
along with other independent tax preparers, to provide loans to cus-
tomers entitled to tax refunds and who electronically file their recurns
with the Internal Revenue Service.

Return on Average Common Shareholders’ Equity—Net income less
dividends on preferred stock divided by average common shareholders’
equity.

Return on Average Managed Assets—Net income divided by aver-
age managed assets.

Return on Average Owned Assets—Net income divided by average
owned assets.

Secured Financing—The process where interests in a dedicated pool
of financial assets, such as real estate secured receivables, are sold to
investors, Typically, the receivables are transferred to a truse that
issues interests that are sold to investors. The receivables and related
debt remain on our balance sheet. i
Securitization—The process where interests in a dedicated pool of
financial assets, such as credit card, auto or personal non-credit card
receivables, are sold to investors. Typically, the receivables are sold to a
trust that issues interests that are sold to investors. The receivables are
then removed from our owned basis balance sheet.

Securitization Revenue—Includes income associated with the current
and prior period securitizations and sales of receivables with limited
recourse. Such income includes gains on sales, net of our estimate of
probable credit losses under the recourse provisions, servicing income
and excess spread relating to those receivables.

Tangible Equity to Tangible Managed Assets (TETMA)—Tangible
shareholders’ equity consists of total shareholders’ equity, excluding
unrealized gains and losses on investments and cash flow hedging
instruments, less acquired intangibles and goodwill. Tangible man-
aged assets represents total managed assets less acquired intangibles
and goodwill and derivative assets.

Total Shareholders’ Equity—Includes company obligated mandatori-
ly redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trusts, preferred stock
and common shareholders’ equity.



CREDIT QUALITY STATISTICS—OWNED BASIS HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31, unless otherwise indicared. 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Owned Two-Month-and-Over Contractual Delinquency Ratios
Real estate secured 2.63% 2.58% 3.10% 3.95% 3.66%
Auto finance 2.92 2.46 2.02 2.90 1.48
MasterCard/Visa 5.67 4.90 3.59 5.00 2.55
Private label 5.99 5.60 6.09 6.03 5.60
Personal non-credit card 9.04 7.99 9.06 8.24 7.55
Total consumer 4.53% 4.26% 4.82% 5.31% 4.87%

Ratio of Owned Net Charge-Offs to Average Owned Receivables
for the Year

Real estate secured .52% .42% .51% .60% .49%
Auro finance 4.00 3.29 3.42 4.11 2.99
MasterCard/Visa 8.17 6.55 7.95 5.90 4.99
Privace label 5.50 5.34 5.60 5.52 4.56
Personal non-credit card 6.81 7.02 6.50 6.52 4.88
Total consumer 3.32 3.18 3.67 3.76 3.39
Commercial 2.10 2.69 .93 .52 1.66
Total 3.31% 3.18% 3.63% 3.60% 3.34%
Nonaccrual Owned Receivables
Domestic:
Real estate secured $ 9068 $ 6856 $ s32.5 $ 4865 $378.4
Auto finance 69.2 45.5 24.9 23.3 -
Private label 38.6 47.6 58.1 29.0 25.0
Personal non-credit card 834.4 632.0 545.8 297.9 283.6
Foreign 215.3 226.0 236.7 178.3 189.1
Total consumer 2,064.3 1,636.7 1,3980 1,015.0 876.1
Commercial and other 15.2 42.0 46.6 49.1 62.9
Total $2,079.5 $1,678.7 $1,444.6 $1,064.1  $939.0
Accruing Owned Receivables 90 or More Days Delinquent
Domestic:
Mastercard/Visa 8 3524 $ 2720 § 1402 § 264.0 $148.7
Private label 462.2 355.1 386.7 366.6 319.6
Foreign 29.5 22.3 23.5 21.8 31.3
Total 8§ 844.1 $ 6494 3 5504 $ 6524 $499.6
Real Estate Owned
Domestic % 3947 $ 3335 8 2681 § 2495 $200.0
Foreign 4.2 3.6 3.4 4.4 12.8
Total $ 3089 & 3371 $ 2715 $ 2539 $212.8
Renegotiated Commercial Loans $§ 210 $§ 123 $§ 123 $§ 123 8 124
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AND SUBSIDIARIES

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31, unless otherwise indicated. 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Managed Two-Month-and-Over Contractual Delinquency Ratios
Real estate secured 2.68% 2.63% 3.27% 3.67% 3.69%
Auto finance 3.16 2.55 2.43 2.29 2.09
MasterCard/Visa 4.10 3.49 2.78 3.75 3.10
Private label 5.48 5.48 5.97 6.20 5.81
Personal non-credit card 8.87 7.97 8.81 7.04 7.81
Total consumer 4.46% 4.20% 4.66% 4.90% 4.64%

Ratio of Managed Net Charge-Offs to Average Managed Receivables
for the Year

Real estate secured .53% .45% .58% 63% .64%
Auto finance 5.3T 4.80 4.96 5.39 4.60
MasterCard/Visa 6.63 5.58 6.66 5.05 5.55
Private label 5.18 5.35 5.65 5.65 4.62
Personal non-credit card 6.79 6.97 6.52 6.97 5.48
Total consumer 3.7% 3.64 4.13 4.29 3.84
Commercial 2.10 2.69 .93 .52 1.66
Total 3.72% 3.63% 4.09% 4.24% 3.80%
Nonaccrual Managed Receivables

Domestic:

Real estate secured 8§ 940.8 $ 734.1 $§ 6269 $ s508 $ 402.1

Auro finance 201.8 116.2 73.9 40.3 -

Private label 38.6 47.6 58.1 29.0 25.0

Personal non-credit card 1,106.3 902.0 828.8 559.5 565.2
Foreign 263.5 270.4 278.3 210.5 219.7
Total consumer , 2,551.0 2,070.3 1,866.0  1,390.1 1,302.0
Commercial and other 15.2 42.0 46.6 49.1 62.9
Total $2,566.2 $2,112.3 $1,912.6 $1,430.2 $1,364.9

Accruing Managed Receivables 90 or More Days Delinquent

Domestic:

MasterCard/Visa $ 5274 $ 4203 $ 2864 $ 4362 $ 4015

Private label 503.2 417.2 430.0 416.6 375.0
Foreign 29.5 22.3 23.5 21.8 31.3
Total $1,060.1 $ 8598 $ J309 $ 8746 $ 807.8
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ANALYSIS OF CREDIT L0OSS RESERVES ACTIVITY— OWNED HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

RECEIVABLES
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2001 2000 . 1999 1998 1997
Total Owned Credit Loss Reserves at January 1 $2,111.9 $1,757.0 $1,734.2 $1,642.1 81,3084
Provision for Credit Losses 2,912.9 2,116.9 1,716.4 1,516.8 1,493.0
Charge-Offs
Domestic:
Real estate secured (194.0) (123.2) (103.8) (82.8) (46.3)
Auto finance (94.3) (61.3) (39.4) (29.7) (6.4)
MasterCard/Visa (645.4) (432.1) (477.8) (454.1) {415.8)
Private label (590.9) (536.9) (547.7) (471.4) (407.9)
Personal non-credit card (893.2) (723.5) (534.0) (464.4) (384.6)
Foreign (237.0) (232.7) (223.9) (206.4) (197.6)
Total consumer (2,654.8) (2,109.7) (1,937.2) (1,708.8) (1,458.6)
Commercial and other (12.2) (17.1) (10.1) 7.5) (26.8)
Total owned receivables charged off (2,667.0) (2,126.8) (1,947.3) (1,716.3) (1,485.4)
Recoveries
Domestic:
Real estate secured 4-4 4.7 7.5 2.6 3.0
Auto finance L5 1.5 1.2 .8 3
MasterCard/Visa 52.0 24.9 34.7 33.3 46.9
Private label 60.6 54.0 74.3 56.8 47.4
Personal non-credit card 75.6 62.4 45.3 36.7 38.0
Foreign 62.5 57.5 46.6 43.2 50.9
Total consumer 256.6 205.0 209.6 173.4 186.5
Commercial and other 4 4 .3 2.2 3.3
Total recoveries on owned receivables 257.0 205.4 209.9 175.6 189.8
Other, net 48.3 159.4 43.8 116.0 46.3
Total Credit Loss Reserves for Owned Receivables
Domestic:
Real estate secured 284.4 172.9 149.2 185.3 172.4
Auto finance 77.3 51.0 39.1 27.8 14.6
MasterCard/Visa 593.4 540.8 . 304.4 387.7 290.4
Private label 499.4 425.2 487.2 472.5 296.2
Personal non-credit card 1,031.9 734.2 568.9 457.6 499.4
Foreign 137.1 141.6 143.1 142.7 179.2
Total consumer 2,623.5 2,065.7 1,691.9 1,673.6 1,552.2
Commercial and other 39.6 46.2 65.1 60.6 89.9

Total Owned Credit Loss Reserves at December 31 $ 2,663.1 $2,111.0 $1,757.0 $1,734.2 $1,642.1

Ratio of Owned Credit Loss Reserves to:

Net charge-offs 110.5% 109.9% 101.1% 112.6% 126.7%
Receivables:

Consumer 3.31 3.10 3.30 3.85 4.12
Commercial 7.12 7.43 7.70 8.34 0.14
Total 3.33% 3.14% 3.36% 3.92% 4.25%

Nonperforming Loans:
Consumer 90.3% 90.3% 86.9% 99.3% 110.5%
Commercial 278.7 85.4 116.8 139.0 200.7
Total 91.0% 90.2% 87.5% 100.3% 113.2%
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ANALYSIS OF CREDIT LOSS RESERVES ACTIVITY— HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
S
MANAGED RECEIVABLES AND SUBSIDIARIES

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2001 2000 1999 1998 A 1997
Total Managed Credit Loss Reserves at January 1 $ 3,194.2 $ 2,666.6 $ 2,548.1 $2,5230 $2,100.0
Provision for Credit Losses 4,018.4 3,252.4 2,781.8 2,716.0 2,620.6
Charge-Offs
Domestic:
Real estate secured (202.4) (139.9) (134.1) (118.8) (106.3)
Auto finance (286.7) (188.4) (120.4) (70.0) (13.6)
MasterCard/Visa (1,147.9) (880.7) (1,020.8) (1,166.2) (1,106.7)
Private label (640.2) (605.6) (598.3) (544.-3) (436.0)
Personal non-credit card (1,196.2) (1,030.6) (821.6) (797.9) (639.8)
Foreign (282.2) (275.8) (281.4) (250.0) (225.8)
Total consumer (3,755.6) (3,121.0) (2,976.6) (2,947.2) (2,528.2)
Commercial and other (12.2) (17.0) (10.0) (7.5) (26.8)
Total managed receivables charged off (3,767.8) (3,138.0) (2,986.6) (2,954.7) (2,555.0)
Recoveries
Domestic:
Real estate secured 4-4 4.7 7.5 4.4 5.8
Auto finance 4.0 4.0 2.8 2.1 .6
MasterCard/Visa 81.1 - 49.8 68.4 82.0 94.8
Private label 62.3 57.0 77.0 65.0 50.0
Personal non-credit card 100.9 79.2 6r.2 51.6 50.3
Foreign 71.9 69.0 54.1 47.2 52.8
Total consumer 324.6 263.7 271.0 252.3 254.3
Commercial and other 4 3 .3 2.2 3.3
Total recoveries on managed receivables 325.0 264.0 271.3 254.5 257.6
Other, nec 41.6 149.2 52.0 9.3 90.8
Total Credit Loss Reserves for Managed Receivables
Domestic:
Real estate secured 303.8 195.9 172.8 244.1 235.7
Auto finance 448.8 323.8 242.4 133.2 49.7
MasterCard/Visa 901.5 849.0 612.6 689.9 704.9
Private label 630.9 599.4 603.7 541.5 462.1
Personal non-credit card 1,263.6 957.5 761.6 685.5 759.6
Foreign 223.2 222.4 208.4 193.3 22I.1
Total consumer 3,771.8 3,148.0 2,601.5 2,487.5 2,433.1
Commercial and other 39.6 46.2 65.1 60.6 89.9

Total Managed Credit Loss Reserves at December 31  § 3,811.4 $3,104.2 $2,666.6  $2,548.1 $ 2,523.0

Ratio of Managed Credit Loss Reserves to:

Net charge-offs 110.7% 111.1% 08.2% 94.4% 1009.8%
Receivables:
Consumer 3.77 3.62 3.68 3.94 3.92
Commercial 7.12 7.43 7.70 8.34 9.14
Total 3.78% 3.65% 3.72% 3.99% 3.99%
Nonperforming Loans:
Consumer 104.5% 107.4% 08.8% 109.0% 113.7%
Commercial 278.7 85.4 116.8 139.0 200.7
Total 105.0% 107.0% 100.1% 109.5% 115.5%
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NET INTEREST MARGIN—200T COMPARED TO 2000 HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
(OWNED BASIS) AND SUBSIDIARIES

Finance and
Incerest Income/ Increase/(Decrease) Due to:
Average Questanding' Average Rate Interest Expense Volume Rate,
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000  Variance  Variance™  Variance”
Receivables:
Real estate secured $38,850.4 $30,682.5 11.6% 12.0% $ 4,516.1 $3,684.38 831.8 $ 052.8 $(121.0)
Auto finance 2,319.1 1,818.9 15.3 167 354.0 303.6 50.4 78.0  (27.6)
MasterCard/Visa 8,138.3 7,126.5 14.5  14.9 1,180.6  1,064.8 115.8 1475 (31.7)
Private label 10,516.4 0,981.7 13.4 14.3 1,405.3  1,432.2 (26.9) 74.4 (101.3)
Personal non-credit card 12,486.0 10,194.7 20.2  21.0 2,525.1  2,140.7 384.4  465.9 81.5)
Commercial and other 554.8 693.5 2.3 5.0 13.0 34.7 (21.7) (5.9) (15.8)
Total receivables 72,865.0 60,497.8 13.7  14.3 9,994.1  8,660.3 1,333.8 1,712.8 (379.0)
Nouninsurance investments 894.1 97%3.4 3.0 3.5 26.5 34.0 (7.s) (2.6) (4.9)
Total interest-earning assets
(excluding insurance
investments) $73,750.1 $61,471.2 13.6% 14.1% $10,020.6 $8,604.3 $1,326.3 $1,680.7 $(354.4)
Insurance investments 3,000.2 2,733.6
Other assets 5,278.4 5,507.9
Total Assets $82,043.7 $869,712.7
Debt:
Deposits $ 7,953.2 8 7,757.5 6.3% 62%$ 4986 $ 48408 14686 123 $ 2.3
Commercial paper 9,221.1 9,828.7 4.1 6.3 376.3 6212 (24490 (36.4) (208.5)
Bank and other borrowings 2,240.1 2,099.7 3.9 5.5 86.9 116.5  (29.6) 7.4  (37.0)
Senior and senior subordinated
debt (with original maturities
over one year) 50,018.2 39,3879 6.4 6.9 3,212.0 2,707.2  504.8 692.0 (187.2)
Total debt $69,432.6 $59,073.8 6.0% 6.7% 8§ 4,173.8 $3,028.98 244.9 8 675.3 $4304)
Other liabilicies 2,423.8 2,699.8
Total liabilities 71,8564  61,773.6
Preferred securities 1,136.9 701.9
Common shareholders’ equity 9,050.4 7,237.2
Total Liabilities and
Shareholders’ Equity $82,043.7 869,712.7
Net Interest Margin—
Owned Basis>’® 7.9% 7.8% $ 5,846.8 $4,765.4$1,081.4 $1,005.4 § 6.0

Interest Spread-Owned Basis* 7.6% 7.5%

! Nonaccrual loans are included in average outstanding balances.

2 Rate/volume variance is allocated based on che percentage relationship of changes in volume and changes in rate to the total interest variance. For toral receivables, rotal
interest-earning assets and total deb, cthe rate and volume variances are calculated based on the relative weighting of the individual components comprising these totals.
These totals do not represent an arichmetic sum of the individual components.

3 Represents net interest margin as a percent of average interest-earning assets.

4 Represents the difference between che yield earned on interest-earning assets and the cost of the debrt used to fund the assets.

5 The net interest margin analysis includes the following for foreign businesses:

2001 2000 1999
Average interest-earning assets $6,988.7 $6,639.1 $6,433.3
Average interest-bearing liabilities 5,973.3 5,765.5 5,138.5
Net interest margin ' 431.2 467.7 494.9
Net interest margin percentage 6.2% 7.0% 7.7%
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NET INTEREST MARGIN—2000 COMPARED TO 1999 HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
(OWNED BASsIS)

Finance and

Interest Income/ Increase/(Decrease) Due to:
Average Oucstanding! Average Race Interest Expense Volume Rate
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999  Variance  Variance?  Variance?
Receivables:
Real estate secured $30,682.5 $21,679.1 12.0% 11.6% $3,684.3 $2,513.1 $1,171.2 81,0437 $ 120
Auto finance 1,818.9 1,119.8 167 186 303.6 207.8 95.8  129.7 (33.9)
MasterCard/Visa 7,126.5 6,270.8 149 123 1,004.8 768.3  206.5 104.8 191.7
Private label 9,981.7 0,486.2 14.3 13.6 1,432.2 1,280.8 142.4 67.4 75.0
Personal non-credit card 10,194.7 8,434.9 21.0  20.2 2,140.7  1,705.4  435.3  355.8 79.5
Commercial and other 693.5 800.6 5.0 8.0 34.7 65.1 (30.4) 9.3) (21.1)
Total receivables 60,497.8  47,800.4 14.3 13.7 8,660.3  6,549.5 2,110.8 1,692.1  303.2
Noninsurance investments 973.4 975.0 3.5 3.4 34.0 33.4 .6 (1) .7
Total interest-earning assets
(excluding insurance
investments) $61,471.2 $48,775.4 14.1% 13.5% $8,604.3 $6,582.0 82,1114 $1,713.5 $397.9
Insurance investments 2,733.6 2,596.9
Other assets 5,507.9 4,938.1
Total Assets $69,712.7 $56,310.4
Debt:
Deposits $ 77575 $ 3,037.3 62% s55% $ 4840 $ 16848 31568 2617 $ 539
Commercial paper 9,828.7 8,620.3 6.3 5.2 621.2 4517  169.5 63.3 1006.2
Bank and other borrowings 2,099.7 1,426.7 5.5 5.0 116.5 70.8 45.7 33.4 12.3
Senior and senior subordinated
debt (with original maturities
over one year) 39,387.9 32,954.1 6.9 6.3 2,707.2  2,085.7 621.5  407.2  214.3
Total debt $59,073.8 $46,0384 67% 6.0% $3,028.9 $2,776.681,152.3 3 705.6 $386.7
Other liabilicies 2,600.8 3,453.3
Total liabilities 61,773.6  49,491.7
Preferred securities 701.9 539.4
Common shareholders’ equity 7,237.2 6,279.3
Total Liabilities and
Shareholders’ Equity $69,712.7 $56,310.4
Net Interest Margin—
Owned Basis™’ 7.8% 7.8% $4,765.4 $3,806.3% 959.1 § 9479 § 11.2

Interest Spread-Owned Basis* 7.5% 7.5%
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NET INTEREST MARGIN—2001 COMPARED TO 2000 ‘ HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
ND S
AND 1999 (MANAGED BASIS) AP SOPSIDIARIES

Net Interest Margin on a Managed Basis As receivables are securitized rather than held in our portfolio, net interest mart-
gin is reclassified to securitization revenue. We retain a substantial portion of the profic inherent in the receivables while
increasing liquidity. The comparability of net interest margin between periods may be impacted by the level and type of
receivables securitized. Net interest margin on a Managed Basis includes finance income earned on our owned receivables as
well as on our securitized receivables. This finance income is offset by interest expense on the debt recorded on our balance
sheet as well as the contractual rate of recurn on the instruments issued to investors when the receivables were securitized.

Finance and Interest

Average Ourstanding! Average Rate Income/Interest Expense
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999
Receivables:
Real estate secured $40,049.6 $32,530.2 $24,574.5 11.6% 12.0% 11.6% § 4,650.2 $ 3,006.5 $2,847.5
Auto finance 5,323.5 3,842.3 2,370.4 17.5 18.3 19.0 929.5 702.5 449.6
MasterCard/Visa 17,282.8 16,111.2  15,295.7 14.3 14.8 13.2 2,470.6  2,392.0 2,025.7
Private label 12,260.6 11,194.2 10,255.9 13.5 144 13.6 1,655.8 1,613.5 1,398.7
Personal non-credit card 17,013.8 14,7608 13,0086 200 205 19.6 3,407.8  3,019.5  2,555.8
Commercial and other 554.9 693.5 809.6 2.3 5.0 8.0 13.0 34.7 65.0
Toral receivables 92,485.2  79,132.2  66,314.7 142 14.7 14.1 13,126.9 11,6687 9,342.3
Noninsurance investments 894.1 073.4 975.0 3.0 3.5 3.4 26.5 34.0 33.4
Total interest-earning assets
(excluding insurance
investments) $93,379.3 $80,105.6 $67,280.7 14.1% 14.6% 13.9% $13,153.4 $11,702.7 $9,375.7
Toral debt $89,052.8 $71,274.4 $64,552.7 5.9% 7.3% 5.9%% 5,212.8 $ 5,212.7 $3,836.5
Net Interest Margin—
Managed Basis® 8.5% 8.1% 8.2%8$ 7,040.6 § 6,490.0 $5,539.2
Interest Spread—Managed Basis* 8.2% 7.3% 8.0%
Increase/(Decrease) Due to:
2001 Compared to 2000 2000 Compared to 1999
Volume Rate Volume Rate
In millions. Variance Variance? Variance? Variance Variance? Variance?
Receivables:
Real estate secured $ 7437 § 8768 § (133.1) $1,0590 $ 9554 $103.6
Auto finance 227.0 259.9 (32.9) 252.9 269.1 (16.2)
MasterCard/Visa 78.6 169.7 (o1.1) 366.3 I21.1 245.2
Private label 42.3 147.9 (105.6) 214.8 135.3 79.5
Personal non-credit card 388.3 452.4 (64.1) 463.7 358.4 105.3
Commercial and other (21.7) (5.9 (15.8) (20.3) 8.4) (21.9)
Total receivables 1,458.2  1,900.8 (442.6) 2,320.4 1,873.6 452.8
Noninsurance investments (7.5) (2.6) (4.9) 6 (1) .7
Tortal interest-earning assets
(excluding insurance investments) $1.450.7 $1,882.1 $§ (4314) $2,327.0 $1,872.3 $454.7
Total debt $ 1 $1,156.1 $(x,156.0)  $1,376.2  $ 834.0 $s42.2
Net Interest Margin—Managed Basis’ $1,4506 § 7260 § 7246 § 9s50.8 $1,0383 $(87.5)

'Nonaccrual loans are included in average outstanding balances.

“Rate/volume variance is allocated based on che percentage relationship of changes in volume and changes in rate to the total interest variance. For total receivables, toral
interest-earning assets and total debt, che rate and volume variances are calculated based on the relative weighting of the individual components comprising these totals.
These totals do not represent an arithmetic sum of the individual components.

SRepresents net interest margin as a percent of average interest-earning assets.

“Represents the difference between the yield earned on interest-earning assets and cost of the debr used to fund the assets.
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, IC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

All dollar amounts except per share 2001-Three Months Ended 2000-Three Months Ended
data are stated in millions. Dec. Sept. June March Dec. Sept. June March

Finance and other interest income $2,602.5 $2,536.6 $2,451.2 $2,430.3 $2.415.6 $2,270.4 $2,083.4 $1,924.9

Interest expense 983.4 1,035.2 1,048.4 1,106.8 1,117.0 1,057.2 933.0 821.7
Net interest margin 1,619.1 1,501.4 1,402.8 1,323.5 1,208.6 1,213.2 1,150.4 1,I03.2
Provision for credit losses on

owned receivables 829.3 722.9 657.1 703.6 574.8 524.4 495.6 522.1
Net interest margin after provision

for credit losses 789.8 778.5 745.7 619.9 723.8 688.8 654.8 581.1
Securitization revenue 514.4 454.3 400.6 4006.3 394.7 379.9 355.6 346.4
Insurance revenue 175.3 169.2 159.3 158.6 147.7 146.7 131.8 135.0
Investment income 45.8 42.3 37.8 41.8 47.0 43.9 42.5 40.8
Fee income 245.7 250.6 232.7 237.9 234.4 216.2 195.9 179.3
Other income 59.9 51.5 49.4 161.7 33.5 30.1 31.9 133.3
Total other revenues 1,041.1 967.9 879.8  1,0006.3 857.3 816.8 757.7 834.8
Salaries and fringe benefits 424.1 408.3 387.2 377.6 355.5 333.0 321.5 302.1
Sales incentives 71.0 74.1 73.6 54.5 50.3 53.1 57.4 42.8
Occupancy and equipment expense 84.1 86.1 83.7 83.5 77.1 78.4 75.6 75.5
Orther marketing expenses 128.0 127.1 129.0 135.2 104.3 108.2 125.3 133.1
Other servicing and

administrative expenses 172.2 172.3 171.7 193.4 122.8 136.0 144.1 186.8
Amortization of acquired

intangibles and goodwill 37.4 37.4 37.5 38.9 38.9 39.0 38.9 43.2
Policyholders’ benefits 74.5 77.5 73.1 77.5 63.4 67.1 64.3 66.9
Total costs and expenses 991.3 982.8 955.8 960.6 812.3 814.8 827.1 850.4
Income before income taxes 839.6 763.6 669.7 665.6 768.8 690.8 585.4 565.5
Income taxes 290.7 259.8 230.7 233.8 276.1 239.6 201.5 192.6
Net income $ 548.9 $ 503.8 $ 4390 $ 431.8 § 4927 $ 4512 $ 3839 § 3729
Basic earnings per common share $ 118 $§ 1.09 $ 94 $ 92 $ 105 3 95 $ 80 § 79
Diluted earnings per common share 1.17 1.07 .93 .91 1.03 .94 .80 .78
Dividends declared .22 22 .22 .19 .19 19 19 17
Weighted average common and common

equivalent shares outstanding 463.2 467.7 469.6 472.0 476.1 477.6 4770 474.0
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

In millions, except per share data.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Finance and other interest income $10,020.6 $8,604.3 $6,582.9
Interest expense 4,173.8 3,928.9 2,776.6
Net interest margin 5,846.8 4,765.4 3,806.3
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables 2,912.9 2,116.9 1,716.4
Net interest margin after provision for credit losses ‘ 2,933.9 2,648.5 2,089.9
Securitization revenue 1,775.6 1,476.6 1,393.5
Insurance revenue 662.4 561.2 534.6
Investment income 167.7 174.2 168.8
Fee income 966.9 825.8 595.5
Orther income 322.5 228.8 223.8
Total other revenues 3,895.1 3,266.6 2,9106.2
Salaries and fringe benefits 1,597.2 1,312.1 1,048.7
Sales incentives 273.2 203.6 145.9
Occupancy and equipment expense 337.4 306.6 270.9
Other marketing expenses 519.3 470.9 370.0
Other servicing and administrative expenses 209.6 589.7 547.9
Amortization of acquired intangibles and goodwill 151.2 160.0 143.9
Policyholders” benefits 302.6 261.7 258.1
Total costs and expenses 3,890.5 3,304.6 2,785.4
Income before income taxes 2,938.5 2,610.5 2,220.7
Income taxes 1,015.0 909.8 734.3
Net income $ 1,923.5 $1,700.7 $1,486.4
Earnings Per Common Share
Net income 8 1,923.5 $1,700.7 $1,486.4
Preferred dividends (15.5) (9.2) (9.2)
Earnings available to common shareholders $ 1,908.0 $1,691.5 $1,477.2
Average common shares 462.0 471.8 477.0
Average common and common equivalent shares 468.1 476.2 481.8
Basic earnings per common share $ 413 $ 359 $ 310
Diluted earnings per common share $ 4.08 $ 355 $8 307

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

In millions, except share data.

At December 31 2001 2000
Assets
Cash $ 35436 § 4902
Investment securities 3,580.5 3,259.0
Receivables, net 79,263.5 67,161.7
Acquired intangibles and goodwill, net 1,555.3 1,705.7
Properties and equipment, net 531.1 517.6
Real estate owned . 398.9 337.1
Other assets 3,543.1 3,235.0
Total assets $89,416.0 $76,706.3
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Debt:
Deposits $6,562.3 $ 86769
Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings 12,024.3 10,787.9
Senior and senior subordinated debt (with original
maturities over one year) 56,823.6 45,053.0
Total debt 75,410.2 64,517.8
Insurance policy and claim reserves 1,094.5 1,106.6
Other liabilities 3,277.7 2,291.3
Total liabilities 79,782.4 67,915.7
Company obligated mandacorily redeemable preferred
securities of subsidiary truses* 975.0 675.0
Preferred stock 455.8 164.4

Common shareholders’ equity:
Common stock, $1.00 par value, 750,000,000 shares authorized;
551,684,740 and 551,100,163 shares issued at December 31,

2001 and 2000, respectively 551.7 551.1
Additional paid-in capital 2,030.0 1,926.0
Retained earnings 9,197.4 7,680.5
Accumulated other comprehensive income (732.4) (214.7)
Less common stock in treasury, 94,560,437 and 80,080,506

shares at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, at cost (2,843.9) (1,991.7)

Total common shareholders’ equity 8,202.8 7,951.2
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $89,416.0 $76,706.3

*The sole assets of the trusts are Junjor Subordinated Deferrable Interest Notes issued by Household International, Inc. in November 2001, January 2001,
June 2000, March 1998 and June 1995, bearing interest at 7.50, 8.25, 10.00, 7.25 and 8.25 percent, respectively, with principal balances of $206.2, $206.2,
$309.3, $206.2 and $77.3 million, respectively, and due November 15, 2031, January 30, 2031, June 30, 2030, December 31, 2037, and June 30, 2025,
respectively. The $103.1 million Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Notes issued in June 1996 were redeemed in December 2001.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC,

AND SUBSIDIARIES

In millions.
Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Cash Provided by Operations
Net income $ 1,923.5 $ 1,7007 $ 1,486.4
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operations:
Provision for credit losses on owned receivables 2,012.9 2,116.9 1,716.4
Insurance policy and claim reserves : 204.2 36.6 76.1
Depreciation and amortization 308.3 301.7 202.1
Deferred income tax provision 38.1 87.0 33.1
Interest-only strip receivables, net change (100.6) (59.0) (34.0)
Other, net 231.1 3.7 (316.1)
Cash provided by operations 5,517.5 4,187.6 3,254.0

Investments in Operations
Investment securities:

Purchased (1,744.2) (804.4) (1,431.7)

Matured 481.9 451.5 792.5

Sold , 686.3 238.4 732.5
Short-term investment securities, net change 255.9 (47.8) (r11.1)
Receivables:

Originations, net (46,324.7) (39,930.6) (32,888.1)

Purchases and related premiums (1,577.4) (4,162.8) (2,571.6)

Sold 32,293.6 26,919.2 25,249.8
Acquisition of business operations - 87.1) 43.4)
Properties and equipment purchased (175.2) (173.8) (139.8)
Properties and equipment sold 20.3 16.3 29.1
Cash decrease from investments in operations (16,083.5) (17,581.1) (10,381.8)

Financing and Capital Transactions

Short-term debt and demand deposits, net change 1,300.9 182.0 839.1
Time certificates, net change (2,118.6) 3,219.7 2,961.6
Senior and senior subordinated debt issued 21,172.0 21,608.3 11,281.3
Senior and senior subordinated debt retired (9,107.0) (11,152.0) (6,870.6)
Policyholders’ benefits paid 85.7) (117.6) (126.9)
Cash received from policyholders 6o.4 60.2 63.0
Shareholders’ dividends : (406.6) (358.9) (332.1)
Issuance of company obligated mandatorily redeemable

preferred securities of subsidiary crusts 400.0 300.0 -
Redemption of company obligated mandatorily redeemable

preferred securities of subsidiary trusts (100.0) - -
Issuance of preferred stock 2914 - -
Purchase of treasury stock (916.3) (209.3) (915.9)
Issuance of common stock 121.8 64.4 45.0
Cash increase from financing and capital transactions 10,612.3 13,596.8 6,944.5
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash 7.1 16.3 (3.5)
Increase (decrease) in cash 53.4 219.6 (186.8)
Cash at January 1 490.2 270.6 457-4
Cash at December 31 $ 543.6 $ 4902 $ 2706
Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Interest paid $ g511.2 $ 3,9206 $ 2,757.6
Income taxes paid 979.5 689.9 337.6

Supplemental Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:
Common stock issued for acquisition - $§ 2094 % 15.0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated {inancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PREFERRED STOCK

AND COMMON SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

HoUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

Common Shareholders’ Equity

Accumulated

Additional Other Common  Total Common
Preferred Common Paid-in Retained Comptehensive Scack in Shareholders’
All amouncs except per share data are stated in millions. Stock Stack Capital Earnings Income Treasury Equity
Balance at December 31, 1998 $164.4 $s44.1  $1,6525 §5,184.4  $(145.1) $1,014.5) 86,2214
Net income 1,486.4 1,486.4
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized losses on investments and
interest-only strip receivables, net of
reclassification adjustment (93.7) 93.7)
Foreign currency translation adjustments (18.1) (18.1)
Total comprehensive income 1,374.6
Cash dividends:
Preferred ac stated rates (9.2) (0.2)
Common, $.68 per share (322.9) (322.9)
Exercise of stock options 6.1 103.0 (51.2) 57.9
Issuance of common stock 25.3 19.5 45.0
Purchase of treasury stock (915.9) (915.9)
Balance at December 31, 1999 164.4 550.4 1,780.8 6,338.7 (256.9) (1,962.1) 6,450.9
Net income 1,700.7 1,700.7
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Unrealized gains on investments and
interest-only strip receivables, net of
reclassification adjusement 95.1 95.1
Foreign currency translation adjustments (52.9) (52.9)
Total comprehensive income 1,742.9
Cash dividends:
Preferred at stated rates (9.2) (9.2)
Common, $.74 per share (349.7) (349.7)
Exercise of stock options .5 20.7 30.6 51.8
Issuance of common stock 2 124.5 149.1 273.8
Purchase of treasury stock (209.3) (209.3)
Balance at December 31, 2000 164.4 551.1 1,926.0 7,680.5 (214.7)  (1,991.7) 7,951.2
Net income 1,923.5 1,923.5
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle (FAS No. 133) (241.4) (241.4)
Unrealized losses on cash flow hedging
instruments, net of reclassification
adjustment 457.7) 457.7)
Unrealized gains on investments and
interest-only strip receivables, net of
reclassification adjustment 199.5 199.5
Foreign currency translation adjustments (18.1) (18.1)
Total comprehensive income 1,405.8
Cash dividends:
Preferred at stated rates (15.5) (15.5)
Common, $.85 per share (391.1) (391.1)
Issuance of preferred stock 291.4 -
Exercise of stock options .5 31.2 15.2 46.9
Issuance of common stock I 72.8 48.9 121.8
Purchase of treasury stock (916.3) (916.3)
Balance at December 31, 2001 $455.8 8551.7  $2,030.0 $9,197.4  $(732.4) $(2,843.9) $8,202.8
! Accumulated other comprehensive income includes che following:
In mitlions. At December 31 2001 2000 1999 1998
Unrealized losses on cash flow hedging instrumencs $(699.1) - - -
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments and interest-only strip receivables:
Gross unrealized gains (losses) ‘ 351.7 $ 41.6 $(109.8) $ 34.0
Income tax expense (benefit) 128.4 17.8 (38.5) 11.6
Net unrealized gains (losses) 223.3 23.8 (71.3) 22.4
Cumulative adjustments for foreign currency rranslation adjustments (256.6) (238.5) (185.6) (167.5)
Total 8(732.4) $(214.7) $(256.9) $(145.1)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PREFERRED STOCK
AND COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED)

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Common Stack

Shares Outstanding Preferred Stock Issued In Treasury Net Outstanding
Balance at December 31, 1998 1,398,279 544,124,170  (60,086,431) 483,137,739
Exercise of common stock options 6,083,549 (791,681) 5,291,868
Issuance of common stock 223,338 1,055,566 1,278,904
Purchase of treasury stock (21,797,066) (21,797,066)
Balance at December 31, 1999 1,398,279 550,431,057  (82,519,612) 407,911,445
Exercise of common stock options 516,823 1,531,458 2,048,281
Issuance of common stock 152,285 6,321,263 6,473,548
Purchase of treasury stock (5,41%,615) (5,413,615)
Balance at December 31, 2000 1,398,279 551,100,165  (80,080,506) 471,019,659
Issuance of preferred stock 300,000
Exercise of common stock options 548,744 1,466,979 2,015,723
Issuance of common stock 35,831 1,450,484 1,486,315
Purchase of treasury stock (17,397,394) (17,397,394)
Balance at December 31, 2001 1,698,279 551,684,740 (94,560,437) 457,124,303

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

We adopted FAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” on January 1, 2001.
The adoption was accounted for as a cumnulative effect of a change in accounting principle. The table below
discloses reclassification adjustments and the related tax effects allocated to each component of other compre-
hensive income (expense) including the adoption of FAS No. 133 and unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow
hedging instruments in 2001, unrealized gains (losses) on investments and interest-only strip receivables and

foreign currency translation adjustments.

In millions. (Expe:sae);
Year Ended December 31 Before-Tax Benefit Net-of-Tax
1999 Unrealized gains (losses) on investments and interest-only strip receivables:
Net unrealized holding losses arising during the period $ (134.4) $ 468 $ (87.6)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income (9.4) 3.3 6.1)
Net unrealized losses on investments and interest-only strip receivables (143.8) 50.1 (93.7)
Foreign currency translation adjustments (23.4) 5.3 (18.1)
Other comprehensive expense $ (167.2) $ ss5.9 Hr1i1.8)
2000 Unrealized gains (losses) on investments and interest-only strip receivables:
Net unrealized holding gains arising during the period § 1522 § (56.6) 8 9s.6
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income (.8) .3 (s)
Net unrealized gains on investments and interest-only strip receivables I151.4 (56.3) 05.1
Foreign currency translation adjustments (75.3) 22.4 (52.9)
Other comprehensive income § 761 $ (33.9) $ 42.2
2001 Unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedging instruments:
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (FAS No. 133) $ (376.6) $135.2 $(241.4)
Ner losses arising during the period (1,137.0) 408.2 (728.8)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for losses realized in net income 422.9 (r51.8) 271.1
Net losses on cash flow hedging instruments (1,090.7) 391.6 (699.1)
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments and interest-only strip receivables:
Net unrealized holding gains arising during the period 321.3 (114.5) 206.8
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains realized in net income (r1.2) 3.9 (7.3)
Net unrealized gains on investments and interest-only strip receivables 310.1 (110.6) 199.5
Foreign currency translation adjustments (28.2) 10.1 (18.1)
Other comprehensive expense $ (808.8) $ 291.1 $(517.7)

The accompanying notes ate an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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AND SUBSIDIARIES

Household International, Inc. and subsidiaries (*Household”) is a leading provider of consumer lending products
to middle-market consumers in the United States, United Kingdom and Canada. Household may also be referred
to in these notes to the consolidated financial statements as “we,” “us” or “our.” Our lending products include
real estate secured loans, auto finance loans, MasterCard* and Visa* credit cards, private label credit cards and
personal non-credit card loans. We also offer tax refund anticipation loans in the United States and creditand
specialty insurance in the United States, the United Kingdom and Canada. We have three reportable segments:
Consumer, Credit Card Services, and International. Qur Consumer segment consists of our branch-based con-
sumer lending, mortgage services, retail services, and auto finance businesses. Gur Credit Card Services segment
consists of our domestic MasterCard and Visa credit card business. Cur International segment consists of our for-
eign operations in the United Kingdom ("U.K.”) and Canada.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Household International,
Inc. and all subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Certain
prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements
and accompanying notes. Actual resules could differ from those estimates.

Investment Securities We maintain investment portfolios (comprised primarily of debc securities) in both our
noninsurance and insurance operations. Our entire investment securities portfolio was classified as available-for-
sale at December 31, 2001 and 2000. Available-for-sale investments are intended to be invested for an indefinite
period but may be sold in response to events we expect to occur in the foreseeable future. These investments are
carried at fair value. Unrealized holding gains and losses on available-for-sale investments are recorded as adjust-
ments to common shareholders’ equity in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes. Any
decline in the fair value of investments which is deemed to be other than temporary is charged against current
earnings.

Cost of investment securities sold is determined using the specific identification method. Interest income
earned on the noninsurance investment portfolio is classified in the statements of income in net interest margin.
Realized gains and losses from the investmenc portfolio and investment income from the insurance portfolio are
recorded in investment income. Accrued investment income is classified with investment securities.

Receivables Receivables are carried at amortized cost. Finance income is recognized using the effective yield
method. Premiums and discounts on purchased receivables are recognized as adjustments to the yield of the
related receivables. Origination fees are deferred and amortized to finance income over the estimated life of che
related receivables, except to the extent they offset directly related lending costs. MasterCard and Visa annual fees
are netted wich direct lending costs, deferred, and amortized on a straight-line basis over one year. Net deferred
annual fees related to these receivables totaled $90.3 million at December 31, 2001 and $63.4 million at
December 31, 2000.

Insurance reserves and unearned premiums applicable to credit risks on consumer receivables are treated as a
reduction of receivables in the balance sheets, since payments on such policies generally are used to reduce out-
standing receivables.

Provision and Credit Loss Reserves Provision for credit losses on owned receivables is made in an amount suf-
ficient to maintain credit loss reserves at a level considered adequate to cover probable losses of principal, interest
and fees, including late, overlimit and annual fees, in the existing owned portfolio. Probable losses are estimated
for consumer receivables based on concractual delinquency status and historical loss experience. For commercial
loans, probable losses are calculated using estimates of amounts and timing of future cash flows expected to be
received on loans. In addition, loss reserves on consumer receivables are maintained to reflect our judgment of
portfolio risk factors, such as economic conditions, bankruptey trends, product mix, geographic concentrations

*MasterCard is a registered trademark of MasterCard International, Incorporated and Visa is a registered trademark of VISA USA, Inc.
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and other similar items. Charge-off and customer account management policies are also considered when estab-
lishing loss reserve requirements to ensure appropriate allowances exise for products with longer charge-off peri-
ods and for cuscomers benefiting from account management decisions. Loss reserve estimates are reviewed peri-
odically and adjustments are reported in earnings when they become known. As these estimates are influenced
by factors outside our control, such as consumer payment patterns and economic conditions, there is uncerrainty
inherent in these estimates, making it reasonably possible that they could change.

Our charge-off policy for consumer receivables varies by product. Unsecured receivables are written off at the
following stages of contractual delinquency: MasterCard and Visa—6 months; private label-9 months; and pet-
sonal non-credit card—9 months and no payment received in 6 months, but in no event to exceed 12 months. For
real estate secured receivables, carrying values in excess of net realizable value are charged off at che time of fore-
closure or when settlement is reached with the borrower. For loans secured by automobiles, carrying values in
excess of net realizable value are charged off at the earlier of repossession and sale of che collateral, the collateral
being in our possession for more than 90 days, or the loan becoming 150 days contractually delinquent. Charge-
offs may occur sooner for certain consumer receivables involving a bankruptcy. Our policies for consumer loans
permit reset of the contractual delinquency status of an account co current, subject to certain limics, if a predeter-
mined number of consecutive payments has been received and there is evidence thart the reason for the delin-
quency has been cured. Such reaging policies vary by product and are designed to manage customer relationships
and ensure maximum collections. Commercial receivables are written off when it becomes apparent that an
account is uncollectible.

Nonaccrual Loans Nonaccrual loans are loans on which accrual of interest has been suspended. Interest income
is suspended on real estate secured, personal non-credit card and commercial loans when principal or interest pay-
ments are more than three months contractually past due. For MasterCard and Visa and private label credit card
receivables, interest continues to accrue until che receivable is charged off. For auto finance receivables, accrual of
interest income is discontinued when paymencs are more than two months contracrually past due. Accrual of
income on nonaccrual real estate secured and personal homeowner loans (“PHLs”) is resumed if the receivable
becomes less than three months contractually delinquent and on auto finance loans when the loan becomes less
than two months contractually delinquent. Interest on nonaccrual personal non-credit card receivables other than
PHLs is recorded as collected. Accrual of income on nonaccrual commercial loans is resumed if the loan becomes
contractually current. Cash payments received on nonaccrual commercial loans are either applied against princi-
pal or reported as interest income, according to our judgment as to the collectibility of principal.

Receivables Sold and Serviced with Limited Recourse and Securitization Revenue Certain real estate
secured, auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and personal non-credit card receivables have been secu-
ritized and sold to investors wich limited recourse. We have retained the servicing rights to these receivables.
Recourse is limited to our rights to future cash flow and any subordinated interest that we may retain. Upon sale,
the receivables are removed from the balance sheet and a gain on sale is recognized for the difference between the
carrying value of the receivables and the adjusted sales proceeds. The adjusted sales proceeds include cash received
and the presenc value estimate of future cash flows to be received over the lives of the sold receivables. Future cash
flows are based on estimates of prepayments, the impact of interest rate movements on vields of receivables and
securities issued, delinquency of receivables sold, servicing fees and other factors. The resulting gain is also
adjusted by a provision for estimated probable losses under the recourse provisions based on historical experience
and estimates of expected future performance. Gains on sale, net of recourse provisions, servicing income and
excess spread relating to securitized receivables are reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of
1ncome as securitization revenue.

In connection with these transactions, we record an interest-only strip receivable, representing our contrac-
tual right to receive interest and other cash flows from our securitization trusts. Cur interest-only strip receiv-
ables are reported at fair value using discounted cash flow estimates as a separate component of receivables net of
our estimate of probable losses under the recourse provisions. Cash flow estimaces include estimates of prepay-
ments, the impact of interest rate movements on yields of receivables and securities issued, delinquency of receiv-
ables sold, servicing fees and estimated probable losses under the recourse provisions. Unrealized gains and losses
are recorded as adjustments to common shareholders’ equity in accumulated ocher comprehensive income, net of
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income taxes. Our interest-only strip receivables are reviewed for impairment quarterly or eatlier if events indi-
cate that the carrying value may not be recovered. Any decline in the fair value of the interest-only strip receiv-
able which is deemed to be other than temporary is charged against current earnings.

In September 2000, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishments of Liabilities, a Replacement of FASB Statement No. 125” (“FAS No. 140”). FAS No. 140
revised the standards for accounting for securitizations and requires certain disclosures. We adopted the nondis-
closure related provisions of FAS No. 140 as required on April 1, 2001. The adoption did not have a significant
effect on our operations.

Properties and Equipment, Net Properties and equipment are recorded at cost, net of accumulated deprecia-
tion and amortization. For financial reporting purposes, depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets which generally range from 3 to 40 years. Leasehold improvements are amot-
tized over the lesser of the economic useful life of the improvement or the term of the lease. Maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred.

Repossessed Collateral Real estate owned is valued at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated costs to sell.
These values are periodically reviewed and reduced, if necessary. Costs of holding real estate, and related gains and
losses on disposition, are credited or charged to operations as incurred as a component of operating expense.
Repossessed vehicles, net of loss reserves when applicable, are recorded at the lower of the estimated fair market
value or the outstanding receivable balance.

Insurance Insurance revenues on revolving credit insurance policies are recognized when billed. Insurance rev-
enues on the remaining insurance contracts are recorded as unearned premiums and recognized into income
based on the nature and terms of the underlying contraces. Liabilities for credit insurance policies are based upon
estimated settlement amounts for both reported and incurred but not yet reported losses. Liabilities for future
benefits on annuity contracts and specialty and corporate owned life insurance products are based on actuarial
assumptions as to investment yields, mortality and withdrawals.

Acquired Intangibles and Goodwill Acquired intangibles consist of acquired credit card relationships which
are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. These lives vary by portfolio and initially
ranged from 4 to 15 years. Goodwill represents the purchase price over the fair value of identifiable assets
acquired less liabilities assumed from business combinations and was amortized on a straight-line basis over peri-
ods not exceeding 25 years through December 31, 2001. Acquired intangibles are reviewed for impairment
using discounted cash flows and goodwill using undiscounted cash flows whenever events indicate thac the carry-
ing amounts may not be recoverable. We consider significant and long-term changes in industry and economic
conditions to be our primary indicator of potential impairment. Impairment charges, when required, are calcu-
lated using discounted cash flows.

In July 2001, the FASB issued Statemnents of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business
Combinations” (“FAS No. 141"} and No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“FAS No. 142”). FAS
No. 141 eliminated the pooling of interests method of accounting and requites that the purchase method of
accounting be used for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001. We had no acquisitions during
2001 which were affected by FAS No. 141. FAS No. 142 changed the accounting for goodwill from an amortiza-
tion method to an impairment-only approach. Amortization of goodwill recorded in past business combinations
ceased upon adoption of the statement on January 1, 2002. The adoption is expected to increase net income by
approximately $45 million, or $.10 per share, annually.

Treasury Stock We account for repurchases of common stock using the cost method with common stock in
treasury classified in the balance sheets as a reduction of common shareholders’ equity. Treasury stock is reissued
at average cost.
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Derivative Financial Instruments Effective January 1, 2001, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“FAS No. 133"), as
amended. Under FAS No. 133, all derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value. On the date
the derivative contract is entered into, we designate the derivative as a fair value hedge, a cash flow hedge, a
hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation, or a non-hedging derivative. Fair value hedges include hedges of
the fair value of a recognized asset or liability and certain foreign currency hedges. Cash flow hedges include
hedges of the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability and certain
foreign currency hedges. Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as fair value hedges, along with the
change in fair value on the hedged asset or liability that is attribucable to the hedged risk, are recorded in current
period earnings. Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow hedges, to the extent effective as a
hedge, are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income and reclassified into earnings in the period dur-
ing which the hedged item affects earnings. Changes in the fair value of derivatives used to hedge our net invest-
ment in foreign subsidiaries, to the extent effective as a hedge, are recorded in common shareholders’ equity as a
component of the cumulative translation adjustment account within accumulated other comprehensive income.
Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments not designated as hedging instrumencs and ineffective por-
tions of changes in the fair value of hedging instruments are recognized in ocher income in the current period.

We formally document all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items. This documenta-
tion includes our risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions, as well as
how hedge effectiveness and ineffectiveness will be measured. This process includes linking derivatives to specific
assets and liabilities on the balance sheet. We also formally assess, both at the hedge's inception and on an ongo-
ing basis, whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items. When it is determined that a derivative is not highly effective as a
hedge or that it has ceased to be a highly effective hedge, we discontinue hedge accounting prospectively.

When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is determined that the derivative no longer qualifies as an
effective hedge, the derivative will continue to be carried on the balance sheet at its fair value, with changes in its
fair value recognized in current period earnings. For fair value hedges, the formerly hedged asset or liability will
no longer be adjusted for changes in fair value and any previously recorded adjusements to the carrying value of
the hedged asset or liability will be amortized in the same manner that the hedged item affects income. For cash
flow hedges, amounts previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income will be reclassified into
income as earnings are impacted by the variability in the cash flows of the hedged item.

If the hedging instrument is terminated early, the derivative is removed from the balance sheet. Accounting
for the adjustments to the hedged asset or liability or adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive income
are the same as described above when a derivative no longer qualifies as an effective hedge.

If the hedged asset or liability is sold or extinguished, the derivative will continue to be carried on the bal-
ance sheet at its fair value, with changes in ics fair value recognized in current period earnings. The hedged item,
including previously recorded mark-to-market adjustments, is derecognized immediately as a component of che
gain or loss upon disposition.

The adoption of FAS No. 133 on January 1, 2001 was accounted for as a camulative effect of a change in
accounting principle. The impact of the adoption was not material to earnings and reduced common sharehold-
ers’ equity by $241.4 million. The adjustment to common shareholders’ equity was recorded as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income and was made to recognize at fair value all derivatives that were des-
ignated as cash flow hedging inscruments. During 2001, approximately $119 million in derivative losses asso-
ciated with the transition adjustment were reclassified into earnings. These losses were offset by decreased inter-
est expense associated with che variable cash flows of the hedged items and resulted in no economic impact to
our earnings. Derivative gains associated wich the transition adjustment reclassified into earnings during 2001
were not material.

Foreign Currency Translation We have foreign subsidiaries located in the United Kingdom and Canada. The
functional currency for each foreign subsidiary is its local currency. Assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries are
translated at the rate of exchange in effect on the balance sheet date; income and expenses are translated at the
average rate of exchange prevailing during the vear. Resulting translacion adjustments are accumulated in com-
mon shareholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income.
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We periodically enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge our investment in foreign subsidiaries. After-
tax gains and losses on contracts to hedge foreign currency fluctuations are accumulated in common shareholders’
equity as a component of accumulated ocher comprehensive income. Effects of foreign currency translation in the
statements of cash flows are offset against the cumulative foreign currency adjustment, except for the impact on
cash. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included in income as they occur.

Stock-Based Compensation We account for stock option and stock purchase plans in accordance with
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” ("APB 257). In accot-
dance with APB 25, no compensation expense is recognized for stock options issued.

Income Taxes Federal income taxes are accounted for utilizing the liability method. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilicies
and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to
reverse. Investment tax credits generated by leveraged leases are accounted for using che deferral method.

2.| BUSINESS COMBINATIONS, ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES

On February 7, 2000, we purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of Renaissance Holdings, Inc.
(“Renaissance”), a privately held issuer of secured and unsecured credit cards to subprime customers, for approxi-
mately $300 million of our common stock and cash. The acquisition provided us wich an established platform for
growing che subprime credit card business and expanding our product offerings to cuscomers and prospects in
our other businesses. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase and, accordingly, Renaissance’s operations
have been included in our results of operations since February 7, 2000.

In August 1999, we acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of Decision One Mortgage Company LLC
(“Decision One”) for approximately $60 million in common stock and cash. Decision Cne originates loans
through a 30-state broker network and packages them for sale to investors. The acquisition was accounted for as a
purchase and, accordingly, earnings from Decision One have been included in our results of operations subse-
quent to the acquisition date.

3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
Available-For-Sale Investments

Corporate debrt securities $2,054.0 $1,873.5
Money market funds 342.3 436.6
Certificates of deposit 259.8 319.2
U.S. government and federal agency debt securities 217.8 173.5
Marketable equity securities 21.2 24.9
Ocher 638.9 390.3
Subrtotal 3,534.0 3,218.0
Accrued investment income 46.5 41.0
Total investment securities $3,580.5 $3,259.0

Proceeds from the sale of available-for-sale investments totaled approximately $.7 billion in 2001, $.2 billion in
2000 and $.7 billion in 1999. Gross gains of $12.9 million in 2001, $2.2 million in 2000 and $12.1 million in
1999 and gross losses of $1.7 million in 2001, $1.4 million in 2000 and $2.7 million in 1999 were realized on
those sales, ’
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The gross unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale investment securities were as follows:

2001 2000
Gross Gross Gross Gross
In millions. Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair  Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
At December 31 Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Corporate debt securities $2,089.5 $31.3 $(66.8) $2,054.0 $1,948.5 $17.4  $002.4 $1,873.5
Money market funds 342.3 - - 342.3 436.6 - - 436.6
Certificates of deposit 246.1 13.7 - 250.8 319.2 - - 319.2
U.S. government and federal
agency debt securities 217.0 2.0 (1.2) 217.8 173.7 1.6 (1.8) 173.5
Marketable equity securities 24.4 - (3.2) 21.2 25.8 - (9) 24.9
Other 611.6 28.6 (1.3) 638.9 390.1 6 (4 390.3
Total available-for-sale
investments $3,530.9 $75.6 8(72.5) $3,534.0 3$3,293.9  $19.6  3(05.5) $3,2180

See Note 14, “Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” for further discussion of the relationship between the fair
value of our assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet financial instruments.
Contractual maturities of and yields on investments in debt securities were as follows:

U.S. Government and Federal

Corporate Debt Securities Agency Debt Securities
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
At December 31, 2001 Cost Value Yield! Cost Value Yield"
Due within 1 year $ 498 $ sos 5.1% $ 446 & 447 7.6%
After 1 but within 5 years 806.7 817.3 5.7 84.6 85.6 5.7
After 5 but wichin 10 years 392.6 394.2 6.5 64.7 64.7 5.1
After 10 years 840.4 792.0 7.0 23.1 22.8 6.0
Total $2,089.5 $2,054.0 6.4% $217.0 $217.8 5.9%

! Computed by dividing annualized interest by the amortized cost of respective investment securities.

4.| RECEIVABLES

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
Real estate secured $ 43,856.8  $35,179.7
Auro finance 2,368.9 1,850.6
MasterCard/Visa 8,141.2 8,053.6
Private label 11,663.9 10,347.3
Personal non-credit card 13,337.0 I1,328.1
Commercial and other 5006.9 598.6
Total owned receivables 79,874.7 67,357.9
Accrued finance charges 1,559.8 1,302.6
Credit loss reserve for owned receivables (2,663.1) (2,111.9)
Unearned credit insurance premiums and claims reserves (895.8) (725.2)
Interest-only strip receivables 968.2 636.5
Amounts due and deferred from receivable sales 419.7 701.8
Total owned receivables, net 79,263.5 67,161.7
Receivables serviced wich limited recourse 20,948.0 20,249.5
Total managed receivables, net $100,211.5  $87,411.2




Foreign receivables included in owned receivables were as follows:
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In millions. United Kingdom Canada
At December 31 2001 2000 1699 2001 2000 1999
Real estate secured $ 924.6 % 8s57.1 $ I51.0 $ 458.4 $ 402.6 $ 330.2
MasterCard/Visa 1,174.5 2,2006.7 2,167.8 - - -
Private label 1,284.8 1,234.6 1,145.6 525.7 441.2 427.4
Personal non-credit card 1,217.5 1,000.3 1,310.8 382.8 377.5 371.0
Commercial and other .3 .8 1.1 1.4 1.5 2.7
Total $4,601.7 $5,299.5 $5,376.3 $1,368.3 $1,222.8 $1,140.3

Foreign managed receivables represented 7 and 9 percent of total managed receivables at December 31, 2001 and

2000, respectively.
The outstanding balance of receivables serviced with limited recourse consisted of che following:

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
Real estate secured $ 8618 § 1,457.8
Auto finance 4,026.6 2,712.7
MasterCard/Visa 9,254.0 9,529.8
Private label 2,150.0 1,650.0
Personal non-credit card 4,655.6 4,899.2
Total $20,948.0  $20,249.5

The combination of receivables owned and receivables serviced with limited recourse, which we consider our

managed portfolio, is shown below:

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
Real estate secured $ 44,718.6  $36,637.5
Auto finance 6,395.5 4,563.3
MasterCard/Visa 17,395.2 17,583.4
Private label 13,813.9 11,997.3
Personal non-credit card 17,992.6 16,227.3
Commercial and other 506.9 598.6
Total $100,822.7 $87,607.4

We maintain facilities with third parties which provide for the securitization of receivables on a revolving basis
totaling $12.9 billion, of which $10.6 billion were utilized at December 31, 2001. The amount available under
these facilities will vary based on the timing and volume of public securitization transactions.
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Contractual maturicies of owned receivables were as follows:

In millions.

At December 31, 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Thereafter Total
Real estate secured $r1,05190  § 8,588.8 86,2609  $4,530.3 $3,376.7  $ 9,148.2 $43,856.8
Auto finance 38.3 74.5 233.2 559.1 1,039.9 423.9 2,368.9
MasterCard/Visa 939.9 830.1 701.8 639.3 544.3 4,485.8 8,141.2
Private label 5,782.3 2,280.3 701.3 414.2 276.2 2,209.6  11,663.9
Personal non-credit card 3,336.1 2,392.9 1,930.9 1,506.7 1,178.9 2,991.5  13,337.0
Commercial and other 43.6 44.8 58.2 29.9 35.4 285.0 506.9
Total $22,092.1 $14,211.4 $9,886.3 $7,689.5 $6,451.4 $19,544.0 $79,874.7

A substantial portion of consumer receivables, based on our experience, will be renewed or repaid prior to con-
tractual maturity. The above maturity schedule should not be regarded as a forecast of future cash collections.
The ratio of annual cash collections of principal to average principal balances, excluding credit card receivables,
approximated 55 percent in 2001 and 58 percent in 2000.

The following table summarizes concractual maturities of owned receivables due after one year by repricing

characteristic:

In millions. Over 1 But

Ar December 31, 2001 Wichin 5 years Over 5 years
Receivables at predetermined interest rates $27,241.4  $ 9,085.6
Receivables at floating or adjustable rates 10,997.2 9,558.4
Toral $38,238.6  $19,544.0

Nonaccrual owned consumer receivables totaled $2,064.3 million and $1,636.7 million at December 31, 2001
and 2000, respectively, including $215.3 million and $226.0 million, respectively, relating to foreign operations.
Interest income that would have been recorded in 2001 and 2000 if such nonaccrual receivables had been current
and in accordance with contractual terms was approximately $315.8 million and $260.4 million, respectively,
including $34.6 million and $38.2 million, respectively, relating to foreign operations. Interest income that was
included in net income for 2001 and 2000, prior to these loans being placed on nonaccrual status, was approxi-
mately $173.5 million and $143.9 million, respectively, including $16.4 million and $19.9 million, respectively,
relating to foreign operations. For an analysis of reserves for credit losses, see our “Analysis of Credit Loss Reserves
Activity” on an owned and managed basis on pages 56 and 57.

Interest-only strip receivables are reported net of our estimate of probable losses under the recourse provisions
for receivables serviced with limited recourse. Our estimate of the recourse obligation totaled $1,148.3 million at
December 31, 2001 and $1,082.3 million at December 31, 2000. Interest-only strip receivables also included fair
value mark-to-market adjustments of $348.6 million at year-end 2001 and $117.5 million at year-end 2000.

Amounts due and deferred from receivable sales include certain assets established under the recourse provi-
sions for certain receivable sales, including funds deposited in spread accounts, offset by net customer payments
owed to the securitization trustee. Net customer payments owed to the securitization trustee totaled $27.0 million
at December 31, 2001 and $61.2 million at December 31, 2000.

5. ASSET SECURITIZATIONS

We sell auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and personal non-credit card receivables in various secu-
ritization transactions. We continue to service and receive servicing fees on the outstanding balance of securitized
receivables. We also retain rights to future cash flows arising from the receivables after the investors receive their
contractual return. We have also, in cerrain cases, retained other subordinated interests in these securitizations.
These transactions typically result in the recording of an interest-only strip receivable which represents the value
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of the future residual cash flows from securitized receivables. The investors and the securitization crusts have only
limited recourse to our assets for failure of debtors to pay. That recourse is limited to our rights to future cash
flow and any subordinared interest we retain. Servicing assets and liabilities are not recognized in conjunction
with our securitizations since we receive adequate compensation relative to current market rates to service the
receivables sold. See Note 1, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” for furcher discussion on our
accounting for interest-only strip receivables.

Securitization revenue includes income associated with the current and prior period securitization and sale of
receivables with limited recourse. Such income includes gains on sales, net of our estimate of probable credit losses
under the recourse provisions, servicing income and excess spread relating to those receivables.

Net initial gains, which represent gross initial gains net of our estimate of probable credit losses under che
recourse provisions, and the key economic assumptions used in measuring the net initial gains from securitiza-
tions completed during the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

MasterCard/  Personal Non- Private Auto
Visa Credit card Label Finance Total
2001: Nert initial gains (in millions) $ 7.3 $36.0 $13.1 $109.3 $165.7
Key economic assumptions:*
Weighted-average life (in years) .38 1.23 .85 2.20
Payment speed 93.59% 52.33% 67.06% 34.20%
Expected credit losses (annual rate) 5.08 7.34 5.49 479
Discount rate on cash flows 9.00 11.00 10.00 10.00
Cost of funds 6.15 424 5.73 454
2000: Net initial gains (in millions) $43.7 $37.5 § 85 $ 804 $170.1
Key economic assumptions:'
Weighted-average life (in years) 41 1.28 .93 2.06
Payment speed 02.62% 52.01% 63.97% 35.98%
Expected credit losses (annual rate) 5.48 6.87 6.60 5.38
Discount rate on cash flows 9.00 I1.00 10.00 10.00
Cost of funds 5.88 6.67 6.36 7.12

I\Weighted-average annual rates for securitizations entered into during the period for securitizations of loans with similar characteristics.
g

Certain securitization trusts, such as credit cards, are established at fixed levels and require frequent sales of new
receivables into the trust to replace receivable run-off. These replenishments totaled $24.7 billion in 2001 and
$21.0 billion in 2000. Net gains (gross gains less estimated credit losses under the recourse provisions) related to
these replenishments were calculated using weighted-average assumptions consistent with those used for calculac-
ing gains on initial securitizations and totaled $407.5 million in 2001 and $328.4 million in 2000.

Cash flows received from securitization trusts were as follows:

In millions. MasterCard/  Personal Non- Private Auro Real Estate
Year ended December 31 Visa Credit Card Label Finance Secured Total
2001: Proceeds from initial
securitizations 8 261.1 $2,123.6 $500.0 $2,573.9 - $5,458.6
Servicing fees received 182.9 90.6 34.9 84.9 $12.0 405.3
Orher cash flow received on
rerained interests’ 789.0 181.1 157.9 I111.9 67.5 1,307.4
2000: Proceeds from initial
securitizations $1,925.0 $2,637.4 $s00.0 $1,012.6 - $6,0975.0
Servicing fees received 179.7 91.3 24.2 60.7 $18.5 374.4
Other cash flow received on
retained interests’ 645.5 177.4 57.4 80.4 81.5 1,042.2

1 Qther cash flows include all cash flows from incerest-only strip receivables, excluding servicing fees.
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At December 31, 2001, the sensitivity of the current fair value of the interest-only strip receivables to an imme-
diate 10 percent and 20 percent unfavorable change in assumptions are presented in the table below. These sensi-
tivities are based on assumptions used to value our interest-only strip receivables at December 31, 2001.

MasterCard/  Personal Non- Private Auto Real Estate
Dollar amounts are staced in millions. Visa Crdit Card Label Finance Secured
Carrying value (fair value) of interest-only strip
receivables $267.2 $335.4 $ 551 $285.7 $ 248
Weighted-average life (in years) 57 1.19 .79 1.87 1.53
Payment speed assumption (annual rate) 85.82% 45.62% 69.66% 38.00% 25.95%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change $ (22.2) $ (23.2) (5.4) $ (26.2) $ (1.4)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change (41.6) 45.7) (9.2) (59.9) (2.8)
Expected credit losses (annual rate) 5.21% 7.41% 5.49% 6.83% 1.55%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change $(23.0) $ (36.5) $ 8.4 $(25.1) $ (1.4)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change (46.0) (72.9) (16.9) (50.1) (2.7)
Discount rate on residual cash flows (annual rate) 9.00% 11.00% 10.00% 10.00% 13.00%
Impact on fair value of 109 adverse change $ (3.0) $ (3.0 $ (3 $ 6.9 $ (s)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change (6.1) (6.0) (7 (13.6) (1.0)
Variable recurns to investors (annual rate) 5.09% 3.53% 4.62% 5.42% 3.58%
Impact on fair value of 10% adverse change $ (23.3) $(19.3) $ (7.5 $ (2 $ (3.3)
Impact on fair value of 20% adverse change (46.6) (38.1) (14.9) (3) 6.5)

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should not be considered to be predictive of future performance. As the
figures indicate, the change in fair value based on a 10 percent variation in assumptions cannot necessarily be
extrapolated because the relationship of the change in assumption to the change in fair value may not be linear.
Also, in this table, the effect of a variation in a particular assumption on the fair value of the residual cash flow is
calculated independently from any change in another assumption. In reality, changes in one factor may con-
tribute to changes in another (for example, increases in market interest rates may result in lower prepayments)
which mighc magnify or counteract the sensitivities. Furchermore, the estimated fair values as disclosed should
not be considered indicative of future earnings on these assets.

Static pool credit losses are calculated by summing actual and projected future credir losses and dividing
them by the original balance of each pool of asset. Due to the short term revolving nature of MasterCard and
Visa, personal non-credit card and private label receivables, the weighted-average percentage of static pool credit
losses is not considered to be materially different from the weighted-average charge-off assumptions used in
determining the fair value of our interesc-only strip receivables in the table above. At December 31, 2001, static
pool credit losses for auto finance loans securitized in 2001 were estimated to be 10.0 percent and for auto finance
loans securitized in 2000 were estimated to be 11,0 percent.
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Receivables informartion by product including delinquency and net charge-offs for our managed and serviced with
limited recourse portfolios were as follows:

2001 2000
In millions. Receivables  Delinquent Receivables  Delinquent
At December 31 Outstanding Receivables Outstanding  Receivables
Managed receivables:
Real estate secured $ 44,718.6 2.68% $36,637.5 2.63%
Auro finance 6,395.5 3.16 4,563.3 2.55
MasterCard/Visa 17,395.2 4.10 17,583.4 3.49
Private label 13,813.9 5.48 11,997.3 - 5.48
Personal non-credit card 17,992.6 8.87 16,227.3 7.97
Total consumer 100,315.8 4.46 87,008.8 4.20
Commercial and other 506.9 1.58 598.6 2.10
Total managed receivables $100,822.7 4.44% $87,607.4 4.18%
Receivables serviced with limited recourse:
Real estate secured § (861.8) 5.00% 8 (1,457.8) 4.01%
Auto finance (4,026.6) 3.29 (2,712.7) 2.61
MasterCard/Visa (9,254.0) 2.73 (9,529.8) 2.30
Private label (2,150.0) 2.69 (1,650.0) 4.72
Personal non-credit card (4,655.6) 8.36 (4,899.2) 7.90
Total receivables serviced with limited recourse (20,948.0) 4.18 (20,249.5) 4.02
Owned receivables $ 79,874.7 4.53% $67,357.9 4.26%
2001 2000
In millions. Average Net Average Net
At December 31 Receivables Charge-offs Receivables  Charge-offs
Managed receivables:
Real estate secured $ 40,049.6 .53% $32,530.2 45%
Auto finance 5,323.5 5.31 3,842.3 4.80
MasterCard/Visa 17,282.8 6.03 16,111.2 5.58
Private label 12,260.6 5.18 I11,194.2 5.35
Personal non-credit card 17,013.8 6.79 14,760.8 6.97
Total consumer 91,930.3 3.73 78,438.7 3.64
Commercial and other 554.9 2.10 693.5 2.69
Total managed receivables $ 92,485.2 3.72% $79,132.2 3.63%
Receivables serviced with limited recourse:
Real estate secured $ (1,199.2) 70%  $ (1,847.6) .90%
Auto finance (3,004.4) 6.32 (2,023.5) 6.16
MasterCard/Visa (9,144.6) 5.27 (8,984.7) 4.81
Private label (1,744.2) 2.72 (1,212.5) 5.42
Personal non-credit card (4,527.8) 6.74 (4,566.1) 6.86
Total receivables serviced with limited recourse (19,620.2) 5.26 (18,634.4) 5.11
Owned receivables $ 72,865.0 3.32% § 60,497.8 3.18%

We issued securities backed by dedicated home equity loan receivables of $1.6 billion in 2001 and $.5 billion in
1999. For accounting purposes, these transactions were structured as secured financings, therefore, the receivables
and the related debt remain on our balance sheet. Real estate receivables included closed-end real estate secured
receivables totaling $1.7 billion at December 31, 2001 and $.4 billion at December 31, 2000 which secured the
outstanding debt related to these transactions.
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6.| PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT, NET

In millions. Depreciable
At December 31 2001 2000 Life in Years
Land $ 8ua $ 81 -
Buildings and improvements 574.7 519.6 10-40
Furniture and equipment 8§78.4 844.5 3-10
Total 1,461.2 1,372.2
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 930.1 854.6
Properties and equipment, net $ 531.1 $ s517.6

Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $139.7 million in 2001, $135.8 million in 2000 and $130.4 mil-

lion in 1999.

7. DEPOSITS

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

2001

200CQ

Weighted-

Weighted-

At December 31 Amount  Average Rate Amount  Average Rate
Domestic

Time certificates $6,000.7 6.8% $G,925.3 6.7%
Savings accounts 33.7 2.1 25.0 2.9
Demand accounts 36.3 4 14.6 2.1
Total domestic deposits 6,070.7 6.7 6,964.9 6.7
Foreign

Time certificates 316.0 5.7 1,529.5 6.1
Savings accounts 54.1 3.1 56.2 3.2
Demand accounts 121.5 3.9 126.3 5.1
Total foreign deposits 491.6 5.0 1,712.0 5.9
Total deposits $6,562.3 6.6% $8,676.9 6.5%

At December 31, 2001, domestic time certificates included carrying value adjustments totaling $24.7 mil-

lion relating to derivative financial instruments.
Average deposits and related weighted-average interest rates were as follows:

2001 2000 1999
All dollar amouncs ate stated in millions. Average Weighted- Average Weighted- Average Weighted-
Year ended December 31 Deposits  Average Rate Deposits Average Rate Deposits ~ Average Rate
Domestic
Time cercificates $6,468.5 6.5% $6,278.4 6.7% $1,857.0 6.1%
Savings and demand accounts 119.7 .6 53.2 I.5 12.1 1.4
Total domestic deposits 6,588.2 6.4 6,331.6 6.6 1,869.1 6.1
Foreign
Time certificates 1,172.8 5.7 1,243.7 4.5 967.7 4.8
Savings and demand accounts 192.2 4.5 182.2 4.5 200.5 4.4
Total foreign deposits 1,365.0 5.5 1,425.9 4.5 1,168.2 4.7
Total deposits $7,953.2 6.3% $7,757.5 6.2% $3,037.3 5.5%

Interest expense on total deposits was $§498.6 million in 2001, $484.0 million in 2000 and $168.4 million in
1999. Interest expense on domestic deposits was $423.7 million in 2001, $419.7 million in 2000 and $113.4

million in 1999.
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Marurities of time certificates in amounts of $100,000 or more were:

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31, 2001 Domestic Foreign Total
3 months or less $ 29.0 $211.0 $240.0
Over 3 months through 6 months 17.9 30.2 48.1
Over 6 months through 12 months 41.9 39.3 8r1.2
Over 12 months 143.3 35.4 178.7
Total $232.1 8315.9 $548.0
Contractual maturities of time certificates within each interest rate range were as follows:
All dollar amounts are stated in millions.
At December 31, 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Thereafter Total
Interest Rate
<4.00% § 718 $ 2875 - - - - $ 1005
4.00%-5.99% 427.9 187.9 $ 1234 $ 165 $ 185 $ 46.8 821.0
6.00%-7.99% 1,525.8 1,090.7 1,404.8 820.8 189.6 363.5 5,305.2
Total $2,025.5 $1,307.3 81,5282 $837.3 $208.1 $410.3 86,316.7
8. COMMERCIAL PAPER, BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS
Bank
All dollar amounts are stated in millions. Commercial and Other
At December 31 Paper Borrowings Total
2001: Balance $9,141.2 $2,883.1  $12,024.3
Highest aggregate month-end balance 13,926.4
Average borrowings 9,221.1 2,240.1 11,461.2
Weighted-average interest rate:
At year-end 2.0% 2.6% 2.2%
Paid during year 4.1 3.9 4.0
2000: Balance $0,371.5 $1,4164 $10,787.9
Highest aggregate month-end balance 12,581.6
Average borrowings 9,828.7 2,099.7 11,928.4
Weighted-average interest rate:
At year-end 6.6% 6.6% 6.6%
Paid during year 6.3 5.5 6.2
1999: Balance $8,822.2 $1,955.6 810,777.8
Highest aggregate month-end balance 11,454.6
Average borrowings 8,620.3 1,426.7 10,047.0
Weighted-average interest rate:
At year-end 5.6% 5.6% 5.6%
Paid during year 5.2 5.0 5.2

Outstanding balances at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 included commercial paper obligations of foreign
subsidiaries of $374.7 million, $360.9 million and $359.4 million, respectively, and bank and other borrowings

of $713.6 million, $722.3 million and $903.1 million, respectively.

Interest expense for commercial paper, bank and other borrowings totaled $463.2 million, $737.7 million
and $522.5 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

We maintain various bank credit agreements primarily to support commercial paper borrowings. At
December 31, 2001 and 2000, we had committed back-up lines and other bank lines of $13.6 billion and $13.0
billion, respectively, of which $12.8 billion and $12.3 billion, respectively, were unused. Formal credit lines are
reviewed annually and expire at various dates from 2002 to 2006. Borrowings under these lines generally are
available at a surcharge over LIBOR. None of these lines contain material adverse change clauses which could
restrict availability. Annual commitment fee requirements to support availability of these lines ac December 31,

2001 totaled $10.7 million.
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9. SENIOR AND SENIOR SUBORDINATED DEBT (WITH ORIGINAL MATURITIES OVER ONE YEAR)

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
Senior Debt

Zero-coupon convertible debt securities; due 2021 $ 1,004.2 -
3.50% to 4.99%; due 2002 to 2009 1,679.4 & 11.5
5.00% to 6.49%; due 2002 to 2013 13,223.6 10,169.2
6.50% to 6.99%; due 2002 to 2013 8,368.1 4,203.6
7.00% to 7.49%; due 2002 to 2023 4,679.5 4,959.3
7.50% to 7.99%; due 2002 to 2019 4,695.3 4,173.5
8.00% to 8.99%; due 2002 to 2010 3,711.9 3,892.5
9.00% and greater; due 2001 - 253.3
Variable interest rate debt; 1.89% to 3.53%; due 2002 to 2034 19,383.1 17,244.2
Senior Subordinated Debt

6.50% to 8.45%; due 2002 to 2003 179.1 259.7
Unamortized Discount (100.6) (113.8)
Total senior and senior subordinated debt $56,823.6  $45,053.0

Senior and senior subordinated debt included $1.5 billion of debt secured by $1.7 billion of real estate secured
receivables at December 31, 2001. At December 31, 2000, senior and senior subordinated debt included $.4 bil-
lion of debt secured by $.4 billion of real estate secured receivables.

At December 31, 2001, senior and senior subordinated debt also included carrying value adjustmencs total-
ing $391.1 million relating to derivative financial instruments and a foreign currency translation adjuscment of
$(356.6) million relating to our foreign denominated debr.

Weighted-average interest rates were 5.1 and 6.9 percent at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Interest expense for senior and senior subordinated debt was $3,212.0 million, $2,707.2 million and $2,085.7
million for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The most restrictive financial covenant contained in the terms of
our debt agreements are the maintenance of a minimum shareholders’ equity of $2.0 billion for Household
International, Inc., and the maintenance of a minimum shareholder’s equity of $3.6 billion for Household
Finance Corporation (“HFC”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Household. Debt denominated in a foreign currency
is included in the applicable rate category based on the effective U.S. dollar equivalent rate as summarized in
Note 10.

In August 2001, the parent company issued zero-coupon convertible debe securities. The convertible debt
securities are due 2021, have a 1 percent yield to maturity and have a principal amount at maturity of approxi-
mately $1.2 billion. We must pay contingent incerest on the securities beginning in 2006 if our common stock
price reaches certain levels. The holders of the securities have the righe to require us to repurchase che securities on
various dates beginning in August 2002 and ending in August 2016 or if certain “fundamental changes” as
described in the prospectus supplement occur. “Fundamental changes” include, among other things, an exchange
offer, liquidacion, merger and recapitalization. The holders of the securities may convert each $1,000 of securities,
subject to adjustment, into 9.022 shares of Household common stock if our stock price reaches $99.87 for 20
trading days in a consecutive 30 trading day period. We may redeem the securities, in whole or in part, at any
time after August 1, 2006.

Maturities of senior and senior subordinated debt were:

In millions.

At December 31, 2001

2002 310,492.5
2003 9,980.0
2004 5,800.9
2005 5,970.0
2006 6,652.0
Thereafter 17,928.2
Total $56,823.6
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10.] DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT Risk

In the normal course of business and in connection with our asset/liability management program, we enter into
various transactions involving derivative financial instruments. These instruments primarily are used to manage
our exposure to fluctuations in interest rates and currency exchange rates. We do not serve as a financial interme-
diary to make markets in any derivative financial instruments. We have a comprehensive program to address
potential financial risks such as liquidity, interest rate, currency and credit risk. The Finance Committee of the
Board of Directors sets acceptable limits for each of these risks annually and reviews the limits semiannually. For
further information on our strategies for managing interest rate and foreign exchange rate risk, see cthe “Risk
Management” section within our Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.

Objectives for Holding Derivative Financial Instruments We generally fund our assets with liabilities that
have similar interest rate features. Over time, however, customer demand for our receivable products shifts
between fixed rate and floating rate products, based on market conditions and preferences. These shifts result in
different funding strategies and produce differenc interest rate risk exposures. We maintain an overall risk man-
agement strategy that uses a variety of interest rate and currency derivative financial instruments to mitigate our
exposure to fluctuations caused by changes in interest rates and currency exchange rates. We manage our exposure
to interest rate risk primarily through the use of interest rate swaps, but also use forwards, futures, options, and
other risk management instruments. We manage our exposure to currency risk primarily through the use of cur-
rency swaps. We do not speculate on interest rate or foreign currency market exposure and we do not use exotic or
leveraged derivative financial instruments.

Interest rate swaps are contractual agreements between two counterparties for the exchange of periodic inter-
est payments generally based on a notional principal amount and agreed-upon fixed or floating rates. The major-
ity of our interest rate swaps are used to manage our exposure to changes in interest rates by converting floating
rate assets or debt to fixed race or by converting fixed rate assets or debt to floating rate. We have also entered into
currency swaps to convert both principal and interest payments on debt issued from one currency to the appropri-
ate functional currency. :

Forwards and futures are agreements between two parties, committing one to sell and the other to buy a spe-
cific quantity of an instrument on some future date. The parties agree to buy or sell at a specified price in the
future, and their profit or loss is determined by che difference becween the arranged price and the level of the spot
price when the contract is sectled. We have both interest rate and foreign exchange rate forward contracts and
intetest rate futures contracts. We use foreign exchange rate forward contracts to reduce our exposure to foreign
currency exchange risk. Interest rate forward and futures contracts are used to hedge resets of interest rates on our
floating rate assets and liabilicies. Cash requirements for forward contracts include the receipt or payment of cash
upon the sale or purchase of the instrument.

Purchased options grant the purchaser the right, but not the obligation, to either purchase or sell a financial
instrument at a specified price within a specified period. The seller of che option has wricten a contract which cre-
ates an obligation to either sell or purchase the financial inscrument at the agreed-upon price if, and when, the
purchaser exercises the option. We use caps to limit the risk associated with an increase in rates and floors to
limit the risk associated with a decrease in rates.

Market and Credit Risk By urilizing derivative financial instruments, we are exposed to varying degrees of
credit and markert risk.

Market risk is the possibility that a change in interest rates or foreign exchange rates will cause a financial
instrument to decrease in value or become more costly to settle. We mitigate this risk by establishing limits for
positions and other controls.

Credit risk is the possibility that a loss may occur because the counterparty to a transaction fails to perform
according to the terms of the contract. We control the credit (or repayment) risk in derivative instruments
through established credit approvals, risk control limits and ongoing monitoring procedures. Our exposure to
credit risk for futures is limited as these contracts are traded on organized exchanges. Each day, changes in futures
contract values are sectled in cash. In contrast, swap agreements and forward contracts have credir risk relating to
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the performance of the counterparty. Additionally, certain swap agreements require that payments be made to, or
received from, the counterparty when the fair value of the agreement reaches a certain level. Derivative financial
instruments are generally expressed in terms of notional principal or contract amounts which are much larger
than the amounts potentially at risk for nonpayment by counterparties. We have never suffered a loss due to
counterparty failure.

Fair Value and Cash Flow Hedges To manage our exposure to changes in interest rates, we enter into interest
rate swap agreements and currency swaps which have been designated as fair value or cash flow hedges under FAS
No. 133. The critical terms of interest rate swaps are designed to match those of the hedged items, enabling the
application of the shortcut method of accounting as defined by FAS No. 133 for 92 percent of the notional
amounts of such interest rate swaps. To the extent that che critical terms of the hedged item and the derivative are
not identical, hedge ineffectiveness is reported in earnings during the current period as a component of other
income. Although the critical terms of currency swaps are designed to match those of the hedged items, FAS No.
133 does not allow shortcut method accounting for this type of hedge. Therefore, there may be minimal ineffec-
tiveness which is reported in current period earnings.

Fair value hedges include incerest rate swaps which convert our fixed rate debt or assets to variable rate debt
or assets and currency swaps which convert debe issued from one currency into pay variable debe of the appropri-
ate functional currency. Hedge ineffectiveness associated with fair value hedges was a gain of $.1 million, nec of
tax, in 2001 and was recorded as other income. During 2001, all of our fair value hedges were associated with
debt. At December 31, 2001, we had recorded fair value adjustments for open fair value hedges which decreased
the carrying value of our debt by $85.7 million.

Cash flow hedges include interest rate swaps which convert our variable rate debt or assets to fixed rate debt
or assets and currency swaps which convert debt issued from one currency inco pay fixed debt of the appropriate
functional currency. At December 31, 2001, we had $699.1 million of losses on derivative instruments desig-
nated as cash flow hedges, net of taxes, in accumulated other comprehensive income. We expect $392 million of
currently unrealized net losses, after taxes, will be reclassified to earnings within one year, however, these unreal-
ized losses will be offset by decreased interest expense associated wich the variable cash flows of the hedged items
and will result in no net economic impact to our earnings. Hedge ineffectiveness associated with cash flow hedges
reported in 2001 in the other income line was immaterial.

At December 31, 2001, $97.2 million of derivative instruments, at fair value, were recorded in other assets
and 81,615.4 million in other liabilities.

Deferred gains resulting from termination of derivatives were $551.7 million and $44.1 million and
deferred losses from termination of derivatives were $72.1 million and $63.0 million at December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively. Amortization of net deferred gains totaled $43.6 million in 2001 and $14.8 million in 2000.
The weighted-average amortization period associated with the deferred gains was 6.2 years and 5.1 years at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The weighted-average amortization period for cthe deferred losses was
5.3 years and 5.8 years at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. At December 31, 2001, net deferred gains
and losses increased the carrying value of our deposits and senior and senior subordinated debt by $24.7 million
and $476.8 million, respectively, and decreased accumulated other comprehensive income by $21.9 million.

Hedges of Net Investments in Foreign Operations We use forward-exchange contracts to hedge our net
investments in foreign operations. The purpose of these hedges is to protect against adverse movements in
exchange rates. For the year ended December 31, 2001, $8.9 million of net gains, net of tax, related to these
derivatives were included in accumulated other comprehensive income.

Non-Qualifying Hedging Activities We use forward rate agreements, interest rate caps, exchange traded
futures, and some interest rate swaps which were not designated as hedges under FAS No. 133. These financial
instruments are economic hedges that are not linked to specific assets and liabilities that appear on our balance
sheet and do not qualify for hedge accounting. The primary purpose of these derivatives is to minimize our expo-
sure to changes in interest rates. During 2001, we recognized $.2 million, net of tax, in net fair value losses on
derivatives which were not designated as hedges. These losses were reported as other income.
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Derivative Financial Instruments The following table summarizes derivative financial instcrument activity in 2001, 2000 and 1999:

Exchange Traded Non-Exchange Traded
Interest Rate Foreign Exchange Interest Rate
Futures Contracts Options Interesc Curreacy Rare Coneracts Forward Contracts Caps and
In millions. Purchased Sold Purchased Written Rare Swaps Swaps Purchased Sold Purchased Sold Floors
1999
Notional amount, 1998 §  j0.0 - § s440 — 813,715.6 $4,4063 $ 08 § (1,249.9) $2,261.9 § (87.0) $3,037.8
New contracts 5,743.0 8§ (4,725.00 1,158.0 $ (50.0) 18,734.2 2,070.2 2,080.9  (1,479.3) 06,0467 (1,242.0) 2,089.4
Matured or expired '
contracts (1,013.0) 25.0 (949.0) - (2,804.5) (723.8) (116.6) 1715  (5,759.4)  666.4 (442.1)
Terminated contracts - - - - (1,796.49) (80.0) (18.8) 13.8 (207.7) 593.4 (1,231.1)
In-substance marurities’  (4,700.0)  4,700.0 (50.0) 50.0 - - (1,846.2) 18462 - - -
Notional amount, 1999 § 1000 $§ - § 7030 § - $27,7580 $5,6727 $§ 1181 § (697.7) $3,241.5 $  (69.2) $3,454.0
Fair value, 1999° $ (08 - ¢ - $ -8 (253 % (319.2) § 5§ 49 % 64 8 -5 48
2000
Notional amount, 1999 §  100.0 - § 7030 ~ $27,7589 $5.672.7 § 1181 § (697.7) $3,2415 § (69.2) $3.454.0
New contracts 21,715.0 $(20,321.0)  1,300.0 $(300.0) 15,451.0 3,047 .4 1,828.9  (1,798.3)  4,158.3 (163.1)  2,550.6
Matured or expired
contracts (1,494.0) - (1,403.0) - (13,733.0) (767.2) (85.6) 398.6  (6,8185) 2323 (3,019.7)
Terminated contracts - - {600.0) 3000  (3,768.6) (655.0) - - (133.4) - (309.4)
In-substance maturities’ (2¢,321.0) 20,321.0 - - - - (1,852.3) 18523 - - -
Notional amount, 2000 $ -4 - § ~ 8§ - $257083 $720709 ¢ 9.1 $ (2451 $ 4479 $ - $2,6755
Fair value, 2000 $ - § - $ - $ - 8% 2588 3 (532.9) § 3 $ (2.8) $ (3) $ - % (27
2001
Notional amount, 2000 - - - - 85257083 $7,2979 $ 91 § (2451 § 4479 - $2,675.5
New contracts $36,675.0 $(22,706.0) $§ 4,750.0 - 222500 24816 93474 (10,325.0) 2,074.3 - 34818
Matured or expired
contracts (21,850.0) 300.0 - - (7,651.3) (919.5) (51.3) 172.5 (1,991.4) -~ {2,297.7)
Terminated contracts - - (2,750.0) - (9,832.7) (165.6) - - (31.4) - (847.0)
In-substance maturities'  (13,406.0)  13,406.0 - - - - (9,196.1) 09,196.1 - - -
Notional amount,2001 § 1,419.0 $ (9,000.0) $2,0000 $ - $30,483.3 $8,6944 $ 1001 8 (1,201.5) $§ 499.6 $ - $3,0126
Fair value, 2001%
Fair value hedges - - - - 8§ (1529) § 672 - - - - -
Cash flow hedges - - - - (348.1)  (1,084.6) $ 2.5 $ (1.3) - - -
Non-hedging
derivatives $ 4 8 (34 $ 4 - 3.4 - - - 5 10 - 8 (:2)
Toral $ 4 9 (3.4) $ 4 B - 8 (497.6) $(1,017.4) § 2.5 § (r3) 8§ (1O)$ - 8 (.2)

! Represent contraces terminated as the market execution technique of closing the transaction either (a) just prior to maturity to avoid delivery of the underlying instrument or (b} ac the
maturity of the underlying items being hedged.

2(Bracketed) unbracketed amounts represent amounts to be (paid) received by us had these positions been closed out at the respective balance sheer date. Brackered amounts do not necessar-
ily represent risk of loss as the fair value of the derivative financial instrument and the items being hedged must be evaluated together. See Note 14, “Fair Value of Financial Instruments,”
for further discussion of the relationship between the fair value of our assets and liabilities.
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We operate in three functional currencies, the U.S. dollar, the British pound and che Canadian dollat. The U.S.
dollar is the functional currency for exchange-traded interest rate futures contracts and options. Non-exchange
traded instruments are restated in U.S. dollars by country as follows:

Foreign Exchange Incerest Rate )

Imi{;i; Cutrency Rate Conrracts Forward Contracts M?;:;én}};;l;
In millions. Swaps Swaps Purchased Sold Purchased Sold  Instruments

1999
United States $25,016.7 $4,258.2 $113.0  $§ (697.7) - - $2,7015
Canada 374.1 223.0 5.1 - % 2455 $(67.6) -
United Kingdom 1,468.1 1,191.5 - - 2,996.0 (1.6) 752.5
$27,758.9  $5,672.7 $118.1  § (697.7) 83,2415 $(69.2)  $3,454.0

2000
United States $23,734.5 $5,751.6 $ 67 § (245.1) - - $2,352.0
Canada 274.8 I21.0 2.4 - $ 3135 - -
United Kingdom 1,609.0 1,425.3 - - 134.4 - 322.6
$25,708.3  87,297.9 $ 91 § (245.1) & 4479 - $26755

2001
United Stares $28,405.2  $7,259.8 $109.1  $(1,199.5) - -  $2,989.9
Canada 287.5 - - (2.00 8 499.6 - -
United Kingdom 1,790.6 1,434.6 - - - - 22.7
$30,483.3  $8,604.4 $109.1  $(1,201.5) 8 499.6 - $3,012.6

The table below reflects the items hedged using interest rate swaps at December 31, 2001, The cricical terms of
the interest rate swap have been designed to match those of the related asset or liability.

In millions.

Investment securities 3 16.8
Commercial paper, bank and other borrowings 618.2
Senior and senior subordinated debt 29,848.3
Total items hedged using interest rate swaps $30,483.3

The following table summarizes the maturities and related weighted-average receive/pay rates of interest rate
swaps outstanding at December 31, 2001:

All dollar amounts are stated in millions. 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007  Thereafter Total

Pay a fixed rate/receive a
floating rate:

Notional value $ 9,955.7 $8,228.7 $763.1 81,0402 C - - - $19,087.7
Weighted-average receive rate 2.18%  2.44% 2.91% 3.62% - - - 2.39%
Weighted-average pay rate 5.47 4.99 5.20 6.02 - - - 5.29

Pay a floating rate/receive
a fixed rate:

Notional vaiue § 957 - $102 § 2475 $140.5 $1.479.2 $8,5522.5 $10,495.6

Weighted-average receive rate 6.69% - 4.96% 5.91% 5.88% 7.45% 6.67% 6.75%

Weighted-average pay rate 2.09 - 2.04 2.60 2.18 3.92 3.32 3.36
Total notional value $10,051.4 $8,228.7 $773.3 81,2877 $140.5 $1,479.2 885225 $30,4833
Total weighted-average rates

on swaps:

Receive rate 2.23% 2.44% 2.93% 4.06% 5.88% 7.45% 6.67% 3.89%

Pay rate 5.44 499 5.15 5.37 2.18 3.92 3.32 463

The floating rates that we pay or receive are based on spot rates from independent market sources for the index con-
tained in each interest rate swap contract, which generally are based on either 1-, 3- or 6-month LIBOR. These
current floating rates are different than the floating rates in effect when the contracts were initiated. Changes in
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spot rates impact the variable rate information disclosed above. However, these changes in spot rates also impact
the interest rate on the underlying assets or liabilities. We use derivative financial instruments to hedge the inter-
est rate inherent in balance sheet assets and liabilities, which manages the volatility of net interest margin result-
ing from changes in interest rates on the underlying hedged items. Had we not utilized these instruments, owned
net interest margin would have increased by 13 basis points in 2001, decreased by 5 basis points in 2000 and
increased by 1 basis point in 1999.

Concentrations of Credit Risk A concentration of credir risk is defined as a significant credit exposure with an
individual or group engaged in similar activities or affected similarly by economic conditions.

Because we primarily lend to consumers, we do not have receivables from any industry group that equal or
exceed 10 percent of total managed receivables at December 31, 2001 and 2000. We lend nationwide, with the
following geographic areas comprising morte than 10 percent of total managed domestic receivables at December
31, 2001: California—15 percent; Southwest (AZ, AR, LA, NM, OK, TX)-11 percent; Midwest (IL, IN, ITA, K§,
MI, MN, MO, NE, ND, OH, SD, W1)-22 percent; Middle Atlantic (DE, DC, MD, NJ, PA, VA, WV)-14 per-
cent; Northeast (CT, ME, MA, NH, NY, RI, VT)-11 percent; and Southeast (AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC,
TN)-18 percent.

11./ COMPANY OBLIGATED MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES OF
SUBSIDIARY TRUSTS

The following table summarizes our company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary
trusts (“Preferred Securities”) and the related Junior Subordinated Notes:

Household Capital Household Capital ~ Household Capital Household Capital ~ Household Capital
All dollar amounts Trust VII Truse VI Teuse V Trust IV Trust I
are stated in millions. (‘HCT VII™) ("“HCT VI") ("HCT V") (“HCT IV") ("HCT I}
Preferred Securities:
Interest rate 7.50% 8.25% 10.00% 7.25% 8.25%
Face value $200 $200 $300 $200 $75
Issue date November 2001 January 2001 June 2000 March 1998 June 1995
Junior Subordinared
Notes:
Principal balance $206.2 $206.2 $309.3 $206.2 $77.3
Redeemable by '
issuer November 8, 2006 January 30, 2006 June 8, 2005 March 19, 2003 June 30, 2000
Stated marurity November 15, 2031 January 30, 2031 June 30, 2030 December 31, 2037  June 30, 2025

The Preferred Securities are classified in our balance sheet as company obligated mandarorily redeemable preferred
securities of subsidiary trusts (representing the minority interests in the trusts) at their face and redemption
amount of $975 million at December 31, 2001 and $675 million at December 31, 2000. Household Capital Trust
II was redeemed for $100 million in December 2001.

The Preferred Securities must be redeemed when the Junior Subordinated Notes are paid. The Junior
Subordinated Notes have a stated maturity date, but are redeemable by Household, in whole or in part, beginning
on the dates indicated above at which time the Preferred Securities are callable at par (§25 per Preferred Security)
plus accrued and unpaid dividends. Dividends on the Preferred Securities are cumulative, payable quarterly in
arrears, and are deferrable at Household's option for up to five years. Household cannot pay dividends on its pre-
ferred and common stocks during such deferments. The Preferred Securities have a liquidation value of $25 per
preferred security.

HCT [, HCT IV, HCT V, HCT VI and HCT VII (collectively, “the Trusts”) are wholly owned subsidiaries of
Household. Household's obligations with respect to the Junior Subordinated Notes, when considered together
with cercain undertakings of Household with respect to che Trusts, constitute full and unconditional guarantees
by Household of the Trust’s obligations under the respective Preferred Securities.
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12. | PREFERRED STOCK

All dollar amounts are stated in millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
7.50% Preferred Stock, 12,000,000 depository shares' $291.4 -
$4.30 Preferred Stock, 836,585 shares , 83.6 $ 83.6
$4.50 Preferred Stock, 103,976 shares 10.4 10.4
5.00% Preferred Stock, 407,718 shares 20.4 20.4
8.25% Preferred Stock, Series 1992-A, 2,000,000 depository shares' 50.0 50.0
Tortal preferred stock $455.8 $164.4

Depository share represencs 1/40 share of preferred stock.

Dividends on the 7.50 percent preferred stock are cumulative and payable quarterly. We may, at our option,
redeem in whole or in part the 7.50 percent preferred stock on any date after September 26, 2006, for $25 per
depository share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. This stock has a liquidation value of $25 per depository share.

Dividends on the $4.30 preferred stock are cumulative and payable semiannually. We may, at our option,
redeem in whole or in part the $4.30 preferred stock for $100 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. This
stock has a liquidation value of $100 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends in the event of an involuntary
liquidation or $100 in the event of a voluntary liquidation.

Dividends on the §4.50 preferred stock are cumulative and payable semiannually. We may, at our option,
redeem in whole or in part the $4.50 preferred stock for $103 per share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. This
stock has a liquidation value of $100 per share.

Dividends on the 5.00 percent preferred scock are cumulative and payable semiannually. We may, at our
option, redeem in whole or in part the 5.00 percent preferred stock for $50 per share plus accrued and unpaid
dividends. This stock has a liquidation value of $50 per share.

Dividends on the 8.25 percent preferred stock, Series 1992-A, are camulative and payable quarterly. We
may, at our option, redeem in whole or in part the 8.25 percent preferred stock, Series 1992-A, on any date after
October 15, 2002, for $25 per depository share plus accrued and unpaid dividends. This stock has a liquidation
value of §25 per depository share.

Holders of all issues of preferred stock are entitled to payment before any capital distribution is made to
common shareholders. The holders of the $4.30, $4.50 and 5.00 percent preferred stocks will be entitled to
vote with the holders of our common stock on all matters. Each issue of preferred stock is also entitled to vote, as
a class separate from our common stock, to elect two directors if dividends for a specified period shall be in
arrears, until che dividends in arrears are paid in full.

Household’s Board of Directors has adopted a resolution creating an Offering Committee of the Board with
the power to authorize the issuance and sale of one or more series of preferred stock. The Offering Committee has
the authority to determine the particular designations, powers, preferences and relative, participating, optional or
other special rights (other than voting rights which shall be fixed by the Board of Directors) and qualifications,
limitations or restrictions of such issuance. At December 31, 2001, up to 8.2 million shares of preferred stock
were authorized for issuance.

13. | FORWARD PURCHASE AGREEMENTS AND JUNIOR PREFERRED SHARE PURCHASE RIGHTS

At December 31, 2001, we had agreements to purchase, on a forward basis, approximately 6.5 million shares of
our common stock at a weighted-average forward price of $59.14 per share. The agreemencs have terms of up to
one year. These agreements may be settled either physically or on a net basis in shares of our common stock, at our
option. We account for these agreements in accordance with EITF 00-19, “Accounting for Derivative Financial
Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled In, a Company’s Own Stock.” As a result, we initially measure
these forward contracts at fair value and report them as permanent equity. Subsequent changes in their fair value
are not recognized. ,

In 1996, Household issued one preferred share purchase right (a “Right”) for each ourstanding share of com-
mon stock of che company. Under certain conditions, each Right may be exercised to purchase one three-
thousandth of a share of a new series of junior participating preferred stock at an exercise price of $100 per one
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three-thousandth of a share, subject to further adjustment. The Rights may be exercised only after the earlier of:
(a) a public announcement chat a party or an associated group acquired 15 percent or more of Household’s com-
mon stock and (b) ten business days (or later date as determined by the Board of Directors of Household) after a
party or an associated group initiates or announces its intention to make an offer to acquire 15 percent or more of
Household’s common stock. The Rights, which cannot vote or receive dividends, expire on July 31, 2006, and
may be redeemed by Household at a price of $.0033 per Right at any time prior to expiration or acquisition of 15
percent of Household’s common stock.

14.] FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

We have estimated the fair value of our financial instruments in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 107, “Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (“FAS No. 107”). Fair
value estimates, methods and assumptions set forth below for our financial instcruments are made solely to com-
ply with the requirements of FAS No. 107 and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
notes in this Annual Report.

A significant portion of our financial instruments do not have a quoted market price. For these items, fair
values were estimated by discounting estimated future cash flows at estimated current market discount rates.
Assumptions used to estimate future cash flows are consistent with management’s assessments regarding ultimate
collectibility of assets and related interest and with estimates of product lives and repricing characteristics used
in our asset/liability management process. All assumptions are based on historical experience adjusted for future
expectations, Assumptions used to determine fair values for financial instrumencts for which no active market
exists are inherently judgmental and changes in these assumptions could significantly affect fair value calculations.

As required under generally accepted accounting principles, a number of other assets recorded on the balance
sheets (such as acquired credit card relationships) and other intangible assets not recorded on the balance sheets
(such as the value of consumer lending relationships for originated receivables and the franchise values of our
business units) are not considered financial instruments and, accordingly, are not valued for purposes of this dis-
closure. We believe there is substantial value associated with these assets based on current market conditions and
historical experience. Accordingly, che estimated fair value of financial instruments, as disclosed, does not fully
represent our entire value, nor the changes in our entire value.

The following is a summary of the carrying value and estimated fair value of our financial instruments:

2001 2000
Estimated Estimated

In millions. Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
At December 31 Value Value Difference Value Value Difference
Assets:
Cash $ 543.6 $§ 5436 - $ 4902 $ 4902 -
Investment securities 3,580.5 3,580.5 - 3,259.0 3,259.0 -
Receivables 79,263.5 81,219.0 $1,955.5 67,161.7 67,672.4 $510.7
Total 83,387.6 85,343.1 1,955.5 70,910.9 71,421.6 510.7
Liabilities:
Deposits (6,562.3) (6,838.9) (276.6) (8,676.9) (8,691.9) (15.0)
Commertcial paper, bank

and other borrowings (12,024.3)  (12,024.3) - (10,787.9)  (10,787.9) -
Senior and senior subordinated debt  (56,823.6)  (58,326.9) (1,503.3)  (45,053.0)  (44,637.8) 415.2
Insurance reserves (1,094.5) (1,345.9) (251.4) (1,106.0) (1,336.8) (230.2)
Total (76,504.7)  (78,536.0) (2,031.3)  (65,624.4)  (65,454.4) 170.0
Other:
Derivative financial instruments (1,518.2) (1,518.2) - 8o.1 (279.6) (359.7)
Commitments to extend credit

and guarantees - 51.6 51.6 - 48.9 48.9
Total (1,518.2) (1,466.6) 51.6 8o.1 (230.7) (310.8)
Toral $ 53647 $ 53405 $ (24.2) $ 53666 $ 55,7365 $369.9
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Cash: Carrying value approximates fair value due to cash’s liquid nature.

Investment securities: Investment securities are classified as available-for-sale and are carried at fair value on the
balance sheets. Fair values are based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes. If a quoted market price is not
available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Receivables: ‘The fair value of adjustable rate receivables approximates carrying value because interest rates on
these receivables adjust with changing market interest rates. The fair value of fixed rate consumer receivables was
estimated by discounting future expected cash flows at interest rates which approximate the rates that would
achieve a similar return on assets with comparable risk characceriscics.

Receivables also includes our interest-only strip receivables. The interest-only strip receivables are carried at
fair value on our balance sheets. Fair value is based on an estimate of the present value of future cash flows associ-
ated with securitizations of certain real estate secured, auto finance, MasterCard and Visa, private label and per-
sonal non-credit card receivables.

Deposits: The fair value of our savings and demand accounts equaled the carrying amount as stipulated in
FAS No. 107. The fair value of gross fixed rate time certificates was estimated by discounting future expected
cash flows at interest rates that we offer on such products at the respective valuation dates.

Commercial paper, bank and other borvawings: The fair value of these instruments approximates existing carry-
ing value because interest rates on these inscruments adjust with changes in market interest rates due to their
short-term maturity or repricing characteristics.

Senior and senior subovdinated debt: The estimated fair value of our gross fixed rate debt instruments was deter-
mined using eicher quoted market prices or by discounting future expected cash flows at interest rates offered for
similar types of debt instruments. Carrying value is typically used to estimate the fair value of floating rate debt.

Insurance veserves: The fair value of insurance reserves for periodic payment annuities was estimated by dis-
counting future expected cash flows at estimated market interest rates at December 31, 2001 and 2000. The fair
value of other insurance reserves is not required to be determined in accordance with FAS No. 107.

Derivative financial instruments: As of January 1, 2001, all derivative financial instruments are carried at fair
value on the balance sheet. Where practical, quoted market prices were used to determine fair value of these
inscruments. For non-exchange traded contracts, fair value was determined using accepted and established valua-
tion methods (including input from independent third parties) which consider the terms of the contracts and
market expectations on the valuation date for forward interest rates (for interest rate contraces) or forward foreign
currency exchange rates (for foreign exchange contracts). We enter into foreign exchange contracts to hedge our
exposure to currency risk on foreign denominated debt. We also enter into interest rate contracts to hedge our
exposure to interest rate risk on assets and liabilities, including debet. As a resule, decreases/increases in the fair
value of derivative financial inscruments which have been designated as effective hedges are offset by a corre-
sponding increase/decrease in the fair value of the individual asset or liability being hedged. See Note 10,
“Derivative Financial Instruments and Concentrations of Credit Risk,” for additional discussion of the nature of
these items.

Commitments to extend credit and guarantees: These commitments were valued by considering our relationship
with the counterparty, the creditworthiness of the counterparty and the difference between committed and cur-
rent interest rates.

15.] LEASES

We lease certain offices, buildings and equipment for periods of up to 25 years. The leases expire at various dates
through 2019 and have various renewal options. The office space leases generally require us to pay certain operat-
ing expenses. Net rental expense under operating leases was $124.9 million in 2001, $107.6 million in 2000 and
$89.4 million in 1999.

We have a lease obligation on a former office complex which has been subleased through 2010, the end of the
lease period. The sublessee has assumed our future rental obligations on this lease.
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Future net minimum lease commitments under noncancelable operating lease arrangements were:

Minimum Minimum
In millions. Rental Sublease
At December 31, 2001 Payments Income Net
2002 $150.9 § 214 $129.5
2003 128.6 21.6 107.0
2004 110.7 22.0 88.7
2005 02.8 22.3 70.5
2006 82.6 22.2 60.4
Thereafter 330.0 77.7 252.3
Net minimum lease commitments $895.6 $187.2 $708.4

16.] INCENTIVE COMPENSATION AND STOCK OPTION PLANS

Household's executive compensation plans provide for issuance of nonqualified stock options and restricted stock
righes (RSRs). Stock options permit the holder to purchase, under cerrain limitations, Household’s common
stock at the market value of the stock on the date the option is granted. Employee stock options generally vest
equally over four years and expire 10 years from the date of grant. RSRs entitle an employee to receive a stated
number of shares of Household's common stock if the employee satisfies the conditions set by the Compensation
Committee for the award. A total of 4.3 million and 4.0 million RSRs were outstanding at December 31, 2001
and 2000, respectively. Total compensation cost recognized for RSRs was $45.4 million in 2001, $24.4 million
in 2000 and $12.4 million in 1999. Shares of our common stock reserved for stock plans were 34.9 million at

December 31, 2001 and 38.9 million at December 31, 2000.

Non-employee directors annually receive options to purchase shares of Household's common stock at the
stock’s fair market value on the day the option is granted. Director options have a term of ten years and one day,
fully vest six months from the dace granted, and once vested are exercisable at any time during the option term.

Common stock data for the stock option plans is summarized as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Price per Price per Price per

Shares Share Shares Share Shares Share

Outstanding at beginning of year 16,687,142 $31.09 106,068,326 $26.30 21,600,569  $21.14

Granted 3,080,400 57.16 2,812,469 48.80 2,311,500 44.78

Exercised (2,015,723) 17.26 (2,056,064) r2.89 (7,805,549) 17.48

Expired or canceled (1,535) 28.22 (r37,589) 36.84 (38,104) 31.45

Outstanding at end of year 17,750,284 $37.19 16,687,142 $31.09 16,068,326  $26.30

Exercisable at end of year 11,502,384 $29.44 11,134,642 $24.10 11,023,619  $19.64
Weighted-average fair value

of options granted $18.25 $19.65 $19.65

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2001:

Options Ourstanding

Options Exercisable

Range of Number  Weighted-Average ~ Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
Exercise Prices Oucstanding Remaining Life Exercise Price Outstanding Exercise Price
$ 6.65-%10.00 ' 303,089 .54 years $ 8.25 303,089 $ 8.25
$1o0.01-$20.00 4,000,974 2.85 years 14.28 4,000,225 14.27
$20.01-$30.00 491,185 5.46 years 24.02 489,959 24.01
$30.01-$40.00 4,887,188 6.13 years 36.12 4,367,938 36.07
$40.01-$s50.00 4,957,448 8.28 years 47.33 2,318,673 46.83
$s0.01—$57.16 3,110,400 9.84 years 57.10 22,500 51.38
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Household maintains an Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP”). The ESPP provides a means for employees
to purchase shares of Household’s common stock at 85 percent of the lesser of its market price at the beginning or
end of a one-year subscription period.

We account for options and shares issued under the ESPP in accordance with APB 25, pursuant to which no
compensation cost has been recognized. Had compensation cost been determined consistent with FAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” our net income and earnings per share, on a pro forma basis, would
have been as follows:

In millions, except per share data. 2001 2000 1999
Year ended December 31 Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic
Earnings available to common shareholders:
As reported $1,008.0 $1,908.0 $1,601.5 $1,691.5 81,4772 $1,477.2
Pro forma 1,880.1 1,880.1 1,670.5 1,670.5 1,4607  1,460.7
Earnings per share:
As reported $ 408 $ 413 $ 355 $ 3509 $§ 307 § 310
Pro forma 4.02 4.07 3.51 3.54 3.03 3.06

The pro forma compensation expense included in the table above may not be representative of che actual effects
on net income for future years.

The fair value of each option granted was estimated as of the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model and the following weighted-average assumptions:

2001 2000 1999
Risk-free interest rate 3.62% 5.74% 5.84%
Expected dividend yield 1.44 1.49 1.65
Expected life 5 years 5 years 5 years
Expected volatility 34.3% 42.8% 46.9%

The Black-Scholes model uses different assumptions that can significantly effect the fair value of the options. As a
result, the derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent markets.

17.] EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Household sponsors several defined benefit pension plans covering substancially all of its U.S. and non-U.S.
employees. At December 31, 2001, plan assets included an investment in 1,112,546 shares of Household's com-
mon stock with a fair value of $64.5 million.

Pension income for defined benefit plans, primarily due to the overfunded status of the domestic plan,
included the following components:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Service cost—benefits earned during the period $(26.9) $(22.6) $(28.7)
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation (37.4) (33.2) (31.0)
Expected return on assets 101.6 87.9 80.4
Amortization of transition asset 9 1.4 1.2
Recognized gains (losses) - (.2) 4.1
Pension income $38.2 8 33.3 § 26.0
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The assumptions used in determining the benefit obligation and pension income of the domestic defined benefit
plans at December 31 are as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Discount rate 7.5% 8.25% 8.0%
Salary increase assumption 4.0 4.0 4.0
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 10.0 10.0 10.0

A reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the projected benefit obligation of the defined benefit pen-
sion plans is as follows:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $555.1 $547.0
Service cost 26.9 22.6
Interest cost 37.4 33.2
Actuarial losses 112.0 14.9
Foreign currency exchange rate changes (3.2) (4.4)
Plan amendments 9.2 2
Benefits paid (59.6) (59-3)
Benefit obligation at end of year $677.8 $555.1

A reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of the fair value of plan assets associated with che defined ben-
efit pension plans is as follows:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $1,058.8 § 9265
Actual return on plan assets (136.6) 195.4
Foreign currency exchange rate changes v (3.5) (4.8
Employer contributions .7 1.0
Benefits paid (59.6) (59.3)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 859.8 $1,058.8
The funded status of defined benefit pension plans was as follows:

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
Funded status $182.0 $503.7
Unrecognized net actuarial loss (gain) 257.5 (98.1)
Unamortized prior service cost 3.7 6.1)
Prepaid pension cost $443.2 $399.5

We also sponsor a non-qualified supplemental retirement plan. This plan, which is unfunded, provides eligible
employees defined pension benefits outside the qualified retirement plan based on average earnings, years of
service and age at retirement. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the projected benefit obligation was $41.5 mil-
lion and $28.6 million, respectively. Pension expense related to the supplemental retirement plan was

$10.0 million, $5.1 million and $7.2 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

We also sponsor various 401(k) savings plans and profit sharing plans for employees meeting certain eligibil-
ity requirements. Under these plans, each participant’s contribution is matched by the company in Household
common stock up to a maximum of 6 percent of the participant’s compensation. For 2001, 2000 and 1999, total
expense for these plans was $36.7 million, $47.0 million and $39.1 million, respectively.

We have several plans which provide medical, dental and life insurance benefits to retirees and eligible
dependents. These plans cover substantially all employees who meet certain age and vested service requirements.
We have instituted dollar limits on our payments under the plans to control the cost of future medical benefits.
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The net postretirement benefit cost included the following:

In millions.

Yeur ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Service cost—benefits earned during the period $ (3.2) $ 3.4 $ (4.3)
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (r1.1) (ro.3) (9.4)
Amortization of transition obligation (6.6 6.7 (6.3)
Amortization of prior service cost 1.7 1.4 1.7
Recognized actuarial gain 3.1 2.8 1.2
Ner periodic postretirement benefit cost $(16.1) 8(16.2) $(17.1)

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation is as

follows:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $161.0 $160.5
Service cost 3.2 3.4
[nterest cost II.I 10.3
Foreign currency exchange rate changes (-4) -
Actuarial losses (gains) 29.4 (9.1)
Plan amendments - 4.7
Benefits paid (7.5) (8.8
Benefit obligation at end of year $196.8 $161.0

Cur postretirement benefit plans are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. A reconciliation of the components of cthe
accrued postretirement benefit obligation is as follows:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000
Funded status $196.8 $161.0
Unamortized prior service cost 17.2 18.1
Unrecognized net actuarial gain 31.4 72.1
Unamortized transition obligation ‘ (75.0) (80.6)
Accrued postretirement benefit obligation $170.4 $170.6

The assumptions used in determining the benefit obligation and cost of such plans at December 31 are as follows:

2001 2000 1999
Discount rate 7.5% 8.25% 8.0%
Salary increase assumption 4.0 4.0 4.0

A 9.8 percent annual rate of increase in the gross cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2002. This
rate of increase is assumed to decline gradually to 5.35 percent in 2008.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have an effect on the amouncs reported for health care plans. A one-per-
centage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would increase (decrease) service and interest costs
and the postretirement benefit obligation as follows:

One Percenc One Percent
In millions. Increase Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components § .6 $ (0)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 8.1 (7.6
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18.: INCOME TAXES

Tortal income taxes were:

In millions.
Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Provision for income taxes related to operations $1,015.0 $909.8 $734.3
Income taxes related to adjustments included in common shareholders’ equity:
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments, net 110.6 56.3 (50.1)
Unrealized losses on cash flow hedging instruments (391.0) - -
Foreign cusrency translation adjuscments (ro.1) (22.4) {(5.3)
Exercise of stock based compensation (35.5) (23.5) (89.1)
Total $ 688.4 $920.2 $589.8

Provisions for income taxes related to operations were:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Current

United States $ 907.1 $710.8 $623.8
Foreign 69.8 I112.0 67.4
Total current 976.9 822.8 701.2
Deferred

United States 40.3 93.4 32.3
Foreign ) (2.2) (6.4) 8
Total deferred 38.1 87.0 33.1
Total income taxes $1,015.0 $909.8 $734.3

The significant components of deferred income tax provisions attributable to income from operations were:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
Deferred income tax provision $33.1 $89.6 $17.3
Adjustment of valuation allowance (11.8) (8.4) 20.7
Change in operating loss carryforwards 16.8 5.8 (4.9)
Deferred income tax provision $38.1 $87.0 $33.1

Income before income taxes was:

In millions.

Year ended December 31 2001 2000 1999
United States $2,660.6  $2.2738  $1.930.7
Foreign 277.9 336.7 290.0
Total income before income taxes $2,938.5 $2,610.5 $2,220.7

Effective tax rates are analyzed as follows:

Year ended Decerber 31 2001 2000 1999
Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Increase (decrease) in rate resulting from:
State and local taxes, net of federal benefic 2.8 2.6 2.4
Tax credits (2.5) (1.5) (.9
Orther (.8 (1.2) (3.4)
Effective tax rate 34.5% 34.9% 33.1%
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Provision for U.S. income taxes had not been made at December 31, 2001 and 2000 on $267.5 million and
$300.6 million, respectively, of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries. Determination of the amount of
unrecognized deferred tax liability related to investments in foreign subsidiaries is not practicable. In addition,
provision for U.S. income taxes had not been made at December 31, 2001 on $80.1 million of undistributed
earnings of life insurance subsidiaries accumulated as policyholders’ surplus under tax laws in effect prior to
1984. If chis amount were distributed, the additional income tax payable would be approximately $28 million.

Our U.S. savings and loan subsidiary has credit loss reserves for tax purposes that arose in years beginning
before December 31, 1987 in the amount of $55.3 million. The amount of deferred tax liability on the aforemen-
tioned credit loss reserves not recognized totaled $20.5 million at December 31, 2001. Because these amounts
would become taxable only in the event of certain circumstances which we do not expect to occur within the
foreseeable future, no deferred tax liability has been established for these items.

At December 31, 2001, we had net operating loss carryforwards for tax purposes of $11.3 million, of which
$1.7 million expire in 2004; $2.4 millicn expire in 2005; $2.1 million expire in 2006; and $5.1 million expire
in 2019. We also had foreign tax credit carryforwards of $.5 million which expire in 2004.

Temporary differences which gave rise to a significanc portion of deferred tax assets and liabilities were as

follows:

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Receivables sold $ 837.7 $§ 8222
Leveraged lease transactions, net 393.9 385.4
Deferred loan origination costs 172.4 93.4
Pension plan assets 154.2 142.5
Fee income 147.3 78.3
Other 222.0 237.9
Total deferred tax liabilities $1,927.5 $1,759.7
Deferred Tax Assets

Credit loss reserves $1,208.8 $1,128.3
Market value adjustments 277.4 -
Other 389.6 5379
Total deferred tax assets 1,875.8 1,466.2
Valuation allowance (.5) (12.3)
Total deferred tax assets net of valuation allowance 1,875.3 1,45%.9
Net deferred rax liability $ s52.2 $ 305.8

The deferred tax asset valuation allowance relates entirely to foreign tax credit carryforwards. Due to the limited
carcyforward period and limitations under U.S. tax laws wich respect to foreign tax credit ucilization, manage-
ment believes it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The current period net
change in the valuation allowance reflects the current utilization of prior carryforwards. A 100 percent valuation
allowance has been established relating to the remaining carryforwards available.
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19.] EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

In millions, except per share data. 2001 2000 1999
Year ended December 31 Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic
Earnings

Net income $1,923.5 81,923.5 $1,700.7 $1,700.7 $1,486.4 $1,486.4
Preferred dividends (15.5) (15.5) (9.2) (9.2) (9.2) (9.2)

Earnings available to common shareholders $1,908.0 $1,908.0 $1,601.5 $1,691.5 $1,477.2 B1,477.2
Average Shares

Common 462.0 462.0 471.8 471.8 477.0 477.0
Common equivalents 6.1 - 4.4 - 4.8 -
Total 468.1 462.0 476.2 471.8 481.8 477.0
Earnings per common share $ 408 $ 413 $ 355 $ 359 $ 307 $ 3.10

20.| COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In the ordinary course of business there are various legal proceedings pending against us. Management believes
the aggregate liability, if any, resulting from such actions would not have a material adverse effect on our consoli-
dated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. However, as the ultimate resolution of these proceed-
ings is influenced by factors that are outside of our control, it is reasonably possible our estimared liability under
these proceedings may change.

See Note 15 for discussion of lease commitments.

21.| SEGMENT REPORTING

We have three reportable segments: Consumer, Credit Card Services, and International. Our segments are man-
aged separately and are characterized by different middle-market consumer lending products, origination
processes, and locations. Our Consumer segment consists of our consumer lending, mortgage services, retail ser-
vices, and auto finance businesses. Our Credic Card Services segment consists of our domestic MasterCard and
Visa credit card business. Cur International segment consists of our foreign operations in the United Kingdom
("U.K.”) and Canada. The Consumer segment provides real estate secured, automobile secured and personal non-
credit card loans. Loans are offered with both revolving and closed-end terms and with fixed or variable interest
rates. Loans are originated through branch locations, correspondents, mortgage brokers, direct mail, telemarket-
ing, independent merchants or automobile dealers. The Credit Card Services segment offers MasterCard and Visa
credit cards throughout the United States primarily via strategic affinity and co-branding relationships, direct
mail, and our branch network to subprime customers. The International segment offers secured and unsecured
lines of credit and secured and unsecured closed-end loans primarily in the United Kingdom and Canada. In
addition, the United Kingdom operation offers MasterCard and Visa credit cards and credit insurance in connec-
tion with all loan products. We also cross sell our credit cards to existing real estate secured, private label and tax
services customers. All segments offer products and service customers through the Internet. The All Other cap-
tion includes our insurance and tax services and commercial businesses, as well as our corporate and treasury
activities, each of which falls below the quantitative threshold tests under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 131 for determining reportable segments.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of signif-
icant accounting policies. For segment reporting purposes, intersegment transactions have not been eliminated.
We generally account for transactions between segments as if they were with third parties. We evaluate perfor-
mance and allocate resources based on income from operations after income taxes and returns on equity and man-
aged assets.

We allocate resources and provide information to management for decision making on a managed basis.
Therefore, an adjustment is required to reconcile the managed financial information to our reported financial
information in our consolidated financial statements. This adjustment reclassifies net interest margin, fee income
and loss provision into securitization revenue. Certain segment information previously presented on an owned
basis has been restated to a managed basis.
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Reportable Segments

Managed Owned
Adjustmencs/ Basis Basis
In millions Credit Card Reconciling Consolidated Securitization Consolidated
Managed Basis Consumer Services Intermational  All Other Torals Items Torals Adjustments Torals
For the year ended December 31, 2001:
Net interest margin $5,829.0 $1,556.1 $592.5 $(37.0) $7,940.6 - $7,040.6 $(2,093.8° $5,846.8
Fee income 368.5  1,182.8 60.5 67 1,6185 - 16185  (651.6) 966.9
Orher revenues' 357.5 99.4 209.5 553.6  1,2200 (234.3) 985.7 1,639.9°  2,625.6
Intersegment revenues 190.4 38.2 8.4 (2.7) 234.3  (234.3) - - -
Provision for credit losses 2,550.3 1,167.3 226.9 72.2  4,016.7 1.7 40184 (1,1055)° 2,912,
Depreciation and amortization 64.5 110.8 23.7 109.3 308.3 - 308.3 - 308.3
Income tax expense (benefit) 840.5 232.6 65.2 (36.8) 1,101 (86.57 1,015.0 - 1,015.0
Segment net income (loss) 1,327.7 367.6 204.1 173.7 20731 (149.6)  1,923.5 - 1,923.5
Receivables 75,6408 17,1785  7,157.5 845.9 100,822.7 - 100,822.7 (20,0480 79,874.7
Total segment assets 78,608.8 18,875.3  8,375.2 14,116.7 120,066.0 (9,702.0) 110,364.0 (20,948.0)° 89,416.0
Expenditures for long-lived assets’ 17.0 4.5 27.8 125.9 175.2 - 175.2 - 175.2
For the year ended December 31, 2000:
Net interest margin $4,851.6 $1,2228  $594.1  $(178.5) $6,490.0 - 86,4900 $(1,724.6° $4,765.4
Fee income 348.0  1,055.2 61.0 5.6 1,470.4 - 14704  (644.6)° 825.8
Other revenues’ 401.7 114.3 244.6 4147 1,175.3  $(229.9Y 945.4 1,2337°  2,179.1
Intersegment revenues 192.0 32.7 5.2 - 229.9  (229.9) - - -
Provision for credit losses 1,978.4  1,066.2 233.6 (27.4)  3,250.8 16> 32524 (1,135.5)° 21169
Depreciation and amortization 78.4 123.5 20.2 79.6 301.7 - 301.7 - 301.7
Income tax expense (benefit) 796.5 142.6 98.6 (43.1)  994.6 (84.8) 009.8 - 909.8
Segment net income (loss) 1,271.3 214.7 230.1 1313 1,8474 (146.7)  1,700.7 - 1,700.7
Receivables 63,067.0 15,977.3  7,847.0 716.1 87,607.4 - 87,607.4 (20,2495 67,357.9
Total segment assets 65,822.3 17,713.9  0,017.5 14,164.3 106,718.0 (5,762.2° 96,9558 (20,249.5° 76,7063
Expenditures for long-lived assets’ 29.1 283.1 37.7 100.5 450.4 - 450.4 - 450.4
For the year ended December 31, 1999:
Net interest margin $4,043.3 $1,0204  $6140  $(138.5) $5,539.2 — $5,539.2 §(1,732.9)° $3,806.3
Fee income 350.6 797.5 S4.1 3.3 1,205.5 - 12055  (610.0)° 595.5
Other revenues' 207.4 63.8 184.0 474.5 029.7  $(144.6Y 785,10 1,277.5°  2,062.6
Intersegment revenues 124.0 17.2 3.4 - 144.6  (144.6) - - -
Provision for credit losses 1,598.6 912.4 247.7 (4) 2,7583 2357 2,781.8 (1,065.9° 1,7164
Depreciation and amortization 80.8 108.4 17.5 67.7 274.4 - 274.4 - 274.4
Income tax expense (benefit) 625.6 100.2 59.4 10.6 7958  (615) 734.3 - 734.3
Segment net income (loss) 991.5 152.8 2187 2300 1,593.0 (106.6)  1,4806.4 - 1,486.4
Receivables 49,399.0 13,854.8  7,618.8 855.7 71,7283 - 71,7283 (19,4389 52,280.4
Total segment assets 51,840.T 15,4897 88460 14,0007 90,1765 (9,088.2° 80,1883 (19,438.9° 60,749.4
Expenditures for long-lived assets’ 78.9 5.8 45.6 64.4 194.7 - 194.7 - 194.7

"Net of policyholder benefits and excluding fees.
?Eliminates intersegment revenues.
>Eliminates bad debr recovery sales between operating segments.

“Tax benefit associated with items comprising adjustments/reconciling items.

3 Eliminates investments in subsidiaries and intercompany borrowings.
©Reclassifies net interest margin, fee income and loss provisions relating to securitized receivables

to other revenues,

7 Includes goodwill associated with purchase business combinations and capical expenditurses.

3 Represents receivables serviced with limired recourse.
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Managed Receivables The following summarizes our managed receivables, which includes both our owned receivables and receiv-
ables serviced with limited recourse:

In millions.

At December 31 2001 2000 1999
Real estate secured $ 44,718.6 $36,637.5 $26,935.5
Auto finance 6,395.5 4,563.3 3,039.8
MasterCard/Visa 17,395.2  17,583.4 15,793.1
Private label 13,813.9 11,097.3 11,269.7
Personal non-credit card 17,992.6  16,227.3 13,881.9
Commercial and other 506.9 598.6 808.3
Total $100,822.7 $87,607.4 $71,728.3

Geographic Data The following summarizes our owned basis assets, revenues and income before income taxes by material country:

In millions. Identifiable Assets Long-Lived Assets!
Ac December 31 2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999
United States $82,221.0 $68,917.7 $52,886.9 $1,088.1  $2,107.2 81,3102
United Kingdom 5,709.6 6,401.3 6,486.6 93.1 109.6 91.7
Canada 1,379.4 1,246.6 1,188.2 5.2 6.5 5.8
Other 106.0 140.7 187.7 - - 2
Total $89,416.0 $76,706.3 $60,749.4  $2,086.4 $2,223.3  $1,407.9
"ncludes properties and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation, and goodwill, net of accumulated amortization.

In millions. Revenues Income Before Income Taxes
Year Ended December 31 2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999
Unired States $12,661.4 $10,683.5 $8,290.5  $2,660.6 $2,273.1  $1,930.7
United Kingdom 1,014.4 1,059.9 995.0 206.4 274.1 223.9
Canada 220.2 194.4 178.2 48.4 41.3 39.4
Other 19.7 23.1 35.4 23.1 22.0 26.7
Total $13,915.7 $11,960.90 $9,400.1  $2,938.5  $2,610.5 $2,220.7
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of Household International, Inc.
Household International’s management is responsible for the preparacion, integrity and fair presentacion of ics
published financial statements. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and, as such, include amounts based on judgments and estimates made
by management. Management also prepared other information included in the annual report and is responsible
for its accuracy and consistency with the financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by an independent accounting firm, Arthur
Andersen LLP, which has been given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data, including min-
utes of all meetings of shareholders, the Board of Directors and committees of the board. Management believes
that representations made to the independent auditors during their audit were valid and appropriate.

Management maintains a system of internal concrols over the preparation of its published financial state-
ments. These controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance to the company’s Board of Directors and offi-
cers that the financial statements have been fairly presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. The Board, operating through its audit committee which is composed entirely of non-executive direc-
tors, provides oversight to the financial reporting process.

Internal auditors monitor the operation of the internal control system and actions are taken by management
to respond to deficiencies as they are identified. Even effective internal controls, no matter how well designed,
have inherent limitations, such as the possibility of human error or of circumvention or overriding of controls,
and the consideration of cost in relation to benefit of a control. Further, the effectiveness of an internal control can
change with circumstances.

Household International’s management periodically assesses the internal controls for adequacy. Based upon
these assessments, Household International’s management believes that, in all material respects, its internal con-
trols relating to preparation of consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2001 functioned effectively
during the year ended December 31, 2001.

Management has long recognized its responsibility for conducting the company’s affairs in 2 manner which
is responsive to the interest of employees, shareholders, investors and society in general. This responsibility is
included in the statement of policy on ethical standards which provides that the company will fully comply with
laws, rules and regulations of every community in which it operates and adhere to the highest ethical standards.
Officers, employees and agents of the company are expected and directed to manage the business of the company
with complete honesty, candor and integrity.

Wl Deathadd
William E Aldinger David A. Schoenholz

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Vice Chairman—Chief Financial Officer

January 14, 2002
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To the Shareholders of Household International, Inc.
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Household International, Inc. (a Delaware
corporation) and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of
income, changes in preferred stock and common shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibility of Household
International Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether che
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In out opinion, the consolidated financial statemencs referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Household International, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001
and 2000, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2001 in conformiry with accounting principles generally accepted in che United
States.

Arthur Andersen LLP

Fpmdare [Fpelennnsy Lo
Chicago, Hlinois
January 14, 2002
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COMMON AND PREFERRED STOCK INFORMATION

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Household International common stock is listed on the New York and Chicago stock exchanges. We also have unlisted trad-
ing privileges on the Boston, Pacific and Philadelphia stock exchanges. Call and put options are traded on the American Stock
Exchange, Pacific Stock Exchange and Chicago Board of Options Exchange.

Dividends Declared

Stock Ticker Symbol 2001 2000 Features Redemption Fearures
Common HI $ .85 $ 74  Quarterly dividend N/A
rate increased to $.22
effective 7/15/01
5% Cumulative Preferred HI + PRM  $2.50 $2.50  Nonconvertible Redeemable at our option
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred HI + PRN  $4.50 $4.50  Nonconvertible Redeemable ar our option
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred HI + PRO  $4.30 $4.30  Nonconvertible Redeemable at our option
8'/:% Cumulative Preferred,
Series 1992-A HI + PRZ $2.0625 $2.0625  Nonconvercible Cannot be redeemed prior to
Depositary Shares 10/16/2002. Redeemable at our
representing ‘i share . option after 10/15/2002 in
of 8% Cumulative whole or in part at $25.00 per
Preferred Stock, depositary share plus accrued
Series 1992-A and unpaid dividends.
7.50% Cumulative Preferred,
Series 2001-A HI + PRS $0.4896 N/A  Nonconvertible Cannot be redeemed prior to
Depositary Shares 9/27/2006. Redeemable at our
representing ‘s share option after 9/26/2006 in
of 7.50% Cumulative whole or in part at $25.00 per
Preferred Stock, depositary share plus accrued
Series 2001-A'! and unpaid dividends.
Net Shares Outstanding Shareholders of Record 2001 Market Price 2000 Market Price
Stock 2001 2000 2001 2000 High Low High Low
Common 457,124,303 471,019,659 19,226 19,468  $69.98 $48.00 $57.44 $29.50
5% Cumulative Preferred 407,718 407,718 1,183 1,254 41.50  30.00 37.00  29.00
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred 103,976 103,076 242 269 66.20 56.75  65.25 s50.00
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred 836,585 836,585 513 542 63.00 53.25 62.63 50.00
8% Cumulartive Preferred,
Series 1992-A 2,000,000 2,000,000 201 228 27.50 24.50 2663 25.25
7.50% Cumulative Preferred,
Series 2001-A" 12,000,000 N/A 15 N/A 25.87  23.00 - -

ssued September 27, 2001.
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Year ended December 31, unless otherwise indicated 2001 2000 1999 1908 1997
Market Value Share of Common Stock (High-Low prices on NYSE)
First quarter 62.00-52.00 39.19-29.50  46.60-38.69  47.79-37.71 36.08-28.33
Second quarter 69.98-57.45 48.19-37.63  52.31-42.00  52.56~41.67 39.15-206.21
Third quarter 69.49—48.00 57.44-41.00  50.19—36.19  53.69—35.25 43.33-30.15
Fourth quarter 61.40-51.29 56.94-43.88  48.00-35.81  40.50~23.00 43.21-36.13
Yearly range 69.98—48.00 $7.44-29.50  52.31-35.81  53.60~23.00 43.33-26.21
Year-end close 57.94 55.00 37.25 39.63 42.54
Composite common shares traded 563,070,100 408,751,400 390,575,200 454,878,500 302,551,200
Average daily volume 2,270,444 1,622,029 1,549,902 1,805,073 1,195,854
Shares Qutstanding at December 31
Common 457,124,303 471,019,659 467,911,445 483,137,739 485,351,517
5% Cumulative Preferred? 407,718 407,718 407,718 407,718 -
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred? 103,976 103,976 103,976 103,976 -
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred? 836,585 836,585 836,585 836,585 -
81/495 Cumulative Preferred,
Series 1992-A' 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
7.50% Cumulative Preferred,
Series 2001-A'3 12,000,000 - - - -
7.35% Preferred, Series 1993-A'! - - - — 4,000,000
Shareholders of Record at December 31
Common 19,226 19,468 19,091 20,584 10,239
5% Cumulative Preferred? 1,183 1,254 1,363 1,329 -
$4.50 Cumulative Preferred® 242 269 288 283 -
$4.30 Cumulative Preferred’ 513 542 592 380 -
81/:% Cumulative Preferred,
Series 1992-A' 201 228 258 309 356
7.50% Cumulative Preferred,
Series 2001-A"° 15 - - - -
7.35% Preferred, Series 1993-A' - - - - 247
Total 21,380 21,761 22,492 22,885 10,842

'Per depositary share.
*The 5%, $4.50 and $4.30 Cumulative Preferred Stock was issued by Household to replace Beneficial preferred stock outstanding at che time of the merger.
The information presented for these preferred shates is for the period subsequent to the merger.
*Issued Seprember 27, 2001.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
William F. Aldinger
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

Robert J. Darnall

Chairman

Prime Advantage Corp.
(Internet provider of materials
and services to manufacturers)

Gary G. Dillon
Chairman of the Board
(Retired)

Schwitzer Group
(Manufacturer of
engine components)

Anthea Disney
Executive Vice President
for Content

News Corporation Limited
(Media company)

John A. Edwardson

Chairman, President and

Chief Executive Officer

CDW Computer Centers, Inc.
(Retailer of computer and
technology products and services)

Mary Johnston Evans®
Former Vice Chairman
AMTRAK

J. Dudley Fishburn
Chairman of the Board
HEFC Bank plc

Cyrus F. Freidheim, Jr.
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

Chiquita Brands International, Inc.

(International marketer, producer
and distributor of bananas and
other food products)

James H. Gilliam, Jr.
Attorney

Louis E. Levy

Vice Chairman (Retired)
KPMG LLP

(Provider of accounting and
consulting services)

George A. Lorch

Former Chairman Emericus
Armstrong Holdings, Inc.
(Manufacturer of interior finishes
and industrial products)

HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

John D. Nichols

Chief Executive Officer

The Marmon Group, Inc.
(Internarional Association of
Autonomous Manufacturing and
Service Companies)

James B. Pitblado

Former Chairman

RBC Dominion Securities, Inc.
(Securities broker/dealer)

Larree M. Renda
Executive Vice President
Safeway, Inc.

(Food and drug retailer)

S. Jay Stewart

Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer
(Retired)

Morton Internarional, Inc.
(Manufacturer of specialty
chemicals and salt)

Louis W. Sullivan, M.D.*
President

The Morehouse School of Medicine
(Educational institution)

*Retires at the annual shareholders’ meering in May

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
Audit Committee The Audit Committee oversees
the company’s accounting, auditing and financial
reporting practices. This committee consists entirely of
independent directors.

Louis E. Levy, Chair
Gary G. Dillon
John A. Edwardson

Mary Johnston Evans
James B. Pitblado
Larree M. Renda

Compensation Committee The Compensation
Committee determines the salaries, bonuses and incen-
tive compensation for senior management. This com-
mittee consists entirely of independent directors.

George A. Lorch, Chair
Robert J. Darnall
John A. Edwardson

S. Jay Stewart
Louis W. Sullivan, M.D.

John D. Nichols, Chair**
William F. Aldinger
Robert J. Darnall

James B. Pitblado, Chair
Gary G. Dillon
J. Dudley Fishburn

Executive Committee During intervals between
board meetings, the Executive Committee, with some
exceptions, may act for the board.

Cyrus . Freidheim, Jr.
S. Jay Stewart

Finance Committee The Finance Committee
reviews and approves the financing requirements and
plans of the company and its major subsidiaries and
reviews dividend policy.

Cyrus F. Freidheim, Jr.
James H. Gilliam, Jr.
Louis E. Levy

Nominating and Governance Committee The Mary johnston Evans, Chair
Nominating and Governance Committee recommends Anthea Disney

candidates for board membership, reviews board sizeand  J. Dudley Fishburn
composition, recommends changes in board compensa-
tion and reviews management succession and develop-
ment plans.

George A. Lorch
Louis W. Sullivan, M.D.

**John D. Nichols, as Chair of the Executive Committee, is “lead director”
of the board and an ex officio non-voting member of all other commit-
tees of che board.
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MANAGEMENT

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

William F. Aldinger
Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer

Gary D. Gilmer
Vice Chairman—
Consumer Lending

David A. Schoenholz
Vice Chairman—
Chief Financial Officer

Rocco J. Fabiano
Group Executive—
Rerail Services, Refund Lending,

Auro Finance and Insurance Services

Siddharth N. Mehta
Group Executive—
Credit Card Services and Canada

Major Business UNIT HEaDS AND OTHER GENERAL OFFICERS

Edgar D. Ancona
Managing Director—
Treasurer

D. Gordon Cliff
Managing Director—
Direct Lending

Patrick A. Cozza
Managing Director—
Refund Lending and
Insurance Services

Sandra A. Derickson
Managing Director—
Retail Services

Gary R. Esposito
Managing Director—
Canada

Douglas A. Friedrich
Managing Director—
Mortgage Services

Adrian R. Hill
Managing Director—
United Kingdom

Paul A. Makowski
Managing Director—
Chief Credit Officer
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Kenneth M. Harvey
Executive Vice President—
Chief Information Officer

Colin B Kelly
Executive Vice President—
Administration

Kenneth H. Robin
Senior Vice President—
General Counsel and
Corporate Secretary

Steven L. McDonald
Managing Director—
Corporate Controller

Walter A. Menezes
Managing Director—
Auto Finance

J. Denis O’'Toole
Vice President—
Government Relations

Craig A. Streem

Vice President—
Corporate Relations and
Communications




CORPORATE INFORMATION HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

ANNUAL MEETING
Household’s annual shareholders’ meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 14, 2002 at 9:00 a.m. (EDT) at Household's
facility in London, Kentucky.

SHAREHOLDER SERVICES
Shareholder address changes and inquiries regarding shareholder accounts, dividend payments and stock transfers should
be directed to Household’s stock transfer and dividend disbursing agent as follows:

By Hand: By Mail: In New York, deliver stock certificates for transfer to:
Computershare Investor Computershare Investor Computershare Trust Company of New York
Services LLC Services LLC Stock Transfer Division
Shareholder Services Shareholder Services Wall Street Plaza
2 North LaSalle Street PO. Box A3504 88 Pine Street, 19¢h Floor
Mezzanine Level Chicago, Illinois New York, New York 10005
Chicago, Illinois 60602 60690-3504

800 926.2335

Fax 312 601.4332

www-us.computershare.com

Those forwarding stock certificates are advised to use registered, insured mail.

DiviDEND REINVESTMENT AND COMMON STOCK PURCHASE PLAN
Shareholders may have common and/or preferred dividends automatically reinvested in Household common stock and/or
make optional cash payments to increase their common stock investment through Household’s dividend reinvestment and
common stock purchase plan. Inquiries regarding this no-cost service should be directed to:

Computershare Investor Services LLC
Dividend Reinvestment

PO. Box A3309

Chicago, Illinois 60690-3309

800 926.2335

INVESTOR INQUIRIES
Security analysts and investment professionals should direct their inquiries to Investor Relations at corporate headquarters,
or call 847 564.7369.

Inquiries regarding commertcial paper, medium-term notes, senior and senior subordinated debt, preferred securities
and thrift notes of Household International and certain of its subsidiaries, including Household Finance Corporation and
Household Bank, f.s.b., should be directed to the Vice President—Money and Capital Markets at 847 564.6278.

Press releases, annual reports, Form 10-K and other financial information, as well as information about Household’s
businesses and products, can be obtained from Corporate Communications or by accessing Household’s web sice at
www.household.com.

Investors can also e-mail the company at: investorrelations@household.com.

2002 KEY DIVIDEND DATES

Ex-Dividend Date Record Date Payment Date

February 26 February 28 March 31-$4.30 Preferred

March 26 March 28 April 15-Common, 8'/:% and 7.50% Preferred

May 29 May 31 June 30-5% and $4.50 Preferred

June 26 June 28 July 15-Common, 8'/s% and 7.50% Preferred

August 28 August 30 September 30—$4.30 Preferred

September 26 September 30 October 15~Common, 8/:% and 7.50% Preferred
November 26 November 29 ' December 31-5% and $4.50 Preferred

December 27 December 31 ' January 15, 2003—~Common, 8/4% and 7.50% Preferred
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